
CITY CO UNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MARCH 28,2017 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
March 13, 2017 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN009 _03_28_17 Mult Accnts $1,578,044 to Mult Accnts $1,578,044 
• TRAN010_03_28_17 Free Cash $18, 162 Clean River Project $18,162 
• TRAN011_03_28_17 DPS Gas $30,000 to Fuel/Oil $30,000 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM030_03_28_17 Pres. Trust Ltr to City Council re: 1690 House 
• COMM031_03_28_17 FY17-FY2 1 Capital Improvement Program Submission 
• COMM032_03_28_17 Line Items Reduced in FY17 Adopted Budget 
• COMM033_03_28_17 Retirement Board Meeting for Voting on COLA 
• COMM034_03_28_17 Evergreen Special Pennit Issued by Planning Board 
• COMM035 03 28 17 Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 3.9 - - -
• COMM036_03_28_17 Unicom Street Block Party- 6/3/201 7 
• COMM037 03 28 17 7th Annual GNOCA 5K Walk- 9/24/17 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
Appointments 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(P&D) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(R&F) 
(P&D) 
(P&D) 

(PS) 
(PS) 

• APPT029 03 28 17 James McCat1hy 17 Russia St Conununity Pres Act Comm 5/l /2020 

Re-Appointments 
• APPT030 03 28 17 Robet1 Uhlig 10 Ocean St NRA 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

4/ 112018 

Page 1 



11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM038_03_28_17 Lower Custom House Way 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

Appointments 

• APPT016 03 13 17 Adam Armstrong 5 Buck St Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/1/2019 - - -
• APPT017 03 13 17 Walter Lesynski 364 Merrimac St Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/1 /2019 - - -

Re-Appointments 

• APPT018 03 13 17 Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St Board of Health - - -
• APPT019 03 13 17 - - - Christopher Carey 25 Temple St Disabilities Comm 

• APPT020 03 13 17 Andrew Casson 240 Menimac St Harbor Comm - - -

• APPT021 03 13 17 Robert Dow 185 Storey Ave Harbor Comm - - -
• APPT022 03 13 17 Kristen M. Farrell 28 Spofford St Disabilities Comm - - -
• APPT023 03 13 17 - - - James Knapp 24 Cutting Dr Harbor Comm 

• APPT024 03 13 17 Atihur M. Levine 43B Kent St Disabilities Comm - - -

• APPT026 03 13 17 Katherine D. Preftes 6 H St Human Rights Comm - - -
• APPT028 03 13 17 Ronald S. Ziemba 58 Lime St # 1 Cultural Council - - -

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR009_02_27_17 Revolving Fund Spending Limits (TABLED) 
• ORDR014 03 28 17 Excess Bond Proceeds Transfer 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC013_07_11_16 Amend Outdoor Seating (Two Year Renewals) (2nd reading) 
• ODNC002_03_28_17 Amend Sec 2-368, 14-32, Water and Sewer Board 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown's WharfCulveri (COW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR039 _05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (L&P) 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order ofTaking Parking Facility (P&D) 
• COMM013_01_30_17 FY2017 Mid-Year Budget Repori 
• TRAN005_02_27_17 Free Cash 25K to Dog Park Project 25K 

• ORDR010_02_27_17 Dog Park Grant Acceptance 
• TRAN006_03_13_17 Free Cash $27, 100 to Cherry Hill Soccer Field $27,100 
• TRAN007_03_13_17 Free Cash $89,000 to Water Safe Yield Est. $89,000 (PU) 

3/3 112020 
3/112020 
3/3112020 
5/ 112020 
2/112020 
511 /2020 
4/3012020 
2/112020 
4/3012020 

• TRAN008_03_13_17 Free Cash $66,342 to Wastewater Collect Sys Analysis $66,342 (PU) 

City Council Agenda March 28, 2017vl Page 2 



General Government 
In Committee: 
• ORDR005_01_30_17 Human Rights Commission Resolution (COW) 
• APPT025 _ 03 _13 _17 Leah McGavern I 21 Marlboro St I Planning Board I 5/31/2022 (P&D) 
• APPT027 _03_13_17 Bonnie Sontag 110 Upland Rd I Planning Board 15/31/2022 (P&D) 

Joint Education 
In Committee: 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertairunent 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslunan (COW) 
• ORDR079 _ 09 _ 26 _16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNC001 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance - - -
• COMM026_03_13_17 Outdoor Seating Application - The Purple Onion 
• COMM027_03_13_17 Outdoor Seating Application - Atomic Cafe 
• COMM028 03 13 17 LATE FILE Ltr from Smitten LLC re: A-Frames - - -
• COMM029 _03_13_17 LATE FILE Outdoor Seating Application - West Row Cafe 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chll Parks and Recreation (CO\-V) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order - - -
• COMM099_10_31_16 Proposed Improvement in Our Scenic Byway 
• ORDR007 _02_13_17 Change the Name of Park Circle to Kelleher Way (PU) 
• ORDR008_02_27_17 Change the Name of Crow Lane to Colby Farm Lane (PU) 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: Hiring Process for Building Commissioner 
• COMM076_07 _11_16 LATE FILE Boyd Drive Petition 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Facility (B&F) 
• COMM091 10 11 16 Ltr to Council from J. Sweet on ZBA - - -
• COMM096_10_31_16 Draft ofNewburyp01t's Master Plan 
• COMlVI114_12_12_16 Memo on Master Plan- Work Plan and Appendix XX 
• COMM014_01_30_17 30% Garage Design Docs (COW) 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COW) 
• COMM024_03_13_17 Newburyport's Master Plan- Final Document (CO\-V) 
• APPT025_03_13_17 Leah McGavem 121 Marlboro St I Planning Board 15/3112022 (GG) 
• APPT027_03_13_17 Bonnie Sontag 110 Upland Rd I Planning Board 15/31/2022 (GG) 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC015_08_29_16 25 MPH Speed Zones 
• ORDR077_09_12_16 Parking Restricted on Daniel Lucy Way 

City Council Agenda March 28, 2017vl Page 3 



• ORDR012_02_27_1 7 Update of Rules for Special Events 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobil itie, LLC Highway Access Pennit 
• ORDR006_2_13_17 TW Excavating & Dev, Newbury, Licensed Contractor 
• ORDR007 _02_13_17 Change the Name of Park Circle to Kelleher Way (NCS) 
• ORDR008_02_27_17 Change the Name of Crow Lane to Colby Farm Lane (NCS) 
• TRAN007_03_13_17 Free Cash $89,000 to Water Safe Yield Est. $89,000 (B&F) 
• TRAN008_03_13_17 Free Cash $66,342 to Wastewater Collect Sys Analysis $66,342 (B&F) 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27_17 Amend City Council Rules Relating to Bonding Funds (CO\V) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

18. ADJOURNlVIENT 

City Council Agenda March 28, 2017vl Page 4 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MARCH 13,2017 

7:15PM PUBLIC HEARING 
• ORDR008_02_27_17 Change the Name of Crow Lane to Colby Farm Lane 

The heating commenced at 7:15 pm. 11 Councillors present, 0 absent. Councillor O'Brien presided 
and asked fo r anyone to speak in favor or against the proposed name change from Crow Lane to Colby 
Fann Lane. One spoke in favor, no one spoke against. Motion to adjourn at 7:21pm by Councillor 
Giunta, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

7:30PM 
The City Council President ca lled the meeting to order at 7:31pm. A moment of silence was held for Alan P. Lavender, 
George W. Duffy, Maurice F . Donovan, and Joanne B. Brislin, fo llowed by the Pledge of Allegianc e. The City Council 
President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Eigennan, Giunta, 
Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Cameron, Connell, Cronin, Devlin, Earls, OBrien. 11 present, 0 absent. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update, COMM028_03_13_17, COMM029_03_13_17 

Motion to waive the rules, to accept late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Adam Annstrong 
2. Ann Onnond 
3. Jay Lesynski III 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

5 Buck St 
3 8R Merrimac S t 
364 Menimac St 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Harbor Commission 
Use of Streets 
Harbor Commission 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
February 27, 2017 

8. TRANSFERS 

(Approve) 

• TRAN006_03_13_17 Free Cash $27,100 to Cherry Hill Soccer Field $27,100 (B&F) 
• TRAN007_03_13_17 Free Cash $89,000 to Water Safe Yield Est. $89,000 (B&F, PU) 
• TRAN008_03_13_17 Free Cash $66,342 to Wastewater Collect Sys Analysis $66,342 (B&F, PU) 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

Page 1 



• COMl\11024_03_13_17 Newburyport's Master Plan - Final Document 
Removed Councilor Cameron 

• COMl\11025_03_13_17 Merrimack Valley Planning Commission Assessment 
• COMM026_03_13_17 Outdoor Seating Application - The Purple Onion 
• COMM027_03_13_17 Outdoor Seating Application - Atomic Cafe 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

(P&D 

(R&F) 
(L&P) 
(L&P) 

• APPT016 03 13 17 
• APPT017 03 13 17 

Appointments 
Adam Annstrong 5 Buck St 
Walter Lesynski 364 Merrimac St 

Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/1 /2019 
Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/ l/2019 

Re-Appointments 

• APPT018 03 13 17 Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St Board ofHealth 
- - -

• APPT019 03 13 17 Christopher Carey 25 Temple St Disabilities Comm - - -
• APPT020 03 13 17 Andrew Casson 240 Menimac St Harbor Comm - - -
• APPT021 03 13 17 Robeti Dow 185 Storey Ave Harbor Comm - - -

• APPT022 03 13 17 Kristen M. FatTell 28 Spofford St Disab ilities Comm - - -
• APPT023 03 13 17 James Knapp 24 Cutting Dr Harbor Comm 

- - -
• APPT024 03 13 17 Atihur M. Levine 43B Kent St Disab ilities Comm 

- - -

• APPT025 03 13 17 - - - Leah McGavem 21 Marlboro St Planning Board 

• APPT026 03 13 17 Katherine D. Preftes 6 H St Human Rights Corrun - - -

• APPT027 03 13 17 B01mie Sontag 10 Upland Rd Planning Board - - -
• APPT028 03 13 17 Ronald S. Ziemba 58 Lime St #1 Cultural Council - - -

APPT025 03 13 17 and APPT027 03 13 17 removed Councillor Cronin - - -

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

3/3112020 
3/ 112020 
3/3112020 
5/ 112020 
2/ 1/2020 
5/1 /2020 
4/30/2020 
5/31/2022 
211 /2020 
5/3112022 
4/30/2020 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMl\11024_03_13_17 Newburypoti's Master Plan- Final Document 

Removed from the Consent Agenda by Councillor Cameron. Motion to refer to Planning & 
Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Cameron, seconded Councillor Giunta. So 
voted. 

• COMl\11028 03 13 17 LATE FILE Ltr from Smitten LLC re: A-Frames - - -
Motion to refer to License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• COMM029 _ 03 _13 _17 LATE FILE Outdoor Seating Application - West Row Cafe 
Motion to refer to License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

Re-Appointments 

City Council Minutes March 13, 2017 Page 2 



• APPT014_02_27 _ 17 Susam1e F. Gallagher 
• APPT015 02 27 17 Richard Goulet - - -

3 Gamet St 
19 Kent St 

Brd of Registrars 
ZBA 

3/3112020 
3/30/2022 

Motion to approve second reading appointments by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll 
call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

• APPT025_03_ 13_17 Leah McGavem 21 Marlboro St Planning Board 5/3112022 
• APPT027 _03_13_17 Bol111ie Sontag 10 Upland Rd Plal111ing Board 5/3112022 

Motion to refer to Plam1ing & Development and General Govemment by Councillor Cronin, seconded by 
Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Vogel , Connell, Earls). Motion passed. 

14. ORDERS 
• NONE 

15. ORDINANCES 
• NONE 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown's Wharf Culvert (COW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR039_05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $ 1.50 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (L&P) 
• ORDR080_09 _26_ 16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Facility (P&D) 
• ORDR094_12_12_16 Resolution on Funding Capital from Operating Budget 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (Tontar, 
Vogel). Motion passed. 

• COMM013_01_30_17 FY2017 Mid-Year Budget Repmi 
• TRAN002_2_ 13_17 Mayor's Office - Free Cash, 10K to Maint. Trees 

Motion to remove fro m Budget & Finance by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid . So voted. 

• TRAN003_2_ 13_ 17 Clerk's Office- Free Cash, 5K to Elections & Reg 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron . 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• TRAN004_02_27_17 K9 Unit Grant l4K, Rsv. Appr. Sale Municipal Property 2K, 

POL Fuel/Oil Vehicles 23.5K, POL Purchase Cruisers 5.5K to Utility Vehicle Purchase 45K 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

• TRAN005_02_27_ 17 Free Cash 25K to Dog Park Project 25K 

• ORDR009_02_27_ 17 Revolving Fund Spending Limits 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Col111ell. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no 
(Tontar, Vogel). Motion to table by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted . 

• ORDR010_02_27_ 17 Dog Park Grant Acceptance 

City Council Minutes March 13, 2017 Page 3 



General Government 
In Committee: 
• ORDR005_01_30_17 Human Rights Commission Resolution (COW) 

Joint Education 
Councillor Giunta announced there would be a meeting on 3/28 at NHS in Room 11 8. 

In Committee: 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslunan (COW) 
• ODNC013_07_11_16 Amend Outdoor Seating (Two Year Renewals) 

Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

• ORDR079 _09 _26_ 16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNC001 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
Councillor Connell has postponed the meeting on March 14, 2016 

In Committee: 
• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chl l Parks and Recreation (COW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM099_10_31_16 Proposed Improvement in Our Scenic Byway 
• ORDR007_02_13_17 Change the Name of Park Circle to Kelleher Way (PU) 
• ORDR008_02_27_17 Change the Name ofCrow Lane to Colby Fann Lane (PU) 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: Hiring Process for Building Commissioner 
• COMM076_07 _11_ 16 LATE FILE Boyd Drive Petition 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Facility (B&F) 
• COMl\11091 10 11 16 Ltr to Council from J. Sweet on ZBA - - -
• COMM096_10_31_16 Draft of Newburyport's Master Plan 
• COlVIl\11114_12_12_16 Memo on Master Plan - Work Plan and Appendix XX 
• CO Ml\11014_01_30_17 30% Garage Design Docs (COvV) 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COW) 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC015_08_29 _16 25 MPH Speed Zones 
• ORDR077_09 _ 12_ 16 Parking Restricted on Daniel Lucy Way 
• COMl\110 15 _ 02 _13 _17 Ltr from Charter School re: Flasher Beacons, Low Street 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

Ci ty Council M inutes March 13, 2017 Page 4 



• COMM016 02 13 17 Ltr from Chamber re: Use of Downtown Streets 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Counci llor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• COMM018_02_13_17 Chocolate Tour, Central Cong, May 20, 2017 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Council lor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• ORDR012_02_27_17 Update of Rules for Special Events 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Petmit 
• ORDR006_2_13_17 TW Excavating & Dev, Newbury, Licensed Contractor 
• ORDR007_02_13_17 Change the Name of Park Circle to Kelleher Way (NCS) 
• ORDR008_02_27_17 Change the Name of Crow Lane to Colby Fann Lane (NCS) 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27 _17 Amend City Council Rules Relating to Bonding Funds (COW) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Zeid gave a report on the two Plum Island beach meetings: PIT A and 'walk on the beach ' . More 
meetings will be coming in the future. 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Motion to go in to Executive Sess ion, to discuss purchase and taking of real estate, by Councillor Tontar, 
seconded by Councillor Cotmell. Roll call vote, ll yes. The City Council President stated the Council would 
not come back into regular session. 9:1 9pm. 

18. ADJOURNlVIENT 
Motion to adjoum by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Vogel. Roll call vote, l 0 yes, 1 absent 
(Earls). 1 O:OOpm. 

City Council Minutes March 13, 2017 Page 5 



TRANSFERS 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN009_03_28_17 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~---------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 3/28/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Multiple Accounts (see attached) YTD Bal: $ 
--~--------~------~------ ~----------See attached Trans In: $ ---------------------------- ~----------$1 ,578,044.24 Trans Out: $ 
--~~---------------------- ~----------
See attached spreadsheet. 

Multiple Accounts (see attached) YTD Bal: $ 
--~--------~------~------ ------------
See attached Category: $ ---------------------------- ~----------$1,578,044.24 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------- ~----------See attached spreadsheet. 

Date: 

Date: 



Transfer Requests t o Fund FY2017 Capital and Reserves 

March 28, 2017 

Transfer From: Transfer To: 

Account Name Account Number Amount Account Name Account Number Amount 

General Fund - Free Cash 01-35910 $1,294,000.00 Compensated Absences Fund 8270-49700 $250,000.00 

Sidewalk Improvements New $60,000.00 

2 Ton Dump Truck w/ Plow New $55,000.00 

Nock-Parking Lot Repairs and Repaving New $300,000.00 

Nock-Eievator Controls Modernization New $140,000.00 
M ultipurpose Tractor New $35,000.00 

3/4 Pickup Truck w/ Plow New $43,000.00 

11/2 Ton Dump Truck w/ Plow New $85,000.00 

Replace/Update Radio Equipment New $100,000.00 
Communications System New $88,500.00 
IT Hardware New $52,500.00 

High School Fire Alarm Panel Replace. New $60,000.00 
Neck-Furniture Replacement New $25,000.00 

1st Floor Men's Bathroom Renov 3500-59600 $684.73 Capital Stabili za tion Fund 8268-49700 $84,044.24 

Tree Brush Chipper 3502-59600 $7,005.00 

3/4 Ton Pickup Truck w/ Plow 3503-59600 $6,843.85 

Boom Truck Certification 3607-59600 $1,676.66 

Front End Loader w/ Backhoe 3609-59600 $64,839.00 

Biter Bucket 3611-59600 $2,992.00 

3/4 Ton Pickup Truck w/ Plow 3615-59600 $3.00 

Rev Electrical Inspections 2806-59600 $150,000.00 Stabilization Trust Fund 8263-49700 $150,000.00 

Rev Transient Vendors 2807-59600 $25,000.00 OPEB Trust Fund 8280-49700 $25,000.00 

RRFA Cemetery Receipts 2721-59600 $25,000.00 Landscaping Equipment New $25,000.00 

Total $1,578,044.24 Total $1,578,044.24 



To: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

O FFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D ONNA D. HOU\DAY }J) 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 J 

NE\VBURYPORT,NlA 01950 I l\)' r 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (v · 

\Y./\Y./\Y./. CITYO FNE\Y./B UR YPO R-T. COM 

\, \ 

\\J 
President and Members of the City Council 

/'• t 
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor { , f 

March 21, 2017 \~'\1 
\ 

Date: 

Subject: Transfer Requests to Fund FY17 Capital and Reserves 

Now that we are likely past major sn ow events, the City can definitively ascertain what our 
current financial capacity is to fund this year's Capital Improvement Program (CIP). Over 
the past several weeks, I have worked with Department Heads and our Finance Team to 
identify priority capital expenditures that require immediate a ttention in the months 
ahead. Based on their feedback and consistent w ith the FY1 7 CIP, I am requesting transfers 
to fund the fo llowing projects/accounts: 

• Stabilization Trust Fund 
Cost: $150,000 
Rationa le: Infusing our Stabi lization Trust Fund with free cash will bring us closer to 
our financial policy target of maintaining 5% of the General Fund budget, increasing 
the ratio from 4.7% to 4.9%. 

• Capital Stabilization Fund 
Cost: $84,044 
Rationale: This transfer closes out seven capital project accounts with r esidual 
balances that are no longer needed. This transfer increases the Capital Stabilization 
Fund balance from $117,428 to $201,472. 

• Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund 
Cost: $25,000 
Rationale: An annual contribution to the OPEB Trust Fund is recommended as a 
financial best practice to offset the long-term liability associated with these benefits. 
This liability is closely monitored by financial rating agencies. This transfer 
increases the OPES Trust Fund balance from $479,543 to $504,543. 

• Compensated Absences Fund 
Cost: $250,000 
Ration ale: Upon retirement, employees are paid out unused vacation time as well as 
contractually obligated benefits such as unused sick leave. We have calculated these 



funding obligations for known retirements in FY17 and FY18, and are hopeful that 
fu nding this line will carry us through the current and next fi scal year. 

• Groundskeeper /Landscaping Equipment 
Cost: $25,000 
Rationale: Purchase of two stand-beh ind lawn mowers and three snow blowers. 
These will replace equipme nt that is over ten years old. Funded from the Cemetery 
Receipts Reserved for Appropria tion Fund. 

• Sidewalk Improvements 
Cost: $60,000 
Rationale: Additional funding beyond the annual allocation of 50% of annual meals 
tax rece ipts to the sidewalk account in the annual operating budget. 

• Purchase of 2 Ton Dump Truck with Plow 
Cost: $55,000 
Rationale: The Parks Department currently uses 2 personal vehicles and one non
dumping trailer to haul materi al, tow equipment and move 3 work crews to 
separate sites on a daily basis. Using personal vehicles for hauling and/or towing is 
a liabil ity for the City and damaging to our staffs vehicles. The truck is a two ton gas 
powered truck, equipped w ith a dump body and 8 foot fi sher plow. 

• NockjMolin Parking Lot Repairs and Repaving 
Cost: $300,000 
Rationale: The Nock/Molin parking lot is in extremely poor condition and needs a 
total replacement. Lighting is also poor in most areas of the parking lot and needs to 
be improved for safety reasons. The estimated cost comes from quotes provided 
during the recent renovation project. This project was considered to be included as 
part of that project, but there was insufficient budget to do so. 

• Nockj Molin Elevator Controls Modernization 
Cost: $140,000 
Rationale: The controls for the elevator are original to the 1972 construct ion; do 
not meet current codes and cannot be tied into the fire alarm system in the way that 
a modern elevator would. After a recent inspection, the state elevator inspector 
commented that the controller and hydra ulic oil tank would need to be replaced in 
the near future due to age. Further d iscussions with an elevator professional 
brought up the point that replacement of the piston should be considered as well. 
This budget cost approve is to replace the controller and hydraulic ta nk, call buttons 
and other hardware a nd the piston. It also includes a n a llowance for engineeri ng. 

• Multipurpose Tractor 
Cost: $35,000 
Rationale: The veh icle would replace Truck #24, a 1995 John Deere 855 tractor 
used throughout the year for mowing and snow clearance on sidewalks. 

2 



• Purchase of % Ton Pickup Truck with Plow 
Cost: $43,000 
Rationale: This vehicle will replace a 2000 Chevrolet pickup truck that has high 
mileage and frame issues. The vehicle has passed its li fe expectancy and, most likely, 
will not pass the next yearly Mass State vehicle inspection due to the front end 
falling off and doo rs rotting out. 

• Purchase of 1Vz Ton Dump Truck with Plow 
Cost: $85,000 
Rationale: This truck w ill replace truck # 12 which is a 2001 Chevy C3500. This truck 
is in very poor condition and must be taken off the road. 

• Replace/Update Radio Equipment 
Cost: $100,000 
Rationale: Replaces portable radios for Fire and Police Departments. The current 
portable police radios are going on 8 years old. They are starting to break down and 
b ecoming costly to repair. A bulk public safety procurement is the most cost 
effective method of purchasing these radios. 

• Communication System 
Cost: $88,500 
Rationale: The purpose of this project is to upgrade all networked phone systems 
that were initially installed in 2011. The scope of work is to upgrade all locations to 
latest Vertical telephony software releases, replace phone systems' server hardware 
and add more storage capacity including 5.0 upgrade enhanced feature sets. 
Currently we are unable to add new manufacturer phone sets to our older systems 
and software and older phone sets that do still work with existing older systems are 
hard to find and are increasingly more expensive to purchase. The need to perform 
this upgrade is also a public safety need as our police and fire communications rely 
on this platform. The cos t of the project also includes support and maintenance for 5 
years going forward; similar to the initial installation in 2011. 

• Information Technology Hardware 
Cost: $52,50 0 
Rationale: Replaces 30 computers, 4 networking switches and 2 multifunction 
large volume copier /scanners. The City's Computer Inventory is being replaced on a 
48 month cycle to ensure that equipment is maintained within warranty, performs 
adequately with sufficient specification to run all required applications as efficiently 
as possible. The City's networking Switch infrastructure is being replaced on a 
similar cycle so as to maintain network performance and integrity upon which the 
server, computer and communications systems rely. Lastly, every year we schedule 
two of our large volume multifunction copier/scanners to be replaced due to wear 
and tear. This schedule is working well and serves to maintain an efficient 
functioning printing environment. 

3 



• High School Fire Alarm Panel Replacement 
Cost: $60,000 
Rationale: The existing fire alarm panel was installed as part of the building 
renovation/addition in 1999-2002. The panel contains a number of programming 
chips, some of which are faulty, caus ing false trouble signals on the panel. The 
manufacturer no longer supports this particular panel and these programming chips 
and other parts are not available. 

• Nock/Molin Furniture Replacement 
Cost: $25,000 
Rationale: Much of the office and classroom furniture is old and or "hand me down" 
furniture in need of replacement. This project wo uld replace the furniture that was 
not replaced during the renovation project over a series of years. $25,000 per year 
would outfit six classrooms per year through FY20. 

The projects outlined above represent $509,044 in reserve appropriations and $1,069,000 
in total capita l investments, which leaves us with $842,489 (including pending transfers) 
remaining in free cash for FY17. In addition to utilizing free cash, my funding request 
hereto draws down on other ava ilable funding sources as follows: 

Funding Source Amount 
Free Cash $1,294,000 

Electrical Inspections Revolving Fund $150,000 

Transient Vendor Revolving Fund $25,000 

Cemetery Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $25,000 

Unspent Capital Project Balances $84,044 

Total $1,578,044 

I look forward to discussing these funding needs in further detail when this request has 
been referred to the Budget and Finance Committee for their review. 

4 



TRAN01 0_03_28_17 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 
- I 

-· .. .) .. 

-- ~ 

I Department: Mayor's Office __ _L ____________________________________________________ _ 

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 3/28/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,337,094.00 
Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ 

-------------
Amount: $18,162.66 Trans Out: $ (36,908.00) 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2017 at $2,374,002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Clean River Project YTD Bal: $ 
----------~----------------- -------------New Account Category: $ ----------------------------- -~----------$18,162.66 Trans 1/0 : $ ----------------------------- -~----------See attached explanatory memorandum from Mayor Holaday. 

Date: ~ \~~ \ \1 
Date: -o\-z_t 1 i"l 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D ONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASAl'JT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

N EWBURYPORT,MA 01950 _ r. .-
' , .. l• ,• {I 

(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465~_4402, (f;Ax( ' '" .. "- '--
www.crTYoFNEWBuRYPoRT.coM 

President and Members of the City Coun~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor C\ '_.· f v 

March 28, 2017 ~if' 

Request for Free Cash Transfer for Merrimack River Coalition of 
the Clean River Project 

The Clean River Project was started 13 years ago with a small effort to clean up local 
sand bars on the Merrimack River that had become unsightly. Since then, the effort has 
grown and the organization now involves an on-going effort to clean the river and rid it 
of tons of debris each year. Prior to this year, the organization was funded by private 
donations from individuals and businesses, small grants and fundraisers. 

The organization is now interested in developing a coalition of communities that abut 
the river and benefit from its provision of water to some and its recreational beauty for 
all. It is seeking a small annual commitment from each community to help with this 
effort. I have submitted a Free Cash Transfer Request for the amount of $18,162.66 for 
Newburyport's share of this need. 

You will each receive a blue folder at your desk on March 281
h that will provide 

information about the organization, its operating costs as well as letter of support from 
other communities and businesses that benefit from their efforts. The pictures of what 
they have been able to clean out of the river, and continue to clean out, are compelling. 

I am sure you will agree that the beauty and appeal of Newburyport is due largely to our 
gorgeous river waterfront and Plum Island beaches. The health and cleanliness of 
these natural resources are critical for the economic success of our City and vital in 
keeping it an attractive and desirable destination for residents and visitors. 

I look forward to further discussions regarding this important project and Newburyport's 
involvement in helping to protect on of our most important natural resources. Please go 
to www.cleanriverproject.org for additional information. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN011_03_28_17 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 
.- ' 

Department: DPS- HIGHWAY 
Submitted by: Anthony Furnari , Director Date Submitted: 3/28/2017 

Transfer From: 

Account Name RSV APP - DPS GAS YTD Bal: $ 129,579.20 
------------------------------ --------------

Account Number: 2722-59600 Trans In: $ -----------
Amount: $30,000.00 Trans Out: $ ---------
Why are Funds Available: This is the standard method of funding the DPS fuel and oil account. As City 
departments pay for gasoline, the funds are deposited into this reserve for appropriation account and 
then transferred into the fuel and oil expenditure account within the Highway budget to purchase more fuel. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required : 

Donna D Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, City Auditor 

City Council Approva l: (Stamp) 

DPS Highway- Fuel and Oil YTD Bal: $ 9,213.31 
----~~~------------------- ---------
01421004-54801 Trans In: $ ----------------------------- ~-------
$30,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
~~------~~~----~----~-- ~-------
Funds are required by buy gasoline and oil that is used by City vehicles. 



COMMUNICATIONS 



March 21, 2017 

~ 
NEWBURYPORT 

PRESERVATION TRUST 
Newburyport City Council LI NKJNG THE PAST WLHI THE PRESENT AND FUTURE 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
By Email 

Re: TCROD, Towle "1690 House" Preservation 

Dear President O'Brien and City Council Members, 

COMM030_03_28_17 

One purpose of the Towle Complex Redevelopment Overlay District is "to preserve and enhance 
the significant historic features ... exhibited in the c. 1690 residential structure," also known as 
the "1690 House." Ordinance Special Permit criteria include rehabilitation consistent with the 
Secretary of the Interior's "Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and 
Reconstructing Historic Buildings." 

Changes made to the 1690 House do not comply- the building has been ruined from an historic 
perspective- and the developer, First Republic Corporation, is now seeking a " remuneration" 
agreement for the violation through the Newburyport Historical Commission. 

On February 22, 2017, after completely gutting both the interior and exterior historic features of 
the 1690 House, First Republic asked for NHC approval of a Preservation Restriction (also 
required under the TCROD). The NHC, not wanting to "convey benefits to the developer based 
on what was done to the building," and to seek Planning Office guidance, postponed its vote on 
the Preservation Restriction. 

At the following NHC meeting, March 8, First Republic offered and asked to discuss 
"remuneration." Continuation of this discussion is on the NHC agenda for tomorrow, 
Wednesday, March 22. 

We wanted the City Council to be aware of the ordinance violation and of these discussions, and 
ask that you be involved in any agreement the City reaches with the developer. 

We have attached "before and after" pictures of the 1690 House, and the NHC February 22 
Meeting Minutes, highlighted. 

Respectfully, 

Newburyport Preservation Trust, Inc. 

On behalf of its board of directors, 

T~j~ vr~~ 
Linda Miller 

Co-President Co-President 

cc: Mayor Donna Holaday; Andrew Port, Planning Director; Sarah White, Chair, Newburyport 
Historical Commission;, Jim McCart~y, Chairf Newburyport Planning Board 

.t'.O. Box 184 . Newouryporr, J\if.A 0 1950 
www. nbptpreservat.ionrrusr. org 



4. Advisory Review 
George Carey 
1 Market Square 
DOD Advismy Review 

Newburypmt Historical Commission 
Febmaty 22, 2017 

Mark Griffin, George Carey, Dan Ricciarelli described the plans for renovating the restaurant 
space at the Firehouse. The Commission is to provide an advisory repmt to the Planning Board 
for the March 1 public hearing on the project. On the front fac;ade, upward-opening doors would 
be added. New awnings would be installed that attach to the doorframes. Signage would be 
installed utilizing existing holes. No damage would be done to the granite lintel or bricks. At 
the rear of the structure the glass wall would be moved outwards to the face of the upper deck to 
expand the dining area. A permanent pergola structure with hipped-roof awnings would replace 
the existing tent. The applicant is proposing to paint a large sign on the brick of the rear fac;ade. 

Sarah White opened the hearing to conunents from the public. Tom Koltetjahn, 64 
Federal Street, sa id he suppotts the plan, which is a wonderful adaptive reuse project that 
benefits both the community and the theatre. He said the paint should not be removed from the 
interior brick by sandblasting and lime mmtar should be used. Lois Honegger said both Mayor 
Holaday and the board of the Firehouse fully suppmt the project. 

Sarah White closed the public comment portion of the hearing and asked for comments 
from the Commission members. The members emphasized no holes should be made in the brick 
or granite. Ned McGrath spoke against a sign being painted on the brick. He said the stmcture 
houses the theater in addition to the restaurant and any signage for the restaurant should be at 
street level. Sarah White moved to recommend the project to the Planning Board with the 
conditions discussed while conveying the concem expressed about signage on the rear fac;ade. 
Malcolm Camwath seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved. 

5. General Business 
Lisa Mead 
1690 House, 262 Menimac Street 
Preservation Rest:J.iction 
Adam Costa represented the applicant and the First Republic Corporation. A preservation 
restriction was to apply to certain interior elements of the 1690 House along the exterior features. 
The staircase, floors, windows, paneling and mantles were all to have been retained. Instead the 
interior was gutted and most of these elements were not preserved. With regards to the exterior 
elements, the Greek Revival entrances were not preserved and the entablatures were discarded. 
Tom Kolterjahn, 64 Federal Street, said what the developer did to the building is a tragedy. The 
developer made representations that building would be preserved and did not keep these 
promises. Sarah White said First Republic destroyed the architecture integrity of the structure's 
interior and what was done was abhorrent. Ned McGrath said the document is a hollow one and 
does not contain enough detail to warrant being signed. He does not wish to convey benefits to 
the developer based on what was done to the building. He asked what recourse the City might 
seek from the developer. Sarah White moved to postpone the vote on the preservation restriction 
until the March 8 meeting to allow her time to speak with the Planning Director and the City 
Attorney. Malcolm Camwath seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved 

Page 2 of3 



1690 House Before and After- Examples 

Merrim ac Street Entrance 2007 





Stephanie (&All)-

I have reviewed your letter and spoken with Sarah White, Chair of the Newburyport Historical 
Commission (NHC) about this. The Commission is meeting to discuss this matter with the developer's 
representative (Lisa Mead) tonight. In the meantime Sarah and I agreed it would be best to schedule a 
site visit and inspection. I presume a suitable date for that will be determined after tonight's discussion 
with the Commission. I will make myself available and include the Planning Board Chair (Jim McCarthy) if 

possib le. I will assist with coord ination of this on-site meeting pend ing tonight's discussion and 
information regard ing the avai lability of each part y. I wi ll also attend any committee mee tings if 
possible. 

I am in agreement with the NPT that financial " remuneration" should not become a "pattern" with 

developers hoping to make "payment in lieu" of prior commitments to historic preservation. I believe 
Lisa represented the Lime Street developer where that was also proposed "after the fact." The 
"surprise" demolition of 8 Strong Street also appears to have been one of these convenient 
"circumventions." 

However, it is important that we distinguish matters of perspective (i.e. what is viewed as acceptable 
work) from what is a clear legal violation of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance (NZO) and permits 
issued thereunder (in this case the Special Permit issued by the Planning Board). You are correct to po int 

out that the NZO requires a Preservat ion Restrict ion (PR) for the 1690 House, and that [work on] the 
structure was to be consistent with the Secretary's Standards for Histo ric Buildings. However, as I'm 

sure you are aware, application of the Secretary's Standards for Historic Buildings requi res some 
interpre tation in the field based on actual conditions and feasibil ity/applicabil ity. Unfortunately that 

discussion was never completed . 

I will defer to the NHC on which provisions of the Standards have been violated by the developer. I have 

not had the time to monitor their work on this building in the field, but have previously asked that NHC 
Cha ir Sa ra h White let me know if there are any concerns as the work was progressing. The last 

involvemen t I have had with this appears to have been site visits and exchanges with the developer on 
which items would remain and be restored vs. replaced/a ltered. As I recall thi s conversation included 

Planning Board Chairman Jim McCarthy. I do not, however, recall a formal or fina l document 
summarizing all agreed upon alterations (or items to be preserved). I believe that was last being 

addressed by Sarah and the developer, however according to Sarah they may have been making 
changes in the field without first circl ing back with Sarah for review/approval. 

In eit her case, there does not appear to be aPR on record with a written agreement between the City 
and developer ove r what can and cannot be done. This is partly due to the Planning Board's original 

condition of approval (issued back in 2007, prior to my time) which required a PR, but unfortunately did 
not specify a deadline for that PR. In the case of the Kelley School (more recently) we made sure that a 

condition was placed on the developer specifying that no work could proceed until the PR was recorded, 
including photographs of "base line conditions" and the list of approved alterations thereto. Not so with 

t he earlier Towle Special Permit . For thi s reason I make it a habit (wherever possib le) to recommend 

deadlines for conditions required within permits issued by our boards- in this case it would have been 

recording of a locally approved PR prior to any work on the building. Period. Terms of the PR could then 

be enforced clearly and without debate over what was agreed to informally, verbally or "in the field." In 

my opinion this is the " lesson learned" here (for the City) . We wil l continue to recommend deadlines 

and triggers in permit conditions moving forward. That being said, based on the language of the 



Ordinance provision involved, the developer clearly should have worked these issues out with the NHC 
before doing all this work (i.e. which is not in accordance with the Standards). via a formal signed 
document agreed to by both parties (i .e . the PR). 

The M ayor and our Human Resources Director are in the process of hi ring a part -time enforcement 
officer who can assist with monitoring permit compliance (due to our other responsibilities, limited time 

and resources). This person could also help to monitor compliance with PRs imposed/approved by the 
City . However, please note that PRs typically address exterior elements of structures that are visible to 
the public. Thi s is the arguable "public benefit" of regulating the appearance of, and limiting alterations 

to, historic structures. There is less of an argument to be made for regulating what is done on t he 
private interior spaces of dwelling units- as much as that may be desirable or admirable. And while 

there are clearly internal elements that are importan t and feasib le to preserve, it is not clear in this 
instance w here that line was in tended to be drawn, since there is no PR in place yet between the NHC 
and developer (as with the Kelly School). 

I will wait to hear from Sarah White before coordinating further meetings and/or site visits. Clearly we 

need to address the instant situation as well as note the " lesson learned" (fo r permit conditions and 
enforcement} moving forward. Thank you. 

Andrew R. Port, AICP 
Di rector of Planning & Development 

Office of Planning & Development 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone (978) 465-4400 
Fax# (978) 4 65-4452 
Email 
Web 

aport@cityofnewburyport .com 

www.cityofnewburyport.com 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 5 

NE\VBURYPORT, NlA 019 50 
(978) 465-4413. (978) 465-440 

WWW.CI1YOFNEWBURYPORT.~vi 

President and Members of the City Count 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor (\,"~ 
March 21 , 2017 "-\)" 

FY2017-FY2021 Capital Improvement Program Submission 

COMM031_03_28_17 

In accordance with Section 6-5 of the Charter, which requires the submission of a capital 
improvement plan to the City Council by April1 of each year, I am pleased to submit an 
updated Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

The enclosed Capital Improvement Program continues the process initiated six years ago in 
the FY13 budget. The format of this document remains consistent - it includes an executive 
summary, cost estimates, supportive documentation, projected methods of financing, and 
long-term financial planning for a five-year window of capital investment needs. The fact 
that the Government Finance Officers Association has designated our annual budget 
document with a Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for the past five years speaks to 
the level of quality and detail contained in our CIP submissions for those fiscal years. 

As was done previously, we have included projects that we have funded or proposed to be 
funded in the course of the current fiscal year to demonstrate the City's ongoing 
commitments to investing in our infrastructure and to show the strides being made to attend 
to the City's ongoing capital needs. As a result, this CIP constitutes a selection of projects 
and equipment that either have received funding already in FY17 or that we have requested 
funding before the end of the fiscal year. 

This document should be viewed as a tool to illustrate how effective a coordinated approach 
to capital planning can be in the acquisition of equipment or completion of significant 
infrastructure improvement projects. Additionally, the fact that the revised Charter requires 
that this document be updated annually demonstrates the importance of this information 
being communicated to the City Council and the community as a whole. 



I have placed significant emphasis on the importance of developing an organized and 
coordinated CIP for the City. Over the past few years, we have made progress in allocating 
funding for capital improvements into the operating budget and I am committed to 
continuing that trend to the greatest extent possible in FY18 and beyond. 

I urge the members of the City Council to carefully review the plan, which will also be made 
available for public viewing on the City's website, and look forward to working with you 
through the public hearing and adoption process as specified in the Charter. 



COMM032_03_28_17 

. -_, \ ... . ·. ~ - . 

line Items Reduced in FY2017 Adopted Budget 

As of 1/31/2017 (58.3%} 

~ 
01111002 53001 CCN LEGAL ADS $5,000 $2,091 16.3% --
01121001 51501 MYR TRAVEL EXP STPND $5,~00 $1,656 $1,444 53.4% 

01121007 57801 MYR MISC EXPENSE $20,000 $10,244 $4,756 68.3% 

01129002 52403 GEN PUBLIC RESTROOM$ $10,000 $6,429 $571 91.8% 
'- - - - - ---
01135004 55800 AUD MISC SUPPLIES $1,750 § 1,350 $150 90.0% 

01145004 54200 TRS OFFICE SUPPLIES $2,000 $781 $719 52.0% 

01151004 55800 IT MI5C SUPPLIES $1,800 $1,275 $325 79.7% 

'01220004 55101 FIR EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL $~000_ $370 $2,63~ 12.3% - ---- -
~~3.5%~ 01291004 54200 EMR MISC EXPENSE $2,00Q_ $465 

$2,318 
-

'01292002 53009 ANC CARE OF ANIMALS $5,000 $682 22.7% --- - -
01421004 52411 HWY ELEGRICAL SUPPLIES $35,000 _$4,0~4 $25,946 13.5% -

$12~385 01541002 52101 COA UTILITIES $40,000 -- - 1!2-_615 50.5% 

01914001 51707 INS FICA PAYROLL TAXES * $200,000 $115,809 $44,191 72.4% 

*Transfer request of $25,000 anticipated 



Patricia Barker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Charles Tontar <tontar44@comcast.net> 
Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:44 AM 
Edward Cameron; Bob Cronin; Richard Jones; Patricia Barker; Pat ricia Moore 
Communication on Lines Cut from FY17 Budget 
Line Items Reduced in FY17 Adopted Budget 1.31.17.pdf 

Please include the attached in the packet for Tuesday night's meeting as a communication. I requested this information 
f rom the Finance Director on the status of t he lines that were cut in last year's budget process so the Council would have 
a sense as to whether or not transfers would be necessary. It appears that a t ransfer of at least $25,000 will be 
necessary. 

Thank you, 

Charlie Tontar 

1 



<Boara 9rtem6ers 
Josepfi SpauUfing, Cfiainnan 

:New6uryport CR§tirement CBoartf 

16 Vnicorn Street 
!New6uryport, 5W)l 01950 

Jeffrey Cutter, Vice-Cfiairman 
;Ue::carufer 'l(ravcfiuk._, (Board";4.ppointee 
P.tfian :Manning, City }luaitor ' ' 
Jolin :Moak._, :Mayor }lppointee 

To: President and Members of the City Council 

From: Newburyport Retirement Board 

Date: March 13, 2017 

COMM033 03 28 17 - - -

Laurie <Burton, ~cutive ([)irector 
Laurie<Burton@:New6uryportCJ<§tirement. org 
tJefepfione 
(978) 465-6619 

:EM 
(918/ 462-4042 

Re: Retirement Board Meeting for the Purpose of Voting on COLA for Retirees 

Per the provisions of Section 51 of Chapter 127 of the Acts of 1999, we are hereby notifying you that the Newburyport 

Retirement Board will be holding a meeting in the retirement office at 16 Unicorn Street at 9:00A.M on May 25, 2017. 

The Retirement Board, at this meeting, will address the election of paying a COLA of up to 3% to the Retirees for FY 2018, 

pursuant to Chapter 32, Section 103 and Chapter 127, Section 51 of the Acts of 1999. 



Newburyport City Council 
President, Tom O'Brien 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE: Evergreen Special Permit issued by the Planning Board 

•• . 1"1 

'- . 

COMM034_03_28_17 

., ..-.. (, : 

20 March 2017 

The purpose of this communication is to provide a brief overview of the Special Permit 
decision issued by the Planning Board for the Evergreen development on Boyd Drive, and 
to offer to appear before the Council if further discussion is requested. 

It is important to note that the scope of the Board's decision had to be limited to the Permit 
request before us, and the regulations in place at that time. Although there is keen interest in 
the City's future water resources, the Board agreed that this objective was outside the 
Board's purview. The two main categories of regulations that the Board applied are the 
subdivision regulations, and the Water Resource Protection District regulation (WRPD) 
(Sec. XIX of the Zoning Code). 

Application of the subdivision regulations was straightforward, and the Board decided that 
the compact form of development encouraged by our Open Space Residential Development 
(O SRD) regulation was best. (This regulation allows development with approximately half 
size lots and the remaining 60% of the parcel to be given as permanent open space.) The 
vast majority of our time was spent on the WRPD, which had two main points of 
deliberation . First, residential housing is not a prohibited use in Zone II. (Sec XIX-G) (In 
fact, I could find no community that prohibits residential in Zone II.) Second, there is a 
provision o f the WRPD regulation (Sec XIX-F, 10.) that provides that the Board may stop 
any activity that is likely to cause or contribute to contamination. Although there was some 
contention about the legality of the Board's ability to apply this contamination provision, the 
Board agreed with the opinion of our Solicitor. It was clearly understood by the Board that if 
there was evidence of a likelihood to cause or contribute to contamination, that the Board 
had the responsibility under the WRPD to v ote no. 

As the Chair I proactively reached out to all City departments involved, including the DPS, 
the Consetvation Commission, the Board of Health, and the Water and Sewer Commission. 
The Board received input from several technical experts including a hydrologist, AECOM, 
as our water peer review, and Christiansen and Sergi, as our engineering peer review. At 
several points during the process Director Port made inquiries with our Solicitor regarding 
legal points, and briefed me directly thereafter. In addition to materials presented at 
meetings, I have reviewed multiple other comminutes regulations and spoken to several of 
their staff. 



After consideration of the copious materials taken as a whole, including City department 
input and public testimony, the Board voted 6-2 to grant a Special permit for a 38 lot Open 
Space Residential Development. It was clear from the final deliberation and vote that Board 
members were not convinced that the approved residential design was likely to cause a 
contamination risk. The two dissenting votes were focused not on the conclusion that 
contamination was likely, but that if contamination was found during construction, that 
there was not enough surety to adequately protect the City. The resulting decision has in 
part: 1) a chemical test plan (some of which has already been completed), 2) a layout that 
moves all the lots away from the low-lying flood areas/ wetlands, 3) a $2 million insurance 
requirement in case of environmental issues during construction, and, 4) a requirement to 
make a recommendation to the DPS on their ongoing EPA test protocol, if required. 

The 26 page Special Permit decision entailed consideration of some 1 000+ pages of 
submitted materials, both technical and legal, 100s of pages of regulations, and more than 20 
hours of public input, including a 4 hour long final deliberation. In addition to this OSRD 
Special Pennit, the applicant is still required to provide detailed engineering plans and apply 
for two additional Special Permits under the WRPD. The Board intends to scrutinizing these 
engineering plans and Special Permits to insure that the neighborhood and the City receive 
the safest, most optimized plan possible. 

All of the materials have been posted on the City website as they have become available. I 
would be glad to appear before the Council to discuss any of the above. 

Jim McCarthy 
Chairman, Newburyport Planning Board 



COMM035_03_28_1 7 

Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 3.9: Advocate in Nonadjudicative 
Proceedings 

A lawyer representing a client before a legislative body or administrative agency in a 
nonadjudicati ve proceeding shall disclose that the appearance is in a representative capacity and 
shall confonn to the provisions of Rules 3.3(a) through (c), 3.4(a) through (c), and 3.5. 

Adopted Jvfarch 26, 2015, effective July 1, 2015. 

Comment 

[1] In representation before bodies such as legislatures, municipal councils, and executive and 
administrative agencies acting in a rule-making or po licy-making capacity, lawyers present 
facts, form ulate issues and advance argument in the matters under consideration. The 
decision-making body, like a cou1i, should be able to rely on the integrity of the submissions 
made to it. A lawyer appearing before such a body must deal with it honestly and in 
confonnity with applicable rules of procedure. See Rules 3.3(a) tlu·ough (c), 3.4(a) through 
~,and 3.5. 

[2] Lawyers have no exclusive right to appear before nonadjudicative bodies, as they do 
before a comi. The requirements of this Rule therefore may subject lawyers to regulations 
inapplicable to advocates who are not lawyers. However, legislatures and administrative 
agencies have a right to expect lawyers to deal with them as they deal with courts. 

[3] This Rule only appl ies when a lawyer represents a client in connection with an official 
hearing or meeting of a govenunental agency or a legislative body to which the lawyer or the 
lawyer's client is presenting evidence or argument. It does not apply to representation of a 
client in a negotiation or other bilateral transaction with a goverrunental ag~ncy or in 
c01mection with an application fo r license or other privilege or the client's compliance with 
generally applicable reporting requirements, such as filing of income tax returns. Nor does it 
apply to the representation of a client in connection with an investigation or examination of 
the client's affairs conducted by goverrunent investigators or examiners. Representation in 
such matters is governed by Rules 4.1 through 4.4. 

[4] Unless otherwise expressly prohibited, ex pmt e contacts with legislators and other persons 
acting in a legis lative capacity are not prohibited. 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCKPARTY APPLICATION 

COMM036_03_28_17 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATEOFREQUEST: __ ~;~~~~a~h~~/l~7 ~J~0~J 1~----------------------
CONTACT INFORt\IIATION 

,...- ~ 

FIRST AND LAST NAIVIES : ---""'J-=«.,)~' _,:1-::::::..-.Jo<a'-".A"""vt'-'-' '-'-t1 .._t - -------------

MAJLINGADDRESS: ;)_ ~ .Sv~.M't Y)tlM-

PHONEMThffiER: --~q~1~~-~10~J_-~j~D~~~f _ ______________ ___ 

E -MAIL ADDRESS: j Oc Y . i a VI~ '"' ~ff Ma ,·1. C [IY1I\ 

BLOCK PARTY INFORlVlA TION 
~ 

ELOCKPARTYDATE: --~J~u~~~=jTi~~~f~] ________________________ __ 

DESIRED STREET CLOSlt~GLOCATION: u(\1 LOIY\ St be fw'NV} ?lto(b.v1r; Crtevtjr + 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections 

STREETTOBEBARRICADED: ---~u~~-~~[~0~{~~~)-~------------------------
DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: :.--__ /..:::._2---=-P--=-tvl-'---- ...::::.f.R-1-P~A~----------
Elock Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. 



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liability for damages that may result from the conducting of th is B lock Pa1ty. Fllliher, I agree to comply with all 

--~:equiretnentS ii sted beloW: -- - ----- - ------------ --------~---------------

I understand that applications for block pa1ty permits may take up to four ( 4) weeks to process. 

Block pmties w ill be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City ofNewburyp01t that the 
following statements are true and con·ect, and agrees to and will abide by the following: 

l. All residents living on the street or block for which the pa1iy is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Patty. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of a lcohol on public prope1ty (in 

city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) a lcohol is allowed only on private prope1ty. All state and city alcohol laws 
still apply during Block Parties. 

4. Amplified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to pennit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (1 0) foot ais le during the entire period of the pmiy will 
necess itate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety personnel will monitor the party 
for strict a dherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applica.:1t(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hours of the end of the 

pa!ty. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
10. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing 

home or similar operation unless endorsed by t he management of such institution. 
I I . On ly approved readily removab le Barricades w ill be perm itted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles wi ll be permitted to be used as a Barricade. · 
12. Block pa1iies are permitted 10 A.M. -10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: ----"-{]~cb 1~~==------=-.c- ~ '- Date: 7 ) 
.............. 

·ETCLOSURE APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR S 

CITY MARSHALL _L~~ff;;--;y,_..,t'--=-~--/-?2~~~~~~-----~~~~ 
4 Green Street 

FIRE CHIEF 
Greenleaf Street 

DEPUTYDIRECTOR __ ~~~~~~~~=--------------------------
1 Perry Way 

CITY CLERK 
60 Pleasant Street 

City use oi1ly: 

Approved Denied Date --------------------------- ------------------------ -------------------



COMM037 _03_28_17 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only -Please complete page 3 of this applic ation) 

NAME OF EVENT: 7~h Art(ILla \ GoJcx:A .5k LJo (k/fiuo t~o bzroo( cf~u. lo HoiM+ 
Date 6 twrb'E); .,; ¥· ;;l 'h :2 0 II T;me fcom I 0 a ro to I r m ::fq cb eJ{', o( 

Rain Date: (\} (A Time: from to ---------
/ 

rlA '/ , 2. Location: ./"1 1-r::.ba.eJ 's k\cJ.lb o CS'i de. , _ :=r;;u. r n (I .ro eat ~ fh a c F 
I 

3. Description of Property: _l{....,· .._..e....,s...,-cb .... a~U,_,(,__,CA.=-'-f\-'-'rL__ _____________ Public __ Private 

4. Name of Organizer: ---:-"G-"-~-:-'· 'r..I.L-) _.0-:f---lC- --=-'-d...._, _______ City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No ~?" 
Contact Person 6t-e\ b J4c ~ (VV' ,·d:., 

Address: .'fb {\.)tJ(ffltJ 1\ Ave Telephone: Cf'7o ·-46Z 0 lt7 
E-Mail: 5 o.. C ;N'\ c C.o r !1\1'1; c~ rq~'d .. C..O ~ Cell Pho~e: q ! '8 - ~ ~ 4: - D_,8:U; 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: -q 1}? 5? 8Lt 08'1 G - Ste. {lu ).{e.G r N\ ,d:. 

5 . Number of Attendees Expected: 50- \QQ CU Of) e IS {;_ Q t W al ~ e=-('$ 

6. MA Tax Number: ___________ __________________ _ 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? yes Where? _....,(\._.)_,,_f_>::::-:..-__..K......_..k"'-\ .~~-J/\.uO'--l.lO€_,_( __._v')"-'r)...,.Q""..t"T'fl'\!:IQ.::loo!..Z--.:.i..:..n...t....:.-e...=--
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _ .._,(g....._· _·t~---____________ u _____ _ 

. p' 
9. Have You N otified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No if , Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: F ood _ _ _ Beverages ____ .Aicohoi ____ Goods _ ___ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music ___ DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers _ __ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffle ___ _ 

Other ___ _ _ _____ _ _________ Total # _________ __ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: _____________________ _____ _ 

Address : _______ _ ________________________ __ 

Telephone: --------------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

· / a, S :0\ '\j S i li~~~ Ll~l 
Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes _V_ N No __ 

Rev. 12/1 5 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ---'4=i.·F-. ----------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? ----'0""-----------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes NoV Recycling Yes __ No\L. 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling _ _______ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes V No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS - -------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets : (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ______ Standard # _ ____ .ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: -----------------------

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE \/ WALKA THON __,\/''---------

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon : 

~i1le.,i2L0(1fb ct Ovc.t<iet() ca ocer Ai.&la(eaes.~ 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: 5+-eJ.IC! .l-1c('; ( aJ lcl 
I b I V\Jo (N\ (L(l A vet No r-r- q 78 4b 2 0 I I 7 - b orY\ e_ 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up A s, a b oJe 

4. Date of Event: S t.?pt 0\4 a 0 l 7 Expected Number of Participants: ___:.1_;0:;;_::0::..__ ____ _ 

5. Start T ime: (Q 0 V\0 Expected End Time: ---..!/-fp~m~---------
6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of royte): He (( t'VY]a C Sk'ee ~ 
j£~e<sol? <S~:(_ee _~" ~l fa~ ~~ree\,.,. kent S\-ce e~, L~J a~Jf);qg\--ol\ St(e_e~ J 

R 0 , t! :rca, I .. Csee c'- l~.:t!c~ ec\ \"()ttfL lln e I do' \::.e c~ k0 tl\ for I ouJ ('A 

d1 \fece!C\ t Co'" ke dol.unto w0 L$'8o p o tio ch -ed) . 

7. LocationsofWaterStops(ifany):~[fecSoD S J(ee_\.- (left 'S \c\e..- fVl 1dwa.t)). 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? Y\J o If so, where?-------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: ~~ ic.h ae:.-1 S H Cl 1 6o c s ,·d-e. \Oa m 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: ---'--/1-'-'-i .:::c...:..h""'o..:::::.' .:::e..:..k.::..· ___.1_\:_,\o...::::· ~r -'-'6"-ou..f=::SCJ..j C"":\-""-e~ _ ___,_i-'fl(-'-tYl'--'-------

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: ----------------------------

Locations of Viewing Stations:-------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

DEPUTY DIRECTO 

3 
Rev. 12/1 5 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature. ________________________ _ 

1. Special Events:--------------------------------

2. Police: ------------ -----------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: -------------------------

4. !SO/Health: --------------------------------

5. Recycling:----------------------------------

6. !SO/Building: -------------------------------
7. Electrical: \ l 

1 
8. Fire: \\~~ -~ \tB) 3i 13j \ I 

Is Fire Detail Required: t'Jo #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
•J Yes: $ due on 0 No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS ------------------------

10. Recreation Department: -----------------------------
11 . License Commission------------------------------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form wi ll place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council , as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event wi ll name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordi nance and no exemptions wi ll be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map", All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures , detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns wi ll be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify res idents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate reg ulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. 
is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

__/ ~~ /~~ ' · ----Signed~ . ./?~#~ 
7
#/ ~/~ 

Rev. 12/ 15 

The information that I have provided 

Date: --=3=-..L.../ _!0__._/!____;.7 __ 

5 



March 7, 2017 

Members of the Newburyport City Council 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Members of the Newburyport City Council, 

I am writing to ask your permission to hold the ?'"'Annual GNOCA 5K Run/Walk, in honor of 
Jackie Poor and Paula Holm, in Newburyport, on Sunday, September 24, 2017, 1 0:00am -
lpm. 
The Greater Newburyport Ovarian Cancer Awareness (GNOCA) was founded by Deb Green and 
Elaine Carroll, Newburyport businesswoman and resident. We raise money for Ovations for 
the Cure, a non-profit organization, located in Natick. Ovations for the Cure is devoted to 
educating the public on the signs and symptoms of ovarian cancer. Ovarian cancer is a 
particularly devastating cancer for women. It has a nearly 50% mortality rate because the 
symptoms often go unnoticed until it is in its later stages. GNOCA holds events from June 
through September, which is National Ovarian Cancer Awareness month. 

The Winners Circle Running Club and the Joppa Flats Running Club will be providing timing 
and consultation services for us again this year. The clubs are very experienced with 5K races 
and will help insure that the event will run smoothly. 
I have included the 5K run route used last year. The 3.1 mile route begins and ends at 
Michael's Harborside Restaurant, 1 Tournament Wharf, who will also be providing the parking. 
It then travels along Merrimac to Jefferson, onto Higl1, then Kent, onto Washington and follow 
the Rail Trail, fini shing at Michael's Harborside. Please see the attached map. As in the past, 
we will hire a police detail for traffic control and runner safety. 

If acceptable we would like to have the walkers follow a different route than the runners. The 
walker's route begins and ends at Michaels Harborside (same as runners). The walkers turn 
left onto Merrimac St., right onto Federal St., right onto Liberty St., onto State Street, right onto 
High St., right onto Broad Street cross Merrimac Street to Cashman Park. Walkers Continue 
along the Rail Trail ending at Michaels Harborside. Please see enclosed map. 
We prefer this route for walkers as it is more interesting and exposes the walkers to the 
Farmer's Market at the Tannery and downtown merchants. 

Thank you so much for your support in previous years. I look forward to working with the 
council. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 978-462 
0117 or info@ocawareness.org 

Sincerely, 

-"'" /~-// 4 /' ,-/ 6~ /rf{r c /Y?-w-fi 
Stella McCormick 



- - -·- -·-

-- - .... 
- I 

G\ ~, 
7\. I 

I 

I 



P_irg_~Jj_on?~QL"Y..?lk. 

Turn left onto Merrimac St Right 

on Federal St 
C3 

q 
Right on Liberty St to State St 

Turn left on State St 
q 

C:J Right on High St 

Right on Broad 

Cross Merrimac St to Cashman 
q Park 

Continue along Rail Trail 

Ending at Michael's Harborside 

~: ~· 

':> ,.,_ 
\!,. 

' ~ u 

,.,.,, 

~· ' ("'' 

- ~...: 

'· 

~ ,·-

:.·· 
(,.} 

5k Wed~ 
~.,.'~ 

<"I\ .. 
.,> 

.... ,. .. ...;~' . .:.. 

"-~ 

•.J , .. 

··....,\ 
~ ... 

j • 

.~ ..... 
-~::

,::\ 
~ .... 

•:,'-
•-"' a· 

'·' ::...' ::i· 
>· '" .. -r- -...u 

\ ~ . ...., 
!> ' . 1'\ ' -~ 

..,.../.; 
of •' 

(~ f~tl ~~-
' . (f.. ,_; 

:'>_, f . 
J' • 

S, 

KoLA+e 

t. 

r. "..'' ~).··)$ 
Newburyport 

~-
.... .. ,. 

~-

t . •• . 
1_ ...... ,,. ~' ,-.., 

\_. 

.. 
~ ..... :: 

-'>,., 
II' v.., _..., 

-'~· 
:.-: 

.... 
.,.·' 

~ , ~ 

., 
e:- .. , .... 
~ . 

.~ ~ .. 
'· r,A,... 

., 

·') 

~ . .,r s•. 
\.. J. · · · 

~· J ., 

...... , /"~ ~ r .-

r;; 
.:-
.lb 

;.b. 
t-. 

~-
1' 

•I;. 

~b 

~ .. # 

i lA 
·-· 

. ,. 

0 

' ' 't 

.. \" 

t
:t' 

:....J; 

·\1.;. .. A, • 

...... _1 

.? • ., 
r~· · f . C:l' 

.._<:
·~ 

., 
:.. 

~= 
1\ 

L':"; (;n ~.,f 

::;ll.)t ,: 

' ..... 
/) ~..-:. 

.• -~~!. 
.\6. .~.. :}, l 

- ' '*'!)> '.··· .!t~, ,, -.; 
,. n . ..., .. .l• " ..• J. \ • 

I) ·)# ~ , ~.,.. ... • ~ ~ .:: ..'" ~-
.. .. .. ~· .. ... t ' 

~ •. I 
~ 

i 

· ·..,., ··: ~' ·I· u ~ - •.. "' t , 
• ,.. < 10:• .. 

,.. ROlli,E 1NF6 ,_,'<-f ,{ 

,, 
' 

'• '" 

..y~~ ,..., 
•.J_.. . 

I f..lt.,...l. '-
\ f;,.. .'dtr-

Distanee: 2.8thl}_i 



ACORD
8 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMiDDIYYYY) 

~ 03/06/17 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s}. 

PRODUCER ~Ai.ilt"' Carol McHugh 

Twinbrook Insurance Brokerage r~gNJo. Exll7 781-843-7000 If~. No>= 781-848-6100 
400A Franklin Street ~-~'h~~ss: cmchugh@twinbrook.com 
Braintree, MA 02184 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: Philadelphia Insurance Co. 
INSURED INSURER B: Travelers Insurance Co. 

Ovations For the Cure INSURER C: 
79 Main Street 
Suite 202 

INSURER D: 

Framingham, MA 01702 INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING /\NY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF /\NY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

11riw TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD VIVO POLICY NUMBER l t,'1~M'6;Y~~Y> 1 ~r,~~~'il~NrYl UMITS 

~ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 

- tJ CLI\IMS·MADE [8] OCCUR ~~~~~s ~E~":c~.~~cncc s 100,000 

MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000 -
A PHPK1511281 08/07/16 08/07/17 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 -

==i1.AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 
D PRO- D PRODUCTS· COMP•OP AGG 2,000,000 POLICY ,JEC r LOG s 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY n:~lv~~~~~~~~INGL~ LI"''IT s 1,000,000 - ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY jPcr pooson) $ 
- OWNED - SCI~EDLJLED A AUTOS ONLY AUTOS PHPK1511281 08107116 08107117 BODILY INJURY (Per accidi!nt) s 

x ~!IRED x NON OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGt s AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY IPor acc.dont) - -
$ 

UMBRELLA LIAS _t-1_ OCCUR EliCH OCCURRENCE $ - EXCESS LIAB CLI\IMS·MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTIONs s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~f.~TliTE I I ~Ad AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y.'N 

B 
ANY PROPRIETOR. PARTNER. EXECUTIVE D N: A IEUB-0231T92-7 08/07/16 08/07!17 

E.L. Er\CH ACCIDENT s 500,000 
OFFICER. MEMBER EXCLUDi;D' 
(l.landalory In NH) E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE S 500,000 
If ves. descobt! untlor 
DESCRIPTION OF OP!::RIITIONS be.ow E.L. DISEASE · POL.CY LIMIT s 500,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS : LOCATIONS : VEHICLES (ACORD 101 , Additional Remaoks Schedule, may be anached if more space is required) 

Event- Newburyport Ryder- September 2017 The City o f Newburyport is added as an Additional Insured for the above referenced event. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Joseph P. Rizzolcm 

I 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03} The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



APPT029 03 28 17 

CIT Y OF NEWBURY P O R T 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

OFFICE O F THE MAYOR 

DONNA D . H OLA D AY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT S TREET - P . O . Box 5 50 
NEW B URYP ORT, MA 0 I 9 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE n~ 
978-465-4402 FAX I J 

i 
President and MembersQ (\ 
of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, May · 
r.\.. 

Subject: Appointment 

lull MAR I b ~. q: I+ \ 

March 15, 201~ 

------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Community Preservation Act Committee 
representing the Planning Board. This term will expire on May 1, 2020. 

James McCarthy 
17 Russia Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

Do NNA D. HoLADAY, MA.YoR 

6o PLEASANT STREET - -P. 0. Bqx 55 o 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PH ONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX ~JN 
\ l~jj \ 

Ar 
( ' \'-.. 

' . -:. 
I . • 
\ \ ;, 

President and Members o\. tl-i\:i~pty Council 
~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mea~\ r 
March 21 , 2017 \~ 

Re-Appointment -\ j 

APPT030_03_28_17 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority. This term shall expire on Apri l 1, 
2018. 

Robert Uhlig 
1 0 Ocean Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



EDWARD RAINEN 
erainen@rainenlaw.com 

DATE: 
CC: 

FROM: 
RE: 

RAINEN LAW OFFICE, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW 
231 SUTTON STREET, UNIT 2-E, SOUTH ENTRANCE 

NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 01 845 

November 6, 2015 

TELEPHONE (978) 975-4144 
FAX (978) 975-4149 

http://www.rainenlaw.com 

SHELLY B. RAINEN 
srainen@rainenlaw.com 

MEMORANDUM 

Andrew Port, City of Newburyport 
Michael Mroz Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. 
William Harris 
Jared Eigerman 
Edward Rainen 
Public Way from Water Street to the Merrimack River 

COMM038_03_28_17 

CARRIE B. RAINEN 
crainen@rainenlaw.com 

also admiued in NH 

southeasterly side of the Custom House (s/k/a Lower Custom House Road) 

As I expected, the rights in and to the former public landing were adjudicated in 1926, following 
a trial in the Land Court. 

Although my staff and I reviewed several hundred pages of documents from Land Court 
Registration cases numbered 4588, 9769 and 39539, the incredibly detailed, historically based, 
answer is found in an 11 page decision, dated January 19, 1926 which specifically addresses this 
very question. This Memorandum contains a brief summary of the fmdings in that decision. 

To acquaint yourselves with the locations of the land adjudicated, I have provided the final 
survey of the case involving the Atkinson Lumber site. I will be happy to provide the so-called 
Petitioner's Plans, which predate the various judgments of the Colllt and contain data not 
included in the so-called "Decree Plans." Also, all of the material we reviewed is available, on 
request, for its historic value. 

Case 9769 discusses the layout of two public landings by the Town of Newbury, in 1722, and 
references the creation of the Town of Newburyport in 17 64. It highlights a subsequent release 
by the Town of Newbury of its rights in the public landings in 1826, followed by the 1833 deed 
to the United States of the Custom House which is described as being bounded by public 
landings on either side. It discusses the creation of filled land to create dockage which began at 
primitive high tide and extended further out into the Merrimack River. The Court also discusses 
the extensive minutia of the local political process, resulting in a petition to the General Court in 
1873 for a public act authorizing the City to sell certain landing places to the railroad. 
Subsequent thereto there is such a deed from the City of Newburyport to the Newburyport City 
Railroad of the land in question pursuant to the very authority granted by Chapter 136 of the 
Acts of 1873. 



The Court makes a distinction between the new land located between historic mean high water 
and the river, characterizing that portion as "a landing" and characterizing the landward portion 
from primitive mean high water to Water Street as being a "public way." Judge Davis then rules 
that, based on the historic record, the City discontinued that portion he describes as the Public 
Landing and sold it to the railroad. The Court states on page 11 that "The City is a party to this 
case, and claims the way as a public highway." The Court defines the extent of said way as 
being 110 feet from Water Street on its one side and 85 feet from Water Street on the other. 

In conclusion, the Court adjudicated that title to the fee in the Public Way belongs to the 
Petitioner, Atkinson, subject to the rights of the public to use the 110/85 foot section as a public 
way. We find no notice of Appeal. 

Pursuant to General Laws Chapter 185, the Land Court has original and exclusive jurisdiction of 
the title to registered land. It is fair to say, that as a party to Registration Case No. 9769, the City 
ofNewburypmt, had its one bite of the apple 90 years ago, and is subject to res judicata 
concerning the issues of the location and rights in the former public way as well as its own 
actions in the discontinuance of public rights and sale of the public landing and its sale to a 
private party. Since the precise issues of location, use and ownership of the public way were 
actually litigated, I believe that the elements of collateral estoppel have been met and no other 
party can now or ever, re-litigate those issues. 



' ;. 

-PLAN OF LAND IN NEWBURYPORT 

Scale 20 feet to an inch 

AUG. 1923 

George E. Hutchins, C. E. 

William £. Chase ef a!. 
t. C. I/o. 4§88 
Cerl. /lo. 1420 

·, ~-~·-· 

. B. 

Lawrence B C · 
· ushinj, Trvsftoe 

Lawr&nce B. Cvshin9 , . Trusfee 

· 1 ~ou~~, 'jReglotrl? tDt 
j.,CflC!le ~ :J..,o , I q ::t.(q ii~~I'Ct 

RECEIVED AND FIL ED 
!t:i''' Cr :t ifid~ fk . __ ls;>J ~ _ ~ __ 

Copy o~fjrt;nof plan 

LAND R£G!SrRATION OFFICE 
-- OCT. 26,1923 --

Scale of this p/en 50 feet to an inch 
. C. B. Humphrey, Engineer fOr Court . .,. 

i 
I 

.. ·I 
, I 

·. ! 
' ' --::_·: 

' ji ···.· ·---

- ·~· :-.: 
.i 

:d 



Plan of Land in Newburyport 
Scale 20 fet:f to <;Jn ,-nch. 

1 

OCT I<J/3 .. 

MERRIMAC 

1 

..J 

- I 
-.: 

i -: _.. 
• ~r' 

'·-

I . 

t:;'~-·-~, ....... 
io , ·}! 

~ : -~ 

:1< ' 

. .. .... ·~ . . ··;·..;u·j : 
! . -t' 

44-011 

WATEn 

\. 

,--.. " 
l·· ' 

J -._.) 

\ 

-~ '·' 

,, t __ _ 
STR£ ET 

r ~.; .· · :•-•· . , ... 
• ~,Jj*/[_.' Joil':t:i.i ·-~~-J : .-;:;-;- ' 't . :t f 

- - l!t7 7: ~. l'l/.7 - -
.l't'- <I''-~·,,, ..... .J,..t) . • .. • .. .. J. 

, .. 1'1 j',, ,TJI •• "•'r ' .H I ~ · 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



• APPT016 03 13 17 
• APPT017 03 13 17 

• APPT018 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT019 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT020 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT021 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT022 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT023 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT024 03 13 17 - - -

• APPT026 03 13 17 - - -
• APPT028_03_13_17 

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

Appointments 
Adam Annstrong 5 Buck St Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/ 112019 
Walter Lesynski 364 Merrimac St Harbor Comm (Alt) 4/ 112019 

Re-Appointments 
Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St Board of Health 3/31/2020 
Christopher Carey 25 Temple St Disabilities Comm 3/1/2020 
Andrew Casson 240 Merrimac S t Harbor Comm 3/3112020 
Robert Dow 185 Storey Ave HarborComm 5/112020 
Kristen M. Farrell 28 Spofford St Disabilities Comm 2/112020 
James Knapp 24 Cutting Dr Harbor Comm 5/112020 
Arthur M. Levine 43B Kent St Disabilities Comm 4/30/2020 
Katherine D. Preftes 6 H St Human Rights Comm 2/1/2020 
Ronald S. Ziemba 58 Lime St #1 Cultural Council 4/30/2020 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. 



ORDERS 



ORDR009 02 27 17 - - -
TABLED 

CJ[lrY (QJF NJE~VJBHU(JR. YPOllR.1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

February 27, 2017 

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the 
following funds for fiscal year 2017 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2: 

Account Name 

Engineering Services 

Council on Aging 

Electrical Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Gas Inspector 

Downtown Paid Parking 

Senior Community Center Maintenance 

Spending limit 

$90,000 

$35,000 

$95,000 

$65,000 

$40,000 

$750,000 

$15,000 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C1n· OF NE\X'BURYPORT 

OrFICE OP THE .l\llA YOR 

D ONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT SmEET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\VBURYPORT, NL-\ 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (r~R 

1 
" "'"«'.Cll'YOPNE\VIl URYPORT.~'l ~ 

President and Members of the City Council ' \\ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor (~ ' 

February 21, 2017 ( " ·· .. ., l 
Revolving Fund Spending Limits\ \ ~Jt' 

I respectfully request your approval of the enclosed order increasing the spending limits for 
seven departmental revolving funds, established under MGL Ch. 44, Sec 53E 1/z. In reviewing 
the year-to-date expenditures, I feel that these revised spending limits should be sufficient to 
get our departments through the end of the fiscal year. 

Below are the proposed revisions. As you can see, all but two funds are still below the limits 
approved in FY2016: 

FY16 FY17 FY17 Revised 
Fund Spending Spending Spending 

Limit Limit Limit 
Engineering Services $100,000 $60,000 $90,000 
Council on Aging $50,000 $30,000 $35,000 

Electrical Inspector $105,000 $65,000 $95,000 
Plumbing Inspector $60,000 $60,000 $65.000 
Gas Inspector $50,000 $35,000 $40,000 
Downtown Paid Parking $481,000 $504,000 $750,000 

' 
Senior Community Center Maint $50,000 $5,000 $15,000 

The Plumbing Inspector Revolving Fund has expanded due to increased permit volume in the 
Building Department. Additionally, the Downtown Paid Parking Revolving Fund has expanded 
due to the increase in the hourly parking rate, which in turn has increased the amount of funds 
that are disbursed to the Waterfront Trust and Newburyport Redevelopment Authority based 
on the existing revenue sharing agreements in place. The prior spending limits of $481,000 
and $504,000 were based on the cap of 1% of the tax levy, which was removed from state law 
effective November 7, 2016 as part of the Municipal Modernization Act. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



/ 

Account Name 
Fund 
Code 

Engineering Services 2801 
Council on Aging 2802 
Recreational Services 2803 
Historical Commission 2804 
Electrical Inspector 2806 
Plumbing Inspector 2807 
Gas Inspector 2808 
Disabilities Commission 2809 
Emma Andrews Library 2810 
M-School Drop-in Center 2811 
Transient Vendors 2812 
Planning & Zoning 2813 
Animal Control 2817 
Tree Commission 2818 
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 
Veterans Services 2836 
Downtown Paid Parking 2839 
City Hall Maintenance 2840 
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 
Parks Maint. 2842 

Total Revolving Funds 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
REVOLVING FUNDS 

FY2017 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 
(AS OF FEBRUARY 8, 201 7) 

Beginning YTD 
Balance Revenue 

68,298.16 30,016.50 
39,045.74 23,872.65 

264,910.95 76,440.48 
10,022.08 200.00 

180,582.64 69,773.00 
25,409.65 29,940.00 
16,107.68 17,185.00 
7,683.29 2,545.00 

18,781.71 10,500.00 
36,425.98 39,460.13 
43,817.37 13,165.00 
21,622.91 39,560.00 
12,455.98 1,185.00 
7,083.11 3,590.00 

28,054.71 (2,360.69) 
2,408.83 20.00 

602,439.88 627,154.70 
3,441.37 1,042.50 
1,722.26 9,503.03 

0.00 229.08 

$1,390,314.30 $993,021 .38 

u i I I ·,> \ :..:' ~ ;:, ~1 

YTD Current Spending 
Ex~ended Balance Limit 

55,321.56 42,993.10 60,000.00 
18,914.50 44,003.89 30,000.00 

239,717.80 101 ,633.63 370,000.00 
300.00 9,922.08 2,500.00 

58,324.77 192,030.87 65,000.00 
31,598.29 23,751.36 60,000.00 
15,441.66 17,851.02 35,000.00 

261 .00 9,967.29 3,000.00 
2,328.16 26,953.55 30,000.00 

14,189.64 61 ,696.47 45,000.00 
3,725.00 53,257.37 20,000.00 

25,767.61 35,415.30 70,000.00 
1,997.25 11,643.73 6,000.00 
4,617.88 6,055.23 10,000.00 

15,115.05 10,578.97 25,000.00 
0.00 2,428.83 2,000.00 

368,502.81 861 ,091 .77 504,000.00 
1,481 .83 3,002.04 5,000.00 
4,550.60 6,674.69 5,000.00 

127.45 101.63 50,000.00 

$862,282.86 $1 ,521,052.82 $1,397,500.00 



ORDR014_03_28_17 

CJ(lrY (QJF NJE~VJPl>lU[]R. YJP>O>JR.1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

March 28, 2017 

THAT, in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, $388,188.31, representing the 
unexpended balance of funds borrowed to pay the costs of the Bresnahan Elementary School Project 
(the "Bresnahan Project"), which amount is no longer needed to complete such project, is hereby 
appropriated by this Council to pay additional costs of the Nock/Molin School Project (the "Nock/Molin 
Project"); and further, that $564,407.00 representing the final grant amount received by the City from 
the Massachusetts School Building Authority ("MSBA") for the Bresnahan Project, which amount 
represents additional unexpended funds borrowed for such project, shall also be transferred to the 
Nock/Molin Project upon the receipt of the final grant payment from the MSBA for the Bresnahan 
Project. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 

F INANCE D EPARTMENT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Bo x 550 

N E\VBURYPORT, l\llA 01950 
(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAX) 

WW/\Y/.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT .COM 

- -· -
r 

' . I 

D ONNA D . H OL\D.-\Y 

ivlAYOR 

ETfL-\N R. ivL-\NNING 

FIN"-\NCE D IRECTOR/CITY A UDITOR 

To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director /City Auditor 

Date: March 21, 2017 

Subject: Excess Bond Proceeds Transfer 

The enclosed order transfers unexpended bond proceeds from the Bresnahan School 
Project to the Nock/Molin School Project in order to pay down short-term notes coming 
due on April 21, 2017. The total transfer of $952,595 represents $388,188 in unspent bond 
proceeds, plus the final grant payment of $564,407, which was approved by the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) in February. 

The MSBA approved the final audit of the Bresnahan School Project on February 15, 2017 
and is scheduled to approve the final audit of the NockjMolin School Project at their next 
meeting on May 10, 2017. Nearly four years after breaking ground, this transfer of excess 
bond process allows the City to close the books on these two major construction projects, 
and moreover, allows the City to reduce its borrowing need by $952,595, resulting in a 
budgetary savings of approximately $70,000 per year. 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC013 07 11 16 - - -
SECOND READING 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

AN ODINANCE AMENDING FOOD SEVICE ESTABLISHMENT APPLICATION 
PROCESS FOR USE OF PUBLIC WAY FOR OUTDOOR EATING: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 12 
Article I 
Section 12 - 1 

Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 
In General 
Obstructing Streets, Sidewalks Generally 

Amend Section 12-l(b)(1) regarding outdoor seating, with deletions ti€~lli3h~ stti8keB: thsugk, and 
additions double-underlined: 

Sec. 12-l(b)(1)- Food Service Establishments on Public Rights-of-Way. 

The above shall not apply to any restaurant or food service establishment located on a public way 
which includes a sidewalk and which is restricted to pedestrian traffic only and which has a 
sidewalk of no less than five (5) feet in width. Any such restaurant or food service establishment 
seeking to place such tables on a public way shall apply for a permit from the City Council @ft=a 

ygarly 13asis. 

Initial Permit: 
May be issued for a period of one (1) year subject to City Council approval by majority 

Renewal Permits: 
No Material Changes- may be issued for a period of two (2) years subject to 
administrative approval by the City Clerk 

Material Changes- may be issued for a period of one (1) year subject to City Council 
apnroval by a majority vote 



ODNC013 07 11 16 - - -
SECOND READING 

Said permit shall be seasonal in nature and shall be ~ valid from March 1 through October 
31 during any calendar year for which a valid permit has been issued. The City Clerk shall notify 
in writing any business with an expiring permit of such expiration no later than 60 days prior to 
the expiration date. 

Any condition of apmoval and submitted plan shall be in force for the entire duration of any 
validly issued permit. Any validly issued permit can be revoked at any time by supermajority 
vote of the City Council. 

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel 

Councillor Sharif Zeid 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 



ODNC002_03_28_ 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
March 28, 2017 

AN ORDINANCE TO CONFORM THE CODE TO CHAPTER 66 OF THE ACTS OF 2014 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Amend existing Section 2-368, as follows, with deletions €i€mble strirskea t11¥el:lgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

Chapter 2 
Article V. 
Division 5. 
Section 2-368 

Administration 
Departments 
Department of Public Services 
Board of water and sewer commissioners. 

Sec. 14-32.- Board of water and sewer commissioners. 

The board of water and sewer commissioners shall be a part of the department of public services. 
e:(€€t1t as rs:tfJrrsssly t1revi€irs€i fur ia tfiis aet, the beard ef watrsr rsemmissieners shall rrstaia all fl€lWers, 
eluties artel reSt1€JtSJ:sibilities t1revieusly vesteel in saiel B€»lHi¥Eissierters. Pursuant to Section 1 of Chapter 
66 of the Acts of 2014. powers and duties granted to arid imposed upon the city of Newburyport by 
.C.llimter 403 of the Acts of 1908. and Chapter 261 of the Acts of 1963. shall. except the power of 
bonowing money. be exercised by a board of water and sewer commissioners. hereinafter called the 
board. consisting of 5 regular and 2 altemate members of the city, to be appointed by the mayor. subject 
to confirmation bv the city council. for 3-year rotating terms. 

Members of the board shall hold office. unless sooner removed. until their successors are appointed and 
qual ified. Vacancies shall be filled for the remainder of the tenn in the same manner as the original 
appointment. A person shall not be appointed to the board who holds any elected city office at the time. 
A member of the board. after notice and opportunity for a hearing mav be removed by the mayor. 

The board shall have all the powers and duties provided in Chapter 403 of the Acts of 1908. as well as 
those powers and duties provided in chapter 261 of theActs of 1963. The board shall annually choose a 
chainnan and a secretary: provided. however. that the board may reorganize at any time at its 
discretion. The board members shall not receive compensation for their services unless an 
appropriation is made therefor by a two-thirds vote of the city council. The board shall annually, and as 
often as the city council shall require. render an account of its official acts: and the board's books and 



accounts shall be open to the inspection of the finance director at any time. 

Tke i§Jear€1 sf v:ater eemmissieners shall fiK sueh ~riees an€1 rates ffir the use sf water. Tke l'leaF€1 sf 
water eetll:tll:issieners may grant suek al'latetll:el'lts frem wateF rates er el-:arges as tll:ay 8 e lawful aR€1 
Reeessary. 

The board of water and sewer commissioners shall, subject to the advice and consent of the mayor, set 
all policies relative to the water supply of the City of Newburyport. and to the construction and 
operation of a system or systems of sewerage and sewage disposal for the City of Newburypori, while 
the director shall be responsible for the day to day operations of the depariment. The board of water; 
and sewer commissioners shall , with respect to the di rector, unless otherwise specifically provided for 
in this legislation, act in an advisory capacity. 

The board of water and sewer commissioners shall keep the mayor fully advised as to the needs of the 
city within the scope of its duties, and shall annually, in confmmity with the requirements established 
by said mayor, and in conjunction with the director of public services, furnish to the mayor a carefully 
prepared and detailed budget and work plan in writing, including estimates of the approptiations and 
revenue for the board of water and sewer commissioners enterprise funds estab lished under M.G. L.A. 
c. 44, § 53F l/2 required during the next fi scal year for the proper excise and performance and all said 
rights and duties. 

The bear€! ef se'A'er eemmissieners shaH i§Je ~art ®f the €iepartment ef pa@lie setviees. Enee~t as 
en~ressly ~revi€ie€i ffir in this aet, the @ear€! ef sewer eetnmissieners shall retaiR all flBVI'ers, €ittties at~€1 
res~®Rsi@ilities veste€1 iR sai€1 eemmissiMers. The board of water and sewer commissioners may in its 
discretion prescribe for the users of said water and sewer system or systems such prices. rates. annual 
rentals or charges based on the benefits derived therefrom as it may deem proper, subject, however, to 
such rules and regulations as may be fixed by the vote of the city council. whose affinnative vote shall 
be required for any change in such prices. rates annual rentals or charges proposed by the board. The 
board of water and sewer commissioners may grant such abatements from water and sewer rates or 
charges as may be lawful and necessary. 

The @ear€1 ®fsevier eem:tnissieners shall, sui§Jjeet te the a€iviee at1€i e0nsent eftke mayer, set all ~0lieies 
relative t0 eefistrueti0n an€1 0J3erati0!'1 0f a systern 0r systetfls 0fsewerage an€1 sev/age €iiSJ3€lSal ffir the 
City efHe,,rl'luryJ30rt, ·.vhile the €iireet€lr shall i§Je res~®nsi@le ffir the €lay t€1 €lay BJ3erati€lr. eft~1e 
€i€l~artm~mt. The €J®ar€1 sf S€lV/€H" e0t'IHflissieners shall, with res~e€lt te tl-:€l €iireeter, tlfiiess ethenvise 
Sl§leeifieally ~r®vi€i€l€i ffir iR this aet, aet in afi aclvisery ea13aeity. 

The 80ar€1 ef sew€lr e0m:m:issiefiers shall Ieee~ tke fi~ay0r fully a€ivise€1 as t€1 t~1e Aee€is ®f the eity within 
the S€l8fle sf its €it:tties, an€1 shall at1ntlally, in €l€lflffit=rnity with the r€l€Fairetflefits esta@lishe€1 @y sai€1 
n~ay0r, an€1 ifi eet~jttfieti0n wit!~ the €iir€lete r ef]3li€Jii€l s€lr:ie€ls, furnish t0 the mayer a €larefully J3r€lJ3ar€l€i 
an€1 €ietaile€1 8t1€iget an€1 w0rk fllan in ·.vritit~g, iflelu€1iRg estit'fl:ates 0f the aflflr0fWiati€lfiS an€1 revenll€l ffir 
th€l @ear€1 efsevi€lr €l0fi~missi0t~ers €Jt1teq~rise ftm€is esta@ lisl~e€1 t1n€ier M.G.L.A. e. 44 , § §3fl/2 re{jtlire€1 
€it1ring tl~e Rent fi:s€lal year t@r th€l 13r0per €lll€lreis€l an€1 J3€lrt@rn~afi€le 0f all sai€1 rights an€1 €it1ties. 



Amend ex isting Section 14-32, as follows, with deletions €.hntele s trie1lce~ tkr€JMgl'l, and additions 
double-underlined: 

Chapter 14 
Atiicle 2 
Division 1 
Section 14-32 

Utilities 
Sanitary Sewer System 
Generally 
Fees and charges. 

Sec. 14-32. - Fees and charges. 

(a) Se11rer user chaJge. Pursuant to Section 10 of Chapter 26 1 of the Acts of 1963. as amended by 
Chapter 66 of the Acts of 20 14. the board of the water and sewer commission may in its discretion 
prescribe for the users of the sewer system or systems such annual rentals or charges based on the 
benefi ts deri ved therefrom it may deem proper. subject. however. to such rules and regulations as 
may be fi xed by a vote of the city council. Accordingl y, a sewer user charge shall be paid by each 
user in accordance with rules and regulations approved by city council on June 14, 1982, as they 
may, from tim e to time, be amended. 

(b) Service charge f or monitoring, analytical testing and reporting. Any category of user subject to 
pretreatment standards and requirements wil l be charged for monitoting and analytical testing and 
repmiing conducted by the sewer depatiment. The service charge will be calculated by allocating 
each user or industrial user a propotiional share of the total cost of the pretreatment program taking 
into consideration the number of sampling site visits and the number and type of analytical tests 
required. 

(c) Connection p ermit and inspection fee . A cotmection permit and inspection fee of~[TBDJ dollars 
($5Q.QQSfTBDJ) for each residential bui lding sewer pennit and two hundred fifty do llars ($250.00) 
for each initial industrial or commercial sewer pennit and connection appl ication shall be paid to 
the city at the time the application is filed. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigennan 



AcTs, 1008. - Cll .·\J'. 40:1. 

1s hc·rf'!J,- ~tl1l <' ll < l cd [),- i 11:-:r·rri ug- :lftr r t.lt c \\"111'11 c. llllnt ' ', 
itt tll•• .-::~ ·cC)nd lim·, tl;·c wcJt·d :.;: _'_ p11t '~ U<', t. r np cor kill a ny 
wild Li n.l ttl' qHadt•t tpcd, - :-,() :t :-: tu l'l':HI as f ullu\\'S:
,\ 'er liuu .1. l l :-:hal l hf• 11t ll:twft tl fr, r ntl\" lll tll :lt llrali r.cd, 
ft~rrign l •nrtt ]1<' 1'~0 11 t., httnl, ] 11 Jr;:;tH', tr:lp .nr kil l nny wild 
J,j,·d 111' quadruped rlllywl!<•r<· witl!in t lH· li1t1it:-: "f tile t'ct111-
tllltll\W:l l th, little·:.;:; lte is licoll :.;cd ~o to do n::: l~<• rciJJ:tfter 
pnn·idc·d . 
s~TTH)X C) Se(·tion t\\'tt nf S:l id cktpt<• t' is lt ·· rchy 

:I11H' llcl1•d J,y iu :-;erl i11::;· :1 l't< ·r t IH' word '· tml Js fc· r:tl•l•· ' ', i 11 
llt c> S(>\'Clttcentlt li tt<\ tltl' ''"''rds : - slt nll ex pirr· ltll tltr' 
lltirly-lirst day ,![ I Jt·,·cnd.>c· r ,,f t. lw yc·ar 11£ i ;.;:-:11 e>.- s c1 n:-: 
to t·c·:Hl :1 ~ f oll uw:.;:- 8 r·tt ioll ;.!_ ( ' ity nnd lc J\\'1 1 e li· rk,;; 
:-'lt nll, ll]JOJ t t ltf• applil':tt icJJJ ,,f fi l l_\" llllWt t ll ntl i l'.<'d, f orc i!!ll 
IHJ I'l 1 f'<'l':-it•ll \rlto i :-: a J'(' ,._ i<.J l' n r nf tltP c ity or fc• \\ ' 11 i11 wl ti< ·h 
lite :lppli\?ati"n is ll l ~l·k, nnd ll Jl<'•n the )IH _Y liJC'nt of :1 ft'l' 

11f f'ift f't'n dollars, is sn< · t11 :-' ll<'l t w·r~()n :1 li cl' liSP, 11]'0 11 fl 

l'o nll L!i h• ::> 11 ppliv~l ],y tlH' Ct'•J llll l i s:·:i<tlll' l'S <'111 Jl :.;]~t·ri es :lll d 
p:~l llH.:o, h0rt ri11 g the ll :lltH', n~c ;t t td p i:H't' of r< ·;-; icl cll cc of the 
liL·<•Jl;;ee, wit lt :t ,] <'St" ripti nn nf b.itl l, as twar :1.-' n1ny Le, 
a1td antlwri zing- tlt<' :-::1id li('l'11Sl't' to lJnnt :1 11 d tn kill g:1nH' 
c111 nny lalld . .; iu whicl1 81l t iJ !t Jt ll i ing nr killitlp: is 1111t fnt·
J,jddctt J,,,- ];t\\' 01' hy \\'l' ittc> Il t"ll' j•l'illt t•d lif• l i C('S pc lskd 
f]Jl' l'('fl\J ]1,\' t!J <• ll\\' ll f' l' , ](':';Sf'(' I ll' l tCf'llj)al l( t)I<'l'C'IIf. 8m•Jt 
lict·n,.;c s lt :tll J,, , t:''"'c1 cndy for tk1t period nf t ltc• .\ '<'<11' \\·ben 
gallle JJJ ;t,,- ];ndttlly !J 0 kil lr·d. :llld :-: ltnll aull t.-, ri z<• tlw lw nt
illg or ·k illi1 tg ,,f gnut c• •Ju ly tmd r•r :-:u c· b rr:.: tri r ti ~"•ll,..; :·tnd fn t· 
.::.u('lt J-'ll l' JH•:-:c;-; :ts :tn• impq:--ed 111' :ut tl11.•ri zr•cl J,y J.-,w. Tit< ' 

:'o ;~icl liccus<· s li:-tl l 11nt be• tr:tl t :-' [Pr~,Jd e, slt:l l l (·xp it'(' nn tltr 
tlt i rt_,--fi.r_, r dr1y ,,f 1 ) t'C<·m lu ·t' uf I lie' yc ·:n of i:-:. .::; w·_, :1 11cl sltal l 
ltv c>x hilti !cd U] ~<.J ll d c•JJl<l tHl t•) :111.'- of ll10 <"<tlllltli :->si<",II Cl':-:; C•ll 

fi s iH•ri<"!:.' nml ,g:tmc Ol' tl t<·i r d \' ]!lttiL'S, fllill to :t il \ ' g-~l ll i C 
\\':tr.J<•ll cl l' c] , .. l ~l l t.\ · g'[liii C' \\':ll'dt•ll , :lllll fc1 tlll,Y ~~IPJ'i tt,'-- e(_IJl
~jn ].'J t'_, pnlire rtlricf' r '-"' otber ,,f! ic·t ·r qli ~Jl i ri < · d T•) SE'l' \ ' 1' 

l• t'"U'~ "- T ltc• t' t•c•s t'C'c·Pi \'<•d fc-.r tl tc snid 1 i('(' lhL'" :-: lt:1lt n nn tt
:tll _y Itt' 1t:lid iu tn tiJC tn·:t:-::1 11'_\' 11 f tlw eollll)l1111\Y<';ll tlt. 

::-}r-~L' TfUX 8. TJ,i ~ :IC' ( s lt:lll 1:tKl' c·ll'l'c.:t ll jHJl l ir.;; pn;-;;.;ag<' . 
Ajiji/'OI'Prl ..: l jll'il .J(i_. !DOS . 

l ' n n,unrali7.l' tl, 
fnrl1 ign h tj i" Jl 

IJf"f ' tHIS l it ~ ( to 
IIIII! Ull )('SS 

li ccn~cd . 

] ~ )( ),) , :;t 7, § ~ . 
:.llllf' ! II IPd. 

J . i l'P il :-: • '~ trJ },€' 
i .<~ ned h,\' eily 
and t"" n 
rlp rk~ uron 
:l (tpli c:cl iuu , 
c t e. 

Li een~e-~ n•>t 
lransf<•r:.tb le.. 
(>((' , 

... \ x .\ <'T t ~J-: J.A 'I' rn: TO TlJJ: \\'.\Tt·: t ~ :-;L- I' I 'LY uP T il r·: c iTY <t F (//1ap ... J0:-1 
X E\\' B r 1: \' 1' 0 I~T. 

]:,. it (' Jtflrlcrl. I' {C. , as f olloll's : 

~l·. l" l' l f'IX I. T it(' (· i t,i' (t[ s,. ,\'],111',\ ' ]'0 l't Jn:l \' ('cl l l tl llllf' t o ( 'j ( \',. f 
)!,.;;, h u r.'·po rt 

~l lj l\ .1 _\' i h iJtlJ!tll i l;tl)(;.; \\' irlJ \\':t t <•J' fill' tl t( ' t'•:-;t illf-!lli ::' ltJll (' Jtt ( U~ lll'toi Y 



3-1(} 

i t>' t'l f w it h 
w n. i er, ct t~. 

~l :ty take ce r· 
ta rn W:It ('r:-:, 
etc. 

'l:ty t :tke 
l't'rl:tin lands, 
t'1 f' .. Prt-~ (·t 
structure;;, e t c. 

~l:l v l:t\· 
('fJI;d lli l~ , 
p i 1·c~. etc. 

J>rov iso. 

... A CTS, 1908. - C H A P. <10:). 

of fln·::: <~ li d fnr dnnJc·::; r ic, manuf:w! tlrill f!,' ;111 •1 othC'l' pur
JH•.~ < · :-:; ma,\· c:-: ta l>lislt foun ta ir r.:: :w d h.\·.l ran t.,;, :1 1td r• · l ()c ~1 t c 
(I J' di ::'C<) Il t itl ll(' tbc ;'<l il t(: ; 1111C l ll iH\' J'(' .!_!·ll ) Hfl' tJ J(' ll ~<' of 51! ('h 

\r:ltc r, HIIU hx nnd colll'ct l'<ltr:; 'to l J~ pn icl fo r the ll SC o£ 
t ht• S:l ll1C. 

S.~::enox 2. The snid city, fnl' t l1r JllHJIO."C'i' afn n•s:lid, 
lllll,\. tak(', m· ncq11 i re l1y p1Hcb ~b(' or ,JilH: I'\r i:-:<' . <l l ll l !told 
the w:J tl• r.~ (If an,Y JV lll <l. ::: rrcmn. :-:jll' i l t ~· <)1' \\'<·11:-: witlii 11 tl1c 
limit :=- of ::-:ai d city <tnd the \ra te r;:: l)f t!Je .-\ rr id·t11ke ri n•r 
in \ \ .C':::: t :.\ewl.n ry rmd ::\rwun r:-·l" Jr t. :w d rlw wat <'l' r ig:l1t:'i 
Cull ll t'C'trd tliE·l't'with : <lll<l m:n· ••L tnin \\·ntrr h\· n tea n~ of 
l'un ·d, dri n •n. ar l<•::: ian or or h~ ·r W<' ll ,.; 011 :m,- L ncl witl!iu 
the• citY. S:tid eit\· tnn\· bold :-:nid , ,.:1tN ;·tud eon,·cy i t 
tltrottr::it the cin· at;d t l t r~nt .!!·h tltc tom1 of \ \'e,.; t :\ t·\r l1{uv ; 
:m el 1~wy take.· 111' tl C't pti re \ y pnrrh :1,.;c or (lrlwr\\' is(•, a; tcl 
huld a ll ln nd ,.;. 1 · i ~ht s ,,f \\' LlY and c•n:::t•ntent:-: lH' l'f'SS:ll T for 
t•t dkct1n.!!.·. s tnri n~·. ltold·in!l' ·~1 11(1 ]ll'r::;cn·ill!l' tl tP w<t te;. und 
:--< ·cnr iug: .... t he ptl rit_,~ t lwre~ f, nn.] f •ll' (• nn~·eyin&'-· t lw smne 
to auy pnrt of s:1 ill city, nnd m ny c rcrt on th·· la nd thns 
ncqu ired or lwlcl pmpcr dams, l•u i ld i l lf!':->, fix t1l l'f'S and other 
s tr11ct n res : :111 d ma.'· t11nkr exc:t\·a t i···rJs , proen rP mtcl op
prn tP mnchi1w r,Y nnd prm·idc ;m:h ntht·r mr·n n::: nnd nppl i
:mct~,.; n::: lllnY he l1E'C'I'S3:11Y fo r rl w e:-:tahli:-:hlllent nwlm:l in-. . 
ti •JHll1 l"C pf er,m plerr and rtl'~ ·c-tin~ \ Yu rrr WIJrl;,:-:; :11 1d may 
1.'1.111-:tnll't ~llid lay c1 <>\\'U cnnd11 it:=., pi p c·,.; and ut lw r w01·ks, 
Jmdel' or on·r any Lm1L:, w:1t1' r C(•1ll '::c•:-:, rn ih\):lC1:-:, railwnys, 
ti l' l• ll lJ lic f•l' pri,·nte \rny:3 and :tl unp.· :my ::: nc- lt w:1_\· in :::11 C'h 
lllHI.lllcl' no; n Cit llnne>cc·:::~uri l y to r•L.'-t t'lld th e ::::nmr: :md for 
tltt' purpc':"t' of con:-;trnd itlt:'· nl:lilltai lli ng nnd rep<1i r i11g 
~Itch ('(Jl Jt11lit:'. pipl's ~ll id othc· r w<>rb il tHl for ;ill pr(• pcr 
pnrp•J::-:P;:; of thi;.; nd, ~aid ci t,"~ m~ty d i~· up an,\· :-: urh ln nds, 
n11 d, ltuder tll r· din·vt inn of tl1c• l•nrtnl of se lc·enn•·I l <)f t he 
t<•\\'11 in ·whic·h ~l tl ," S1l<'ll wny:-: :J l'i ' --itl J:It(·d , m ny 1·lltl'l' npon 
nn t1 d ig 111• <t ny attclt w~1 .n in ,.;m·l t m :l n JIC' l' :1 s t11 !':111>:<' the 
l!..'n..:t llindr:lnce t r' pnl1l ic tr:1\·<' l tltc·n•on: Jll'orirlPd. lwlu
erPr. t hnt 110 :"(• 111'1'(' of \\· :111·1' :'.l1Jl1' 1.\· fnr donH"~t i• · pm·pn:-:f•S 
or l:1111 l ~ ll• 'l'l'S.~:lry f,, r ] ll '< '~c·n· iu:..>.: tl1 1' pnri ty of :lll.'' i'<llll'(·C 

~h nll l1e p11n·l1:1 .-'('d . t<lkc·ll 111' nt h('r '.\' ii'!' :wq11irr·d llllll<-r l'l1i :-: 
:J(·t 1\·ith!lllt t J, c· r•• ll:'< 'n t "f tlt r· ~tnte h -,nrd of hf': t!rh, l1uu 
tl tnt t he Jncnt ion ,,f all cbm:::~ I'C'."C·n·l)i t·:-: . filt r r ;;:, \H·l ls_. nr 

ntlH_q· worb f (• l' f'oller·t i n~·. :::toriJJp: or pnr if.·rillp: \ntrr shnll 
],r :-:Jlbj<"d t n tlt(' :qq n·n\':11 nf :-: ~id lH)<Il'•L S ,tj·,1 cir_,. s l1 a 1l 

ur•t PlltP r 1'1 H1 Jl, c"n :..: t rnct. or ltl \· an.'· Ci•rJ.!Hi t:::, p ipes or 



£\._ CTS, 1908.- C rt Af'. -±03. 

nrl1cr ,,·o rk~ ''irhiu tlu: J oe;~( j,)ll nf any rrr ilro8d co r prnation~ 
~xcvpl at :::ueb t illlr aud i 11 :-- l l<.:lt nwuur1· n.::; tr 111n .\· ngr"~~ 
upon ,,·i th ::: uc·h co rpo rclt iou, or, in ca .~f· of failure ~<· t' ' 
agn •c·. ns m ay J,e appru\·c·d L,,,. rl H~ bl)nrd r•f l':1ilrn;td cn tll

l lli:S~WIIE'I'S . 

Su"riux :~ . Tl1c city shall. \rithin sixty dny:-: nftc' r t t1 r 
takiu~ or acq uiri llg uf auy l ands, rig·ltt:' nf wny, ,,·atrr 
ri §.!·ht ~ . ,,.,tk r sonrces o t· E'<l:'l' lltellt ;-: a:< afnrc·said_, otlJCn\· isr. 
thnll hy pllr('lJUSC', Til(' and t llll:-.c> l•> lo(' I'('COI'cl<>d ill tltl' 

rc·p·i:::try of dc·ed:-> f•Jr tl tc cnunry within \\· lt i('lj tbr· sante nt'C' 
. .: i r 11 a 1 r•d <l d c•:-<.:r i pt ion t lH' r et Jt' :::1 t!iir• i PIt!)_,. tHTlii'H te fn r i •l1 ·n

tifk,ttion. wirb :1 ~tntC' I tH· tH of tlt c' pttrpose for ,,·hich tl 1e 
,.:;IIIIV \\"t• re I <l k(' ll. ;: ig ttt•d ''-'" t UC' \\" :\ k r ('tllllllli:':::inu(•J'!" l!r t·~
innfter pt'• l\·idPd fu1·. Tlw ti t le rr1 :1 11 Llltd,. ur ri~·IJ t ~ ac
qu ired in auy wny lU JJl' r tlte JH'O\·ision:; of rhi ~ avt ::-! tall 
\' P~t in thr city uf ::\ C\\'IJu ryprH·t) and thr' pt·upc r· ty :-::o takc·n 
shall he man~1gcd, i111pron~d :wd coutro11ed by the b(1nrd 
nf \\'n!Pr comnli:-~ion<· r:; hr.rein:1ftf' r fH' t)\' itlc-d fur, in suelt 
mnn nr r a~ the,· ~hall rl c·e>m f111' tlH' ]"Jest imerC'i't uf the cit\'. 

Sr::cTwx ·L' TlH' cit,,· ··l1all l hl,Y al l d amat!:es t(l pr O[H' rty 
:-:ustain l' rl hy a11y pe t·son tH' CtJ\'jllll'atioll b.'· the tnking of 
:1ny l:u1<l, righ t uf \\·ay, ,,·atcor . " ':1ter ~o tm:e, wnter right or 
r·a:-:r· nH:'ll t. or l '." :111y otl rer tl-ting: donl' by the cit:· under 
:wthority tJf thi ,~ :1ct. .\ ny pN,;rm <>I' C<ll' JlOl'ntinn ~n:=;tniu
iu[!' dalJt;l~l'' u:::. afut'£·:-:ai,J, wl11l ftt i1:' tn ;1~TC'v with :-;aid l'il \' 
n . .-· t11 the · ~llllt~llllf thc·rr>of. nt~ty !J an· till~ S<l lll P rld l' l'1llined 
i11 rllf' lll~tl tllv t · Jll'n\·i.Jcd 1 ~.'· Llw in tit(· ''<H' uf butl tnkr>u 
f"r tl11' Llyiug ou1 (If lti~ll \\'<1;'"::' , llll npplient i"n ar any tiuH· 
\\'ilhitt th r [H:·t·iud of twn n ·ar:; :1 ftc r the wkin[!' or .. ~neh 

' ~ 

L1nd !1!' other prupNt_,., or tbv d11in~ 1.1f (1t h• ' l' injury. und c·r 
the autl tol·it.'· of tl1i3 <1C't: ln1 t tlt l ~ll\ ·lt :lflJ'litatil•ll ,:;lwll ltc· 
nwde after tlw C':X]'irution (lf :::aid t\n' year:::. X~.~ applic·a
tinn fur :1:--'E'~"lnf'llt ,tf' d anlfl;l·e~ :::k1ll hr mndr- ti!l' t!tl· tak
ing nf :1ny W:Jtl'l' c•r \\" t\tr• r r i ~·h t. ott' t'1.H' any injur,Y tlv·rr·to, 
tltt l il thf· \\·are t· i:-: nf'tun1ly \\' i tlidrnml ( 11 ' di n·rt< ·•l Ly tlw 
r·ity unller t bc, nutlJ OI'i t,· ()f tlti., nd. 

Sr::~ ·Tr• 1X :>. TIH• <.·i t.'' of .:;L'\'.·burypnrt ltli\,\' ,:npply tl1 c 
iuhnLi t<lllb ,,f the tt ,\\'11 pf :\e\\' l,u r.' · witl1 \\·atH f o)r the· 
c:xt i1t8'Ui:':hl11l ·lll r,f fi re•:-; and fnr <1 01111':-ric· :tnd (J (ltt•t' [llli'

J">' t'.', and 111~1y eon:-::rn1cr :1nd lny c:>Judnir-::, pipe• :: and othE'r 
Wll l'k-'. l!udcr or O\"t•r :111.\' lands. \\':ltC'r ennr:;;P~. railrcl,Hl:::, 
t'<lilway:-:. nud p11lJl ic or pri\' :lte ,.,-.,,,.", nud al()lJ~ any -- uch 
"·a,·~ within the to\\·n of \" r \dHir,\· iu :-:ue lt tll:tlllll'l' a.::; But 

C) ,,)-t' 

[ h'.,C'ript iCJtl I) ( 
bnd, , etC'., 
t :lkt>n t•• l;e 
recQrJed, etc. 

Title to l:.tntl::. 
,.. t,· .. to ,- l'~t in 
c1ty, ett•. 

Damages. 

~ l ..ly "'PP IY 
t hP inha bit :.1ntq 
oi lhe ' " "'n c,f 
:\,>\\l oury \\ nlo 
wat••r . e t c. 



:3±8 

ProYiso9. 

ni~t ributi" ll of 
\\' :J {(lor. (l't ('. 

T r•wn 0f 
:\ •·whury ma y 
t:.ke t•r<• t><'rt :'>. 
Cl c. 

AC"r;-;, ] ~106.-CIIAP. 4:0:-J. 

tll111 rrr:o:!':t ri ly tn l'h"ll'lH'l l1 tc ~a mr: n.ntl fnr tl11~ ]llli')10P.(' 
rd' l'iltl:'fl'tt('l i tt)-!', tllaintnitt ittg <Jtt d l'<'] t:t iri t1g ~t t i·l 1 l'tJ tld tt it s, 
J•ipl':-: :tnd ctf l t< · t· 1\"tJt'k:-:, :tltd fur a ll "t"ltc't' propc·t· Jllll'jlll~l·~ 
o i' il ti:-: ad, till' r·i ry t,[ \e\Ybtti','"]H >rt 11111_\' l'ltrl' l' rt pon, dig
lip, rai :-:<· ~I ltd I'UtL:ttt k auy Sllt'h Lint] ;-; :I till \\':1,'"-" ; j J/ 'OI' irff'd_, 

!to ~t·erl'l' , d t;~t t ltP :-:<tid l'ity :-: l t:il l tll>l c- tttcr tl] >llll nnd dig 
tq t. r;tisc• C• l' c• tlJIHJIJ k :lily pttbl ie; >r:ty,.; it t tlt(· tom1 of \ew
ltttry. l'.'\ l'< ' pl \\' i!lt t]w i'Ol t:'l'll t 11f i] t(' st• li'l't tllPH ttf til<• tll\\"11, 
:tt td t ll (' t·it y eli' ~~·wl ll tl'_\" jllll't s lt:tll n·:-ft •l'<' to t·l)(' :-:ati :-; f:lt·
f ion t>i' t lt1· se l<-i·l-lll t'll of tl t<' lo \1- lt 11 te ptt!tli t· 1\':ty;-; d11g up 
'-'~' tJtltl'nri ;-;e di ~t nrJ,vd i tt :::nid tt ,Wtl, ;tnd sh:dl p:~y :til dnm
:t~<·~ :-:11:-:t:t i111 •d ],y :11 1.\ ' per s(Jrt i tt t't >l t:"<'tj li C'Ill't' of :tuy :t<'f tll' 
tll ·~·kd lll'"lt tlt v p:t r t of tl11 · r· it_v uf Xelr lnrrypu t·t, its 
:t~'l'IH" t•l' t ' llt]lllly C' t '~, iu di~gi tt g II]> til' utlll·nri~c· di:·du r],iug 
a tt ,\' Ltt td :-; or pnl>lic Ill' prt \' :t t<- wu.n; w it lti tt tlt<' town o{ 
Sewl,ttr,:·; n11d l'mrided. j'11 rlh(· r_. 1lwt snicl eity sl tall 11ot 
t· nfc' r ll] l• >tl , l'l•II ::JI't td 1•1' In_,. L"<l lldllih, p i ]•l':-i n t·ttfher \York~, 
wi th in lht' lt_,c:lt ion of :my l' <l ilt·<,nd co r porntion, e~<·e pt nt 
s w·lt tit t1C' nnd i11 ;:; ud1 tll:llHl <' l' :1s it tnny ngn'<' uputt with 
S liC'll l'll l'j >ut':ttiiltt, or, in ca:-;c C>f f ail tt rc· ::;o t iJ agT<·v, a:=; lll :l,Y 
Lc• "I'Jirnn·d ],.'. tlt c· l>t)ttnl of ru ilr< l:t d C:lllJlltli :.:::; itJi tC·t':-:. 

81-:<:TIO.\ li. Tl1c• c- i ('~' of St·" ·l)!lryport may di ::: tribntc 
wa if'!' tl tt't>llt!·h tlt f' tt_)\\"11 uf \"('wbtrr,Y c•r llll ," par t thereof , 
111: ty n •g td:tt<- tlll' tt H' nf snc-lt \\':ttc· r :t tt •l f-Ix :tnt! c< >llcd rat es 
f,, r tl ti ' tt;-;e lit' tltC' satttc·: :111 d till' lt l\\'11 ~~r Xc·\l·ln tr)· o r anv . ,, 
f-it't· di. 1 r id Jt 0\1" o r lw rt•:lft<·r t·,.: tab li :..: ltt•d t ltt: rL· in, nr :wy 
intli\· id u:t l ''~' l'O I'J H! t'ati Ptt. lll:I,Y Jll:tke s tw lt \'(llltr:wt with 
th e t· ity <•r \i'\i· ln1t'.'-Jlt•rr for the C'X t ill~lli :-dlltll· t tt of fi res 
:wd f11r 111 !J C' r ptt l'] ,;,:..:p,.: : ~:-- ttl<l,l' bC' agrt·c·d ttpott 1l('tll' t't.'ll s:tid 
ill\\' tt, ti re di:-:tt· i ct~ it tdi,,idu;d nt· c·t> l'j lur:tlinn :H1d tltr· cit.'· 
11f ;\ (•\\' lll tl',\'lJf' l'L nttd !Ill · ..:aid C'ity llt :t y P...:ta lt!i~ l t :tnd lll:tiu
tnill flltt!1 t~Jin :-: nnd by dr11n t;:; and t'l'lueale c•r di :-;cr•t tlitttlC 
t ltr· s :ll tll~. 

St.: l "l'ltJ\" 7. T.lw t UI\- 11 lif \"c ·\\'ll lll'.'. slt:dl l1:1n· tlt r ri ~ht 
:H :lit,\' ti tuc to t:lkC', o t' :lC'<jllin · !Jy pttn·ltasP Il l' <> tht ·nvi,;r', 
tltc · l'~'" ]ll ' l'l.\' :t ttd :Ill tl ti · ri ;,!'lt h a11d p ri1·iJc.gc •s uf tlH· C' ity 
fir .\'(•i\'IJ11 l',YJ!Il l't \Yit ltill t lw (1>1\' !l of \" (•\Yht tl'."_, IH·Id lllldt•r 
!Itt ' ]'t't ii-i:--itH1:-: 11f tlt i.-.; :1d, •lit p:t_Ylll t' tJt ftl :-:aid citY of tlw 
:tdu:d c·l•:-:l td' i t...; :-:: tid [ll' 'lJ'l't'ty. rig-lt ts :lttd pri,·ilcgl':-:. Till' 
C'ity of \'v\\'llltt'.'.P''ri :-:ltnl l kC'c> p :1 S<' pnr;l!\· ;t<·cotmt of tl1c: 
(·11nstrueti ntt (':-o.: IH'I1:-'i'S of its pl:m t wirhi 11 tl tt' l t~wn of \ -cw
l>l t t'\', wltielt :tec·c>t ll lt :-:lt:tl l he• o pr n tn t ltC' sclt'dttll' ll • ll' <t il \ ' 

(;i•l1;·,;, ittt·t · :q>pointc'd for th :tt p11 1'1 H),.:(_· Ly ti ll' t11\\'TI. l11 



A.CT S, 1008. - C ILAP. 40:;, 

e:1:"1· sa id tom t slwll ,-,Ho ( rJ }Htrckt.--'C' sai d Jli'CJ!I(·r ty1 right:-; 
:t tld j•l"il· ilcg-r:--;, Hlld C<l ll JI Ot :IQI'\.'(' wiLi t tJt,, c it\· lof .\C\\" lHtl'\'
jltJ l'l upon tlll· HlllOllllt nf tl11; {1ol a l :tdttn l t ·u~r ll l(' n ·11 L tl t ~:n 
tlj Hllt a s11i t ill rqu ity J,y ei tl tvr tlt c city or titt· tf,,,·n tl tc 
:.: tljll 't.' I1J O jndicial colll't sl.tall n;:;('crraill a11d fix ~ tH·lt Lq(n l 
:tcrtud C'os t, in avcnrda ttcc ,,- itlt tl tc Jnrc~·ll i t Jg- pr,, ,- j ~ i• • ll -3 1 
n11d ::: lt:d l (' llfiJ I'CL' ti11 · r i ~lt t of t lJl' bl\\'11 (If \'vwiHt ry l •l take 
p<):--'::'< ·~s i o tt of ~a i d pr•, pcrty, r igitt .::3 :II lli p r iY i ll~!-'-·c:-:, ll fH Hl tlH• 
J•:ty ut c ttt nf :·m<•lt cost t" tlt(: l' ity of X<·wlntryport. 

f-:E< 'Ttox S. Tlt c sn id c-it_,. mn.1·, for t i t' ~ Jllli' J'H'::'C' of pay
ing- tl tl' I I CCC'~~;Il',Y C.'\ j lCIISCS Hlttl li a!Ji]i t i('S in c·t ll'l'l'd ll lldvr 
1"ltl' pmYisioll ;:; c;f tit is ad , i;;sw· fn• tn t-i tnc to I i litL' ),cnlll."': 
Jt nles o r ~ni 1 • L< • tiH: :tlll ll lJ!1 ( "f :-'t ' \'l'l tty-liY<' t ltntt:.:; tt td d, JJ
lnr:--;, n .~ Jli'O\' ickd for jn t!t l' Yu k pf tlt c ci ty Cll llt'tc il 1111 tlw 
r\\'P t il,"-lll l tl'r! I duy of .Jat ll t<ll',\' iu tltu _Y(' lll' Jti UC'rC'C' Il it tl ll 

drC·tl n11d l' ig·ht, t111d lo n f ttl't!tcr :llllOlt ttl 11 ut < 'X<~<·c·diJig 
fifly tl JO ti :"<Il i! l dnlbr:-:. ~twh hnllcl~, tw! r• . ..: o r :::nip !"Ita!! 
lwar 01 1 the ir fnC'e tliC' "·ord :-:, C ity ,,f ::\cwLt tJ',Y l•nrt \ \'ntcr 
Loan, shall be }'ayuldc· at. t l H~ C'-"l•ir:tti <•ll <•f JWI'iud:> not 
cxt·eeding t!t irty ym rs frotu th t' d :t iC's r,f i;-;,.:ue, s ltall J,c:lt' 
iut c ro,.,t pnya hlc sc ttJi - :~Jtt t t t a l ]y nt a ra te ll<•t c·xt<·<'d iltg ti,·c 
r}( ·t· C'l'JJt Jl<' l' <~ll l ltllll_. a11 d ::;hn !l 1K· f.: ig tt\'d by tltc tn•;t:-: lll'l' t' 
nf tl1r· c: i ry :'tlld c<ll tllt\' rs ig ucd [,,\. tltc wnl r· r e11!1l1ll i s~ i(lJtc• rs 

hc•re illnfrvr pn,,·id('d fPr. Ti t ~~ ('i ty Ili<l Y -.;c:Jl i':Uc-h hl' C' ttr i-
1 ir •s Ht l'tdJ! ic r1r Jll' il·a ro ::-;,\lc_. OJ' pl< ·d .~-~ · tl)(' sallie f nr l11 •ill(',)' 

I_J(, rrowcd f,-, r the p ttrpo~<:s (If litis ad , llJ'<lll s 11clt tt-nu~ 
awl ('l• IJt litir!l tS <b il liiH.)' d.- '\'111 1'1'"('1.:1' : Jll' rJ rir(r'd, that s uch 
c;c·cn r itics ~!t :d! 11<1t he ,.n ld fur le"s lh<lll th r:· par ,·n ltt f.' 
( lw r c··, f. 

8El.' Trox !1 . Said cil,Y :::ktl l, at tl t•' t it1l!' nf at ttltr,r izillg 
::-;a id l"att, l'l'•J\· ide h r l lj(' pa,l'lll e llt li lerc·"f i t t ~ !t•·h rt l l llll ~; l 
j)l'<•plln i•ll l ;t( <• !'<1 ,\'llll'l l L'i H:-> \\·jJ J l'X(i ll!l'lli ::- lt tlll' ~; III I I ' wir!t tll 
t l11 · t i11t c pn ·~cr i! Jrd l>_y th is ad: uud 1dtv 11 n ro(t · t,. tltat 
dl't•d lw .; lwctt p;t::-:-:ed a st tll J \\'h ic-ltJ ·wi tlt tltr: i llL'i! llt(· dc·
rii'C'd ft·<, Itl w;lll'l' ra te~: 11· ill I.e .--; tdl ir· ieitt '' ' 1,ay t!J< • :tttuu:tl 
C'Xfll' ll ::-C t lf l l i'<'l':ding ih '\Va ( OI' Wlll'k~ :1ttd tht • ll t !c- 1'<' :-' ( liS 

it a cct'll l'S 0 11 tlu · l,cn tcl...;, ll iJ t<·.--; 1ll' ::-c ri p ltt•n •t(lf(ln.' ' " ' ltc n·
aftt·r i;:;:-;urd hy ;;aid city f,,r \\':dC'r ;:: Hp]• ly pt trl"'""cs, und 
ln lllakc ::::l11·lt pay u1cnt :-: ,- ,1 1 lite· pr illc ipal "(' :-;aid J,on,] ;-;_. 
ll< 1 t c· ~ or ~C'l' i p as may l )(: n:IJil ircd, ::~ !tall witl~ti)Jt furt l)('r 
,·ntt• he n ~sr ·".-;rd hr t lto as:::ct"::;urs of tltc· cih· ill <·nt·h \' <'H I' 
r!H •J·<·nftcr, i11 rite ' :-;a utc· tt ta ttt tr r it t ,,-Jt i\.·!t .~tb• · r Ll.\.<':0:. nr.-. 
::t::'se :--: . .,;c·d, uuti l tLt· del; r is cxt ingu i;:dl<'< l. Tltc stun U• !Jc• 

! 'i t y ,,f 
.'\ P\\'1 111 r y I"' r t 
\ \ a t er l .o:w. 

Prc.t\· isr.l. 

I' a nn~n l 'J f 
lr l:.l·ll. 



;-),)0 

\\ :tll'f com-
n1i:--:--ioner...;. . 
appoint wr•n t , 
tcna3 , ere. 

\"acancics, etc. 

A c..TS, 1!)0\3.- C ltA I\ 40:3. 

r:ti:-' t.•d :llrtlll:d ly !1y rux:tt ion 1111<1<'1' tlt0 pro\·i:-: in11:-; 11f thi s 
f' t'(' l i1111 ::: ha II i tl un C' \ 'C'Jit l•c IC':::..; t !J :t ll li I'C thutt.-;ntlll dntlars, 
:tJHl utny Lc l' <t i::-:cd in CXL'C::':'i of tl1c ,.;tatutory l imit of tnxa-
t ioll t\• r :-:n id l' it_,-. 

~ECT J OX 10. The pn\\'r rs n11d dut i<':-: t!'l'<llt trd to Hlld 
i tlljiP~Od liJIOll the cit y b,\' th i:-: ad :-:Jt :t ll , ('X•'( ' Jll t!J(' j>O\\' Cl' 

•·f bo r r< •\ri n ~· tJJu llC'."· and except <h hcr<' in ot h c n\· i ~r~ Jl1'0-
,·idl'cl , l•r l'St'I'Cl;:,Od h.\- a bonrd <•t wntc r culllllli ~~ i tJ il C l' ::->, 
('IJJl,...,i :; t iJ J!; or fin· rc~ i dl' llt .;;. cd' tl l(' ci t,v t•J l;v npp<•iutcd IJy 
the mayo r with !] J(' np prn,·,tl c,f tl1v city <.:otnteil. Tli <· 
j' I'C'."'(' IIl Cll tlttlt i ~s i n n e t·~ ~ h:d l C(ltlllt lll <' (,.l lt rtld cdiil.'r nut il 
the c:xpi ra t i<lJ t nf tl1C' ir rr,.;pc•cti \'<• l< ' l'll l"', Jt nk,.;s :-ooon c 1· rc
l tloH·tl [I" !t{' i't' lll aftl' l' pt'U\·idc•cl, ~lt i< l ll ll ti J tltPll' "ltCC'OSSIII' ;:; 

nrc nppnin tcd aud co11n n nrd. fl (·r<·<lftv r one connui:':-= iCine t· 
::: lwll l>c; :t ppr·i ntl'd ca<'lt ye<1r fOI' tlHo t < ~ t'l ll <,f nw: yea rs 
front tlw first ~ron cla \' of ~\Ln·. AH such com J J Ji ~s i oncr;:;. . . ' 

tndc:ss :'Otl li Cr I'C' II lO\"C' cl as hcn: iu aftc r pror idcd, shall hold 
olDt·c unti l t l!cir S llC:l'C:-:~r• l':: arc :ljtJ IOill tl ·d aw l t•n ufirnJc·d. 
\~ :t l'i!IICl <':-i ncc· tJrriJJ ,g du rin t!.· ti iC tc· n tt IJJ:I , . he 1-il lcd fur tl1c 

' ' . 
rcntaindl' r of the terlll. Xo pc·rson sii ;tl ] be: nppoin tcd corn-
Ill i:-;."'i•J1l l' l' who hold::; at the tiuw :my city ull-ie<' hy p<•pn ln t· 
(·ket i(Jlr. ~\ ll.'' cnntl Jli ssionrr , nft,·r due not ice and a hcnr
ing. lllHY he rc·wo,·od at Hi t~· I illte l>y a h\·o tl1inl;;; \'Oll' of 
Clll'li l•ratwl! nf the cit\· ('(ll\llC' i l, fr; r all\' L'Hl t::-e "·hit•h sh<l ll 
be· dc·cnwd :; tlitiG iCtlt n·;td ;;: lutl l k expr~·s::-:(·d it t t iH' \'Otr of 
rolll t!\'<tl. Tlw cr•Imni:-i" i<luL· r . .; .~ h:t l l n'cPin:~ nn compcn:;:l
tinn for t ltC' i r :: rni t ~r·:- unlc:; . ., lhr· c·ity r n t11 1C1l IJy :t two 
third,; ,-ot(· lif enclt lJr;mch thNcuf otherwise dcti..' rrninc:::. 
n11 d i n :-'l tdl ca;:;c: the ntrlOnllt uf compe11:-at iott 111ay IJl' fixed 
by a li h· t \\ ' (1 thin! .:: \·nt c. S:1 ill C< <llllll i ::: . ..; i, ltt:r :" :-:!tal l <lllnn
;d ly~ HJH.l n-:; llfr(•tJ a, tlw \' i ty C11lllWil may rrqllii'L'

1 
reudc·r 

au ac\'0\lllt of rhc ir ofticial nc b: :t nd r!JC" ir btouk" nnd ac
<"OJI!Jf" :-hall lw opc·n to t ltc iu"pcc:ti(•n (1£ the c ity at ll ii tn r 
nt a tl)' ti uJ r . 

\\''\ IN rat(·~. SJ·:('')'Jil:'\ 11. TliC \\"ntcr ('tl lllllli:-'~ l {) ll('l':O: :=: lu11 l fix ::'llCh 
etc. 

pri c•·::' nr ratt•...: f n r thr 11:-'t' o f wnt<· r u:-: "-ill pr•ulw::C' aml u
;tll y : <t :: nr•nrly ~12 ll lil_Y ]H·: <111 ttlllt lllllt :-;tt!li(' it •tJL witl1 Lh r 
SUitt 11f n•>l. 1<·..-:- th:tn ti l'\' tltull"nlld dollar:-; wl1id1 i" ro [,e 
ra i;:: (·d IJ\ tiH· ,.jr,- ln· t!'l'I1Cral tax:ltiPn <l:S :tf(J t'l':-'a id, to de-

, II. \ I 

fray all cHnrnt ol'"r:ttiug <·xpCil :O:t'" , inf'li tdint!.· lll:ti llt r nanf'r, 
nll it t!C'rc ... t l'hu ~·~·( ·:-; <1111 l pny u1t' IJb ( tJ J pri nc·i p:1l : 1 ~ t hr·.'- ac

Ct'JI C' u pon any hnll d:-: , Jll)j , •;:: nt· sc ri p l1crctofu r(• 0r lH·r<'aft<·r 
i ~~ w·d Ly :-a id t:ity for water ;.;nppJ.,- purpo:::c:-:, and ma\· so 



152 ACTs, 1963. - CHAP. 261. 

Item 

0445-01 chapter five hundred and ninety-one of the acts of nineteen hundred and 
0443-01} The unexpended balances rema.ining in item 0443-01 of section two of 

0441-10 sixty-two and item 0445-01 of section two of chapter seven hundred and 
ninety-one of the acts of nineteen hundred and sixty-two are hereby 
transferred and made available for the purposes of the following item: -

0441-10 For the fiscal affairs division, including not more than one hun
dred and five permanent positions, to be in addition to any federal funds 
available for the purpose; provided, that the comptroller shall transfer 
to the General Fund the sum of seven thousand and fifty dollars from 
the Highway Fund in addition to the sums provided to be so transferred 
in said items 0'143-01 and 0445- 01. 

0441-20 For the central services division, including not more than four permanent 
positions, to be in addition to any federal funds available for the pur
pose . . . . . . . . . . $10,000 

0446-01 1. The unexpended balance remaining in item 0<1413-01 of section two of chap-
0441-21 f ter seven hundred and ninety-one of the acts of nineteen hundred and 

sixty-two is hereby transferred and made available for the purposes of 
the following ilem:-

0441- 21 For the bureau of building construction, within the central serv
ices division, including not more than forty-eight permanent positions, 
to be in addition to any federal funds available for the purpose. 

0450-01 } The unexpended balo.nce remaining in item 045Q-01 of section two of chap-
0441-22 ter five hundred and ninety-one of the acts of nineteen hundred and 

sixty-two is hereby transferred and made available for the purposes of 
the following item: -

0441-22 For the bureau of state buildings, within the central services 
division, and for the maintenance of the state bouse and the Ford build
ing, including not more thnn one hundred and seventy-two permanent 
positions. 

SECTION 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 
· Approved April 1 f3, 1963. 

Chap. 261. AN AcT AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT TO 
CONSTRuCT AND OPERATE A SYSTE11 OR SYSTEMS OF SEWER

AGE AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL. 

Be it enacted, etc., as follows: 
SECTION 1. Chapter 233 of the acts of 1889, chapter 227 of the acts 

of 1896, and chapter 59 of the acts of 1900 are hereby repealed; pro
vided, that the repeal of said chapters shall not affect any act done, any 
liability incurred, or any right accrued or established, under any of said 
chapters. 

SECTION 2. The city of Newburyport, hereinafter called the city, 
may lay out, construct, maintain and operate a system or systems of 
common sewers for a part or the whole of its territory, with such con
nections and other works as may be required for a system or systems of 
sewerage and sewage treatment and disposal, and may construct such 
sewers in said city as may be necessary. 

SECTION 3. The city may make and maintain, in any way therein 
where common sewers are constructed, such connecting sewers within 
the limits of such way as may be necessary to connect any estate which 
abuts upon the way. 

SECTION 4. The mayor, as soon as may be after the effective date of 
this act, shall appoint, subject to confirmation by the city council, at 
least three but not more than five citizens of said city who shall constitute 
a board of sewer commissioners, hereinafter called the board. Each 
member of said board shall be appointed for a term of not in excess of 



AcTS1 1963. -' CHAP. 261. 153 

three years, and the appointments shall be so made that the terms of not 
more than two members shall expire in any single year. In any year in 
which any appointments are required to be made hereunder, such ap
pointments shall be made on or before the first :Monday of February. 
All members shall hold office until their respective successors are ap
pointed. The commission shall annually in the month of February 
choose by ballot, from its own membership, a chairman and a secretary. 

SECTION 5. The board, acting for and on behalf of said city, may 
request the mayor and the city council to take by eminent domain under 
chapter seventy-nine of the General Laws, or acquire by purchase or 
otherwise, any lands, water rights, rights of way or easements, public or 
private, in said city, necessary for accomplishing any purpose mentioned 
in this act, and may constmct such sewers under or over any bridge, 
railroad, railw~y, boulevard or other public way, or \vithin the location 
of any railroad, and may enter upon and dig up any private land, public 
way or railroad location, for the purpose of laying such sewers and of 
maintaining and repairing the same, and may do any other thing proper 
or necessary for the purposes of this act; provided, that they shall not 
take in fee any land o£ a railroad corporation, and that they shall not 
enter upon or construct any sewer within the location of any railroad 
corporation except at such time and in such manner as they may agree 
upon with such corporation, or, in case of failure to agree, as may be 
approved by the department of public utilit ies. 

SECTION 6. Any person injured in his property by any action of the 
board under this act may recover damages from said city under said 
chapter seventy-nine. 

SECTION 7. The city council sbail detennine whether the city shall 
pay the whole or any pot'tion of the cost of said system or systems of 
sewerage and sewage disposal and, if a portion, the amount thereof. If 
said city council votes that the city is to pay less than the whole cost, 
in providing for the payment of the remaining portion of the cost of 
said system or systems, the city council may avail itself of any or all of 
the methods permitted by the General Laws, and the provisions of said 
General Laws relative to the assessment, apportionment, division, re
assessment, abatement and collection of sewer assessments, to liens 
therefor and to interest thereon, shall apply to assessments made under 
this act, except that interest shall be at the rate of four per cent per 
annum. 

SEc'rrox 8. For the purpose of paying the necessary expenses and 
liabilities incurred under this act, the city may from time to time, 
within five years after the passage of this act, borrow such sums as may 
be necessary, not exceeding in the aggregate one million, three hundred 
and seventy-seven thousand dollars and may issue bonds or notes there
for, which shall bear on their face the v.rords, Newburyport Sewerage 
Loan, Act of 1963. Each authorized issue shall constitute a separate 
loan and such loans shall be payable in not more than thirty years from 
their dates. Indebtedness incurred under t his act shall be in excess of 
the statutory limit , but shall, except as provided herein, be subject to 
chapter forty-four of the General Laws. 

SECTION 9. The receipts from sewer assessments and from payments 
made in lieu thereof shall be applied to the payment of charges and ex
penses incident to the maintenance and operation of said system or 
systems of sewerage and sewage disposal or to the extension thereof, to 



154 AcTs, 1963. - CHAP. 262. 

the payment of interest upon bonds or notes issued for sewer purposes 
or to the payment or redemption of such bonds or notes. 

SECTION 10. The board may in its discretion prescribe for the users 
of said sewer system or systems such annual rentals or charges based on 
the benefits d~rived therefrom as it may deem proper, subject, however, 
to such rules and regulations as may be fixed by vote of the city council. 

SECTION 11. All contracts made by the board shall be made in the 
name of the city and shall be signed by the board, but no contract shall 
be made or obligations incurred by said board for any purpose in excess 
of the amount of money appropriated by the city therefor. 

SECTION 12. T he board may, from time to time, prescribe rules and 
regulations for the connection of estates and buildings with sewers, and 
for inspection of the materials,. the construction, alteration and use of 
11ll connections entering into such sewers, and may prescribe penalties, 
not exceeding twenty dollars, for each violation of any such rule or regu
lation. Such rules and reg;ulations shall be published at least once a week 
for three successive weeks in a newspaper published in the city of New
buryport, and shall not take effect until such publications have been 
made. 

SECTION 13. No act shall be done under authority of the preceding 
sections, except in the making of surveys and other preliminary investi
gations, until the plan for said system or systems of sewerage and sewage 
disposal has been approved by the state department of public health. 

SECTION 14. The duties and responsibilities of the board may be 
broadened at any tirne upon a majority vote of the city council ~o ns to 
in~lude, in addition to the matters herein enumerated, jurisdiction over 
all or any part of the matters under the control or supervision of the 
street and sewer department of said city. 

SECTION 15. This act shall take effect upon its acceptance by the 
city of Newburyport. No expenditure shall be made and no liability 
shall be incurred hereunder until such acceptance. 

Approved April15, 1963. 

Chap. 262. AN ACT VALIDATING CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS OF THE TOWN 

OF IPSWICH. 

Be it enacted, etc., as f ollows : 

SECTION 1. The vote of the town of Ipswich adopted by ballot on 
December twenty-seventh, nineteen hundred and sixty-t\vo, pursuant to 
section eight of article three of the town by-laws, appropriating a sum 
of money for sewer purposes and authorizing bonds therefor, is hereby 
ratified and confirmed in all respects notwithstanding the fact that such 
vote was not passed at a deliberative session of a town meeting, and 
such vote shall constitute full authority to the treasurer and selectmen 
of the town to issue bonds of t he town in accordance therewith. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 
Approved April15, 1963. 



H 3823 

Chapter 

T H E C 0 M M 0 N W E A L T H 0 F M A S S A C H U S E T T S 

In the Year Two Thousand and Pourteen 

AN ACT ESTABLISHING A BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS IN THE CITY 

OF NEWBURYPORT. 

Be i t enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court 

assemqled, and by the authority of the same, as follows: 

SECTION 1 . Chapter 403 of the acts of 1908 is hereby amended by striking 

out section 10 and inserting in place thereof the following section:-

Section 10. The powers and duties granted to and i mposed upon the city 

of Newburyport by this act shall, except the power of borrowing money, he 

exercised by a board of water and sewer commissioners, hereinafter called the 

board, cons-ist i ng of 5 regular and 2 alternate members of the city, to be 

appointed by the mayor, subject to confirmation by the city council, for 3-

year rotating terms. Members of the board shall hold off ice, unless sooner 

removed, until their successors are appointed and qualified. Vacancies shall 

be filled for the remainder of the term in the same manner as the original 

appointment. A person s hall n ot be appointed to the board who holds any 

elected city office at the t i me . A member of the board, a fter n otice and 

opportunity for a hearing may be removed by the mayor. The board shall have 

all the powers and duties provided in this act, as well as those powers and 

duties provided in chapter 261 of the acts of 1963. The board shall annually 

choose a chairman and a secretary; provided, however, that the board may 

reorganize at ~~y time at i ts discretion. The board members shall not receive 

compensation f or their services unless an a ppropriation i s made therefor by a 

two-thirds vote of the city council. The board sha l l annually, and as often 

as the c ity co~~cil shall require, render ~~ account of its official acts; and 

the board's books and accounts sha l l be open to the i nspection of the finance 

director at any time. 

SECTION 2. Section 11 o f said chapter 403, as amended by chapter 56 of 

t h e acts of 1956 , is hereby further amended by striking out the word 

"commissioners·• and inserting in place t hereof the following words:- and sewer 

commissioners. 

SECTION 3. Sectio n 12 of said chapter 403, as amended by said chapter 56 

of the acts of 1956 , is hereby further amended by striking out the word 

•commissioners" and inserting i n place thereof the following words:- water 

and sewer commissioners. 

SECTION 4. Chapter 261 of the acts of 1963 is hereby amended by striking 

out section 4 and inserting in place thereof the following section:-



H 3823 

Section 4 . The powe=s and du~ies g=an:ed to ~~d imposed upon t he city by 

this act shall, except the power of borro'l.ring money, be exercised by a board 

of water a~d sewer commissioners, hereinafter called the boar d, consisting of 

5 regula r and 2 alternate members of the city, to be appointed by the mayor, 

s ubject to confirmation by the ci ty council, for 3 - year rotating terms. 

Members of the board shall hold office , unless sooner removed, unt il their 

successors are appointed and qualified. Vacancies shall be filled for the 

remainder of the t erm in the same manner as the original appointment . A person 

shall no t be appointed to t he board who holds at t he t i me any elected city 

o ffice . A member, after notice and opportunity f o r a hearing, may be removed 

by the mayor. The board shall have all the powers and du ties provided in this 

act, as well as those powers and duties provided in chapter 403 of the acts of 

1908. The board shall annually choose a chairman a nd a secretary; provided, 

however, that the board may reorganize a t a ny time at its discretion. The 

board members shall not receive compensation f or t heir services unless an 

appropriation is made therefor by a two-thirds v ote of the c i ty council. The 

board shall annually, and as often as the city council shall require, render 

an account of i ts o=ficial acts; and the board ' s books and accounts shall be 

open to the inspection of the finance director at any time . 

SECTI ON 5. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, 

there s hal l hereby be established in the city of Newburyport a board of water 

and sewer commissioners c onsisting of 5 members and 2 alternates appointed for 

3-year terms by the mayor, subject to confirmation by the city counc il. The 

b oard shall have a ll duties and responsibilities ass igned originall y to the 

board of sewer commissioners and the board of water commissioners of the city 

of Newburyport. 

SECTION 6. Upon the appointment and qualification of the board of water 

and se~er commissioners e st abl ished by sectio n 5, the board of sewer 

commissioners and the board of wat er commissioners of the town of Newburyport 

shal l be abolished, and the terms of the persons holding such of=ices 

terminated . Initial appointments o f the consolidated board of water and sewer 

commissioners shall be made as follows : 2 members for 3 years, 2 members for 2 

years, and 1 member for 1 year, and 1 alternat e shal l be appointed for 1 year, 

and 1 a lternate shall be appointed for 2 years. 

SECTION 7 . Contract:s or lia bilities in force on t he effect:ive date of 

t his act shall not be affecte d by abolition o f the offices of the board o : 

wa t er commissioners and the board o: se'A'er commissioners and consolidation o :: 

the ·.oater a<d sewer - re l ated functions o: the city as provided for herein , and 

the newly established consolidated board of water a:1d sewer commissioners 

shal l in a ll respects be the lawful successor of the offices so abolished a:1d 

c onsolidated. .~1 r ecords, property and equipment: whatsoever of any office , 

department, or part thereof, of said board of sewer commissioners and said 

boa:-d of water commissioners are hereby ass i gned to the board of water and 

2 



H 3823 

se·,er commissione=s established in this act. Not' ... 1i :.hstanding a::y other 

provision of this act to the contrary, t~e enactment :-.ereof shall not affecc 

the val i dity or legality of any act done, any liabi l ity inc urred, ~r any right 

accrued or established unde r the authority of the board of water commissioners 

pursuant to chapter 261 of the acts of 1963 or the board of sewer 

commissioners pursuant to chapter 403 o: the acts of 1908. 

SECTION 8. This ac t shall take eff ecc upon its passage. 

Passed to be enact ed, 

Passed to be enacced, 

,d,A.J ~/~~~L~ , 2014. 

Approved, 

ac 

House of Representatives, April ~ , 2014 . 

3 

Acting 

~~C·)~ Speaker. 

(
J ·,~_.:'" """~/~p~il. 3 . 2014. 

1L'~~ President 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITIEE ITEMS 

1. COMM013_01_30_17- FY2017 Mid-Year Budget Report. 

2. ORDR009_02_27 _17 - Revolving Fund Spending Limits. 
3. TRAN006_03_13_17- Free Cash $27,100 to Cherry Hi ll Soccer Fie ld $27,100. 
4. TRAN007 _03_13_17- Free Cash $89,000 to Water Safe Yield Est. $89,000. 
5. TRAN008_03_13_17- Free Cash $66,342 to Wastewate r Collect Sys Analysis $66,342. 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

FINANCE D EPARTMENT 
60 PLEASA.l'\IT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAX) 

WWW.CI1YOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

COMM013_01_30_17 

D ONNA D. HOLADAY 

MAYOR 

ETHAN R. 1Y1ANNING 
FINAI'ICE DIRECTOR/ CI1Y A UDITOR 

To: Mayor Donna D. Holaday 
President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor 

Date: January 24, 2017 

Subject: FY2017 Mid-Year Budget Report 

Attached is the FY2017 Mid-Year Budget Report that includes a summary of budget 
expenditures for the period of July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016. The report covers 
expenditures within the General Fund and the Water, Sewer, and Harbormaster Enterprise 
Funds. Also included is an update on the City's revenue collections. 

The City budget is approved by the City Council in budget categories. These categories 
include: Personnel Services, Purchase of Services, Supplies, Other Charges and Expenses, 
Capital Outlay and Debt Service. This format is recommended by the Massachusetts 
Department of Revenue and is in accordance with the best practices recognized by the 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA). Once the annual budget is approved by 
the City Council, spending, in each budget category, cannot exceed the total appropriation 
for that category unless additional funding is provided through a budget transfer or 
supplemental budget appropriation. 

FY2 017 Mid-Year Expenditures 

Mid-year expenditures within the General Fund and Enterprise Funds were made within 
the budgetary appropriations approved by the City Council and are on target for this point 
in the fiscal year. Typically, however, expenditure levels are not exactly 50% at mid-year 
as major expenditures occur during various times of the year depending on the department 
or cost center. 

On the following page is a summary of the mid-year expenditures by fund, which is broken 
out in greater detail in the reports that follow. 



ORDR009_02_27_17 

CJ[lrY <OJF NJE\\VJ~,U[JR-YJP<OJRL 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

February 27, 2017 

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the 
following funds for fiscal year 2017 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/ 2: 

Account Name 

Engineering Services 

Council on Aging 

Electrica l Inspector 

Plumbing Inspector 

Gas Inspector 

Downtown Paid Parking 

Spending limit 

$90,000 

$35,000 

$95,000 

$65,000 

$40,000 

$750,000 

Senior Community Center Maintenance $15,000 

Councillor Charles F. Tonta r 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



' -- ~ 

: · ... 

C ITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE NL\ YOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY ~ . . , ' ~ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 
N E\VBURYPORT, NIA 01950 

(978) 465-4413. (978) 465-4402 (F.~~ . 
\:v\\1\.V.CITYOFN EWBURYPORT.COti r \j 

(\~~~ 
President and Members of the City Council ' \\ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Q \ 
February 21,2017 c\ J'" 

~ '-';\f~ 
Revolving Fund Spending Limits '\\ ~ 

v 

I respect fully request you r approval of the enclosed order increasing the spending limits for 
seven departmental revolving funds, established under MGL Ch. 44, Sec 53E 1/2. In reviewing 
the year-to-date expenditures, I feel that these revised spending limits should be sufficient to 
ge t our departmen ts through the end of the fisca l year. 

Below are the proposed revisions. As you can see, all but two funds are still below the limits 
approved in FY2016: 

FY16 FY17 FY17 Revised 
Fund Spending Spending Spending 

Limit Limit Limit 

Engineering Services $100,000 $60,000 $90,000 

Council on Aging $50,000 $30,000 - $35,000 

Electrical Inspector $105,000 $65,000 $95,000 

Plumbing Ins p ecto r $60,000 $60,000 $65,000 

Gas Inspector $50,000 $35,000 $40,000 

Downtown Paid Parking $481,000 $504,000 $750,000 

Senior Community Cen ter Maint. $50,000 $5,000 $15,000 

The Plumbing Inspector Revo lving Fund has expanded due to increased permit volume in the 
Building Department. Additionally, the Downtown Paid Parking Revolving Fund has expanded 
due to the increase in the hourly parking rate, w hich in turn has increased the amount of funds 
that are disbursed to the Waterfron t Trust and Newburyport Redevelopment Authority based 
on the existing revenue sharing agreements in place. The prior spending limits of $481,000 
and $504,000 were based on the cap ofl% of the tax levy, w hich was removed from state law 
effective November 7, 2016 as part of the Municipal Modernization Act. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Account Name 
Fund 
Code 

EnQineerinq Services 2801 
Council on Aging 2802 
Recreational Services 2803 
Historical Commission 2804 
Electrica l Inspector 2806 
Plumbinq Inspector 2807 
Gas Inspector 2808 
Disabilities Commission 2809 
Emma Andrews Library 2810 
M-School Drop-in Center 281 1 
Transient Vendors 2812 
PlanninQ & Zoning 2813 
Animal Contro l 2817 
Tree Commission 2818 
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 
Veterans Services 2836 
Downtown Paid Parking 2839 
City Hall Maintenance 2840 
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 
Parks Maint. 2842 

Total Revo lving Funds 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
REVOLVING FUNDS 

FY201 7 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 
(AS OF FEBRUARY 8, 2017) 

Beginning YTD 
Balance Revenue 

68,298.16 30,016.50 
39,045.74 23,872.65 

264 ,910.95 76,440.48 
10,022.08 200.00 

180,582.64 69,773.00 
25,409.65 29,940.00 
16, 107.68 17,185.00 

7,683.29 2,545.00 
18,781 .71 10,500.00 
36,425.98 39,460.13 
43,817.37 13,165.00 
21,622.91 39,560.00 
12,455.98 1,185.00 
7,083.11 3,590.00 

28,054.71 . (2,360.69) 
2,408.83 20.00 

602,439.88 627,154.70 
3,441.37 1,042.50 
1,722.26 9,503.03 

0.00 229.08 

$1,390,314.30 $993,021.38 

1 \ f 

I ' ~ I : I . ' . 
It :/ ; ,, . 

·;., I l ' ' I •") I I ·; , .. [" I 
Ul i· t.i .' t . ·- .)· ..l -1 

YTD Current Spending 
Ex~ended Balance Limit 

55,321.56 42,993.10 60,000.00 
18,914.50 44,003.89 30,000.00 

239,717.80 101 ,633.63 370 ,000.00 
300.00 9,922.08 2,500.00 

58, 324.77 192,030.87 65,000.00 
31 ,598.29 23,751 .36 60,000.00 
15,441 .66 17,851 .02 35,000.00 

261.00 9,967.29 3,000.00 
2,328.16 26,953.55 30,000.00 

14,1 89.64 61 ,696.47 45,000.00 
3,725.00 53,257.37 20,000.00 

25,767.61 35,415.30 70,000.00 
1,997.25 11 ,643.73 6 ,000.00 
4,617.88 6,055.23 10,000.00 

15,115.05 10,578.97 25,000.00 
0.00 2,428.83 2,000.00 

368,502.81 861,091 .77 504,000.00 
1,481.83 3,002.04 5,000.00 
4,550.60 6,674.69 5,000.00 

127.45 101 .63 50,000.00 

$862,282.86 $1,521,052.82 $1,397,500.00 



TRAN006_03_13_1 7 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESr - ,. ~ -l 

tl 
·-

' i 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 3/6/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal : $ 2,352,094.00 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ 
--'-------

Amount: $27,100.00 Trans Out: $ (21 ,908.00) 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2017 at $2,37 4, 002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name Cherry Hill Soccer Field YTD Bal: $ 3,073.00 

Account Number: 3513-49710 Category: $ 
--'---- ---

Amount: $27,100.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 
--'--=-:--:--- ---

Why are Funds Requ ired : The $27, 100 will fund the completion of the Cherry Hill Soccer Field 

construction project. See attached memorandum for a detailed explanation. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: ()3· . { 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. H OLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

N E\WURYPORT, .rviA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\Y/W\V.CITYOFN EWBURYPORT.COl\I 

To: President and Members ofthe City Council 

From: Lise Reid, Parks Director 

CC: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Date: 

Subject: 

Kimberly Turner, Parks Commission Chair 

Ethan Manning, Finance Director 

Patricia Moore, Chief Administrative Officer 

6 March 2017 

Cherry Hill Project Funding Request 

I am,writing to offer supporting information fo r a free cash transfer request of $27,100 to fund 

completion of the Cherry Hill Soccer Field construction project. The City entered construction of the 

Cherry Hill Field project with no contingency funding avai lable. We encountered unforeseen conditions 

resulting in the following added costs: 

• significant amount of ledge that needed to be removed, 

• temporary fencing, 

• need to trench across Daniel Lucy Way to power the site (prior site plans had originally shown 

an electrical connection existed on the soccer field side of the street, but t his was not the case in 

actuality), 

• changes to the irrigation plan resulting from lack of electricity. 

Newburyport Youth Soccer Association paid for a good portion of these cost overruns, and may be 

willing to help fund more. We are still discussing that with them. We may also be getting a $4,000 credit 

from the general contractor. The amount of $27,100 represents the greatest amount of funding the city 

will be respon sible for to meet its contract requirements and complete the project. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

TRAN007 _03_13_17 

(Jr/pu 

... 
' ·' Department: Mayor's Office 

--~---------------------------------------------------------
Submitted by: D onna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted : 3/6/2017 

Transfer From : 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal : $ 2,352,094.00 -------------------------------------
01-35910 Trans In: $ ------------------------------------- -------------
$89,000.00 Trans Out: $ (21 ,908.00) 
~~~--~~~--~----~------~~~-

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 
FY2017 at $2,374,002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Water Safe Yield Est./Demand Projection Updates YTD Bal: $ 
-------------

_N_e_w_A_c_c_ou_n_t ____________________________ Category: _$..:...._ ________ __ 
$89,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~~~~------~~--~~~--------- -~----------
See attached memorandum for explanation. 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject : 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE NL-\.YOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

N E\XIBURYPORT, l\ilA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-440~JFA,'<:) 

WWWCITYOFNE~nUR~~J~~ 

President and Members of the City Coun~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor (\ \_ \J 
March 6, 2017 ~ t 

rl 
Request for Transfer to fund~--~' 

Safe Yield Estimates I Demand Projection Updates for Newburyport DPS- Water Division 

1 am writing to respectfully request approval of an appropriation from "Free Cash" in the amount of 
$89,000 to fund the Safe Yield Estimates I Demand Projection Updates for Newburyport DPS- Water 
Division. 

At the January 30, 2017 City Council meeting, during discussion of the Water division transfer request, 
the need for updated water demand projections and safe yield estimates was raised. This matter was 
also discussed at the February 22, 2017 Water and Sewer Commission meeting. The Commission is in 

full support of this work. 

It was recommended that AECOM prepare a Scope of Work that will include a review of water supply 
and future growth demand eva luation. The review will consist of four {4) tasks. The ideal time to 
conduct the study is spring before growth occurs. 

The Scope of Work consists of: 

- - ---- - --*- - -- ------- - - - - --- - - - - --- - - -- --- -- - - --- -- - - -

Tasks Action Steps 
Task 1- Update Water Demand Update the September 15, 2008 water demand 
Projections projection letter report. 

Task 2 - Update Safe Yield of the Indian Re-run 2005 safe yield based on updated hydro logic 

Hill I Artichoke Reservoir System data & revised bathymetric data. 

Task 3- Review the Approved Yield of Review the 1999 Zone II report for Wells #1 and #2; 
Wells 1 and 2 review historical pumping test records; obtain 

groundwater-leve l information and month ly pumping 
statistics for past 10 years. 

Task 4 - Final Report Prepare a report summarizing the f indings ofthe Task 
1 through Task 3 work, including a comparison of 

available supply ve rsus projected wate r demands. 



The goals of this project are two-fold: (1) update the September 15, 2008 water demand projection 
letter report and (2) update the Safe Yield of the Indian Hill/ Artichoke Reservoir Systems. 

I thank you in advance for your consideration. 



CR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
639 Boxbeny Hi ll R oad 
EAST FALMOUTH, MA 02536 

NAME /ADDRESS 

Doug Gove 
AECOM 
250 Apollo Drive 
Chelmsford, MA 

DESCRIPTION 

CR Environmental, Inc. 639 Boxberry Hill Rd, East Falmouth. MA 
02536 

2017 BATHYMETRIC AND SEDIMENT THICKNESS 
SURVEYS ARTICHOKE AND INDIAN HILL RESERVOIRS 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 

LABOR 
Senior Environmental Scientist (Repon Review and QA) 
CR Project Manager (Management,data review.QA) 
Senior Hydrographer (Planning) 
Senior Oceanographic Technician (Equipment Mob) 
Senior Hydrographer (Survey) 
Senior Oceanographic Technician (Travel/Survey) 

Senior Hydrographer (Bathymetric, Sediment Probing, Sub-bottom 
Data Processing) 
Senior Hydrographer (Volume Calculations) 
Senior Hydrographer (Reporting) 
SUBTOTAL 

BOAT & EQUIPMENT 
12FT Aluminum Survey Boat 
Hemisphere RTK GPS 
Nm·igation Software (HYP ACK) 
Odom Hydrographics Echotrac CV 1 00 Echosounder 
Sontek Castaway CTD 
Water Level Recorder 
SyQuest Stratabox I OkHz Sub-bottom pro tiling system 
Sediment Probing System 
GMC Truck Rental 

Phone# Fax# 

508 563-7970 508 563-7970 

Page 1 

Estimate 
DATE ESTIMATE NO. 

2/20/20 17 1707 

PROJECT 

Artichoke Reservoir 

QTY COST TOTAL 

8 103.00 824.00 
4 96.00 384.00 
4 103.00 412.00 
8 75.00 600.00 

48 103.00 4,944.00 
60 75.00 4.500.00 
32 103.00 3,296.00 

8 103.00 824.00 
8 103.00 824.00 

16,608.00 

4 150.00 600.00 
4 300.00 1.200.00 
4 75.00 300.00 
4 100.00 400.00 
4 50.00 200.00 
4 25.00 100.00 
I 150.00 150.00 
4 50 .00 200.00 
4 100.00 400.00 

TOTAL 

Web Site 

WW\N.crenvironmental.com 



CR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
639 Boxbeny Hill Road 
EAST FALMOUTH, MA 02536 

NAME I ADDRESS 

Doug Gave 
AECOM 
250 Apollo Drive 
Chelmsford, ivlA 

SUBTOTAL 

OTHER CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION 

Travel Expenses (Food & Lodging) 
Travel Expenses (Meals Only) 
Truck/Car Mileage (2) 
Expendable Supplies 
SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL SURVEY COSTS WITHOUT OPTIONS 

OPTIONAL GIS-Georeferencing old maps and depth difference 
maps 
Senior Hydrographer 
SUBTOTAL 

OPTIONAL WEATHER CONTINGENCY DAY 
Senior Hydrographer 
Senior Oceanographic Teclmician 
Travel Expenses 
SUBTOTAL 

Phone# F ax# 

508 563-7970 508 563-7970 

QTY 

5 
4 

400 
1 

16 

2 
8 
I 

Page 2 

Estimate 
DATE ESTIMATE NO. 

2/20/20 17 1707 

PROJECT 

Artichoke Reservoir 
-
COST TOTAL 

3,550.00 

200.00 1,000.00 
50.00 200.00 
0.535 2 14.00 

100.00 100.00 
1,5 14.00 

21,672.00 

103.00 1,648.00 
1,648.00 

103.00 206.00 
75.00 600.00 

200.00 200.00 
1,006.00 

TOTAL $2-1,326.00 

Web Site 

www.crenvironmental.com 



Scope of Work 

Safe Yield Estimate I Demand Projection Update for Newburyport DPS- Water Division 

Task 1- Update Water Demand Projections 

Update the September 15, 2008 water demand projection letter re port to represent estimated 

full build out demand projections for Newburyport and the area of Newbury which is served by 

the City. 

Assumptions: 

o The City will provide a build out analysis for the City of Newburyport for AECOM to use. 

No additional build out analysis will be conducted by AECOM. 

o The Town of New bury will provide build out information for the section of t own served 

by the City of Newburyport water system. No additional build out analysis wi ll be 

conducted by AECOM. 

o The City will provide information on proposed or planned developments. 

o The City will provide water use data for th e past 5 years for Newburyport I Newbury and 

for water sold to West Newbury. Water use data for Newburyport I Newbury wi ll 

include a breakdown of residential and non-residential. 

Task 2- Update Safe Yield of the Indian Hill I Artichoke Reservoir System 

Use the safe yield model last updated in 2005 to re-run the safe yield based on updated 

hydrologic data and revised bathymetric data. The safe yield model is an Excel based hydrologic 

mass balance spreadsheet. 

Obtain daily streamflow and precipitation data for 2002 to 2016 from the USGS Station on the 

Parker River at Byfield (USGS 01101000). 

Obtain monthly water system demand data from the City for t he last 5 years. 

Subcontract work to CR Environmenta l to conduct a bathymetric survey of Indian Hill Reservoir, 

Upper Art ichoke Reservoir, and Lower Artichoke Reservoir. Calculate the storage volume of 

each reservoir and determine the reservoir volume and area versus elevation relati onships for 

each reservoir. 

Run the model to determine the safe yield of the reservoir system for the worst drought of 

record (1965-1967) and for a less severe drought (early 1980's). 

Assumptions: 

o The Bartlett Spring Pond yield wil l not be recalculated. 

Task 3- Review the Approved Yield of We lls 1 and 2 

Review the Zone II report for Wells 1 and 2 prepared by TEEM in 1999 for information on well 

yield. Review historical pumping test records available from the TEEM report or from the City. 

Obtain groundwater-level information and monthly pumping statistics for Wells 1 and 2 from 

the Cit y for the past 10 years . 



Obtain precipitat ion data for the last 10 years to coincide with the groundwater and pumping 

information provided by the City. 

Tabu late and graph monthly pumping stat istics, precipitation and water-level data in a form that 

will a I low for a direct compa rison of these variables over the 10 year period of interest. 

Provi de an opinion on whether the yield from Well No. 1 and Wel l No. 2 is less than the yield 

origin ally reported by TEEM in 1999. 

Task 4- Fina l Report 

Prepare a report summarizing the findings of the Task 1 through 3 work, including a comparison 

of available supply versus projected water demands. 



Task 
Description 

er Demand Pro·ections 
Water Demand Data 
~ewburyport Build Out Info 
~ewbury Build Out info 
>reposed Oevertopments w1th Caty 

j W ater Demands I Letter Report 

' Yield of Artichoke Reservoir System 
Inc Study by CRE 
:xcel Model Spreadsheet 
Model Runs to Estimate Yield 

roved Groundwater Yield 
1istoric orecioitation. oumoina, GW levels 
eld versus aC<Juifer oerformance 

nmary Letter Report I Meet w/ City 

Total 
Billing Rate 2017 

Total Cost 

Newburyport DPS -Water Division : Safe Yield Estimate I Demand Projection Update 
Estim ated Level of Effort 

Estimated Effort, Hrs 
Principal Project Project Eng. I Engineer I Hydrogeologist Sr. Planner 
in Charge Manager Scientist Scientist 

2 12 
2 20 2 
16 8 
12 6 
16 8 
32 16 

2 
4 20 
2 6 40 
4 8 20 

2 
2 8 18 
2 8 18 

2 12 32 12 8 4 

8 38 160 92 44 44 
$251 $218 $1 42 $104 $208 $175 

$2.008 $8,284 $22,720 $9,568 $9,152 $7.700 

Estimated Estimated 
GIS 011-.er Total Subs ODCs 

Hours Costs 

14 $240 
24 

8 32 
8 26 
8 32 

48 

2 
24 $24.400 
48 
32 

2 $100 
26 
26 

70 $200 

24 0 410 $24.400 $540 
$142 1.05 

$3,408 $0 --~g~4Q_ $25,620 $89 000 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

TRAN008_03_13_17 

. . 
- I . ./ 

Department: Mayor's Office 
-~---------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted : 3/6/2017 

Transfer From: 

Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,352,094.00 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ - ---- --
Amount: $66,342 .00 Trans Out: $ (21 ,908.00) 

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2017 at $2,374,002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Wastewater Collection System Capacity Analysis YTD Bal: $ 
- - -----

...,.N_e_w...,.A_c..,..c...,.o..,..u_nt _______________ Category: _$ _____ __ 

$66,342.00 Trans 1/0: $ Amount: --------------------- - ------
W hy are Funds Required: A study is required to detennine the capacity of the City's 

sewer system as it relates to additional wastewater flows resulting from future development. 

See attached explanatory memorandum from Mayor Holaday. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 
City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 
Date: 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE 1L\ YOR 

Dor N.A D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASA1"'T STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\v'BURYPORT, NlA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 46'" -,02 (FAX) 

\v'\':'W.CITIOFNE\VBUR . 0;\f 

' 

President and Members of the City Co 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~ 
March 6,2017 (\"/ 

Request for Transfer to fund \__~' 

Wastewater Collection System Capacity Analysis for Newburyport DPS- Sewer Division 

1 am writing to respectfully request approval of an appropriation from "Free Cash" in the amount of 
$66,342 to fund the Wastewater Collection System Capacity Analysis for Newburyport DPS- Sewer 

Division. 

At the January 30, 2017 City Council meeting, during discussion of the Sewer division Graf Road Bond 
Order, the need for updated sewer system capacity projections was raised. This matter was also 
discussed at the February 22, 2017 Water and Sewer Commission meeting. The Commission is in full 
support of this work. 

It was recommend ed that BETA Engineering prepare a Scope of Services that will include a review of the 
capacity within major wastewater lines and future growth demand evaluation. Approximately 800 pipe 
segments within the collection system totaling almost 160,000 linear feet that could be subject t o 
increased flows due to future development have been identified. The review wil l consist of three (3) 

tasks. 

The Scope of Work consists of: 

Tasks Action Steps 
Task 1 - Project Kick-Off and Data 
Collections 

Task 2- Capacity Ana lysis 

Review existing information, establish the portions of 
the collection system that will be analyzed, and 
identify specific needs for analysis. 

A spreadsheet capacity ana lysis will be developed for 
each segment of the collection system to be analyzed. 



Task 3- Report and Mapping A report outlining the methodology of analysis w ill be 
developed and color-coded mapping showing 
available capacity of each segment will be created. 
This mapping will allow City personnel to identify 
areas oft he wastewate r collection system that may 
need to be upgraded to provide increase capacity 
requ ired by futu re deve lopment and expansion. 

The goa ls of this project are two-fold: {1) update the September 15, 2008 water demand projection 
letter report and {2 ) update the Safe Yield of t he Indian Hill/ Art ichoke Reservoir Systems. 

I thank you in advance for your consideration. 



IJlllDIIJ 
ENGINEERING SUCCESS TOGETHER 

M arch 3, 2017 

Anthony J. Furnari, Directo r 
Department of Public Services 
City of Newburyport 
16A Perry Way 
Newburyport MA 01950 

Reference: Professional Services Agreement 
City of Newburyport, Massachusetts 
Wastewater Collecti on System Capacity Analysis 

Dear Mr. Furnari: 

This letter and attached Standard Conditions wi ll serve as an Agreement between the City of Newburyport 
(Owner) and BETA Group, Inc. Inc. (Engineer) for professional services on the above-referenced project. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Engineer wi ll provide Basic Services as outlined below. 

Task 1- Project Kick-Off and Data Collection 

The first task in the Wastewater Collection System Capacity Analysis wi ll be to meet with Owner 
representatives and review existing information, establish the portions of the collection system that will be 
analyzed, and identify specific needs for the analysis. We have identified approximately 800 pipe segments 
within the collection system totaling almost 160,000 linear feet that could be subject to increased flows due 
to future development. Th ese areas will be reviewed and approved for analysis by the Owner. 

Task 2- Capacity Analysis 

A spreadsheet capacity analysis will be developed for each segment of the collection system to be analyzed. 
Pipe inverts, slopes and lengths will be included in t he spreadsheet. Estimated flows wi ll be entered for 
each pipe segment and pipe capacities for each segment will be ca lculated. Pipe capacities will be compared 
with est imated flows t o develop available capacity within each pipe segment. Meter data co llected under a 
separate contract will be used to ca librate the spreadsheet, with infiltration and inf low estimates included. 
Pump station capacities and flow rates calculated during the Pump Station Condition Su rvey assignment will 
be included in the Wastewater Collection System Capacity Ana lysis where the stations discharge to the 
system. 

Task 3- Report and Mapping 

A report outlining the methodology of the analysis wi ll be developed and color-coded mapping showing 
available capacity of each segment will be created. This mapping will allow City pe rsonnel to identify areas 

BETA GROUP, INC. 

315 Norwood Park South, 2"d Floor, Norwood, MA 02062 
P: 781.255.1982 I F: 781.255.1974 I W: www.BETA-Inc.com 



March 3, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

of the wastewater col lection system that may need to be upgraded to provide increased capacity required 

by future development and expansion. 

ASSUMPTIONS 

It is assumed that no field verification or data collection w ill be necessary to develop the capacity analysis. 
All system information such as rim elevation, invert elevation, pipe sizes and locations wi ll be provided in 
Record Drawings or obtained by City personnel in the field. BETA can provide field data collection for the 

project via amendment at the rates outlined in the Project Budget. 

It is assumed that a flow metering program will be done concurrently and information collected from that 
effort will be used to calibrate flows and estimate infiltration and inflow and incorporated into the capacity 

analysis. 

DELIVERABLES 

The Owner will be provided with two (2) draft copies of the report for review and five (5) copies ofthe final 

report. 

PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER 

Owner agrees to pay Engineer in accordance with the following Fee Schedule. 

Services for the project work described herein, 
the estimated amount of ................................................... $66,342 

Where not stated as being included in the fees, project-specific subconsultant, contractor and similar third

party expenses will be charged as incurred with a ten percent (10%) markup. 

Unless otherwise noted, the fees in this Agreement do not include any value added, sales, or other taxes 

that may be applied by Government on fees for services. Such taxes will be added to all invoices, as 

required. 

Where the Services or service conditions change, BETA shall submit to the Owner in a timely manner, 
documentation of t he revisions to Attachment A adjusting the Contract Services Time and Price, as required. 

Unless otherwise specified, charges for Services are based on BETA's hourly billing rates shown in 
Attachment A, attached hereto. The rates are subject to escalation from time to t ime. 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 

A Project Kick-off Meeting wi ll be scheduled within one week of authorization by the Owner, said 
authorization as described hereinafter. Subsequent tasks will proceed as mutually agreed upon by Owner 

and Engineer. 

[J](]()(J 



March 3, 2017 

Page 3 o f 4 

FURTHER SERVICES AND PAYMENTS 

This Agreement may be amended t o provide authorization and payment for further pha ses or Additional 
Services. Engineer may proceed with such services based upon receipt of a mailed or faxed authorization 
from Owner which, unti l a formal amendment is executed, shall constitute a Contract Amendment, with 
payment for such services on the basis of Engineer's Rate Table, attached hereto. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS 

Attached hereto is the Standard Conditions to this Agreement consisting of six (6) pages, which the Owner 
has reviewed and acknowledges as a part of this Agreement. 

AUTHORIZATION 

The return of one (1) signed copy of this Letter Agreement, together with a copy of a formal resolution of 
approval, constit utes acceptance of this Agreement and shall be written authorization for Engineer to 
proceed with the Scope of Services outlined above. 

This Agreement and the Exhibits identified above constitute the entire Agreement between Owner and 
Engineer and supersede all prior written or oral understandings. This Agreement may only be amended, 
supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed written instrument. 

IJlDilB 



March 3, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, t he parties heret o have execut ed th is Agreement t o be effect ive as of the date f irst 

above written. 

OWNER: CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Donna D. Holaday 
M ayor of Newburyport 

Date 

CERTIFICATION AS TO AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS 

Ethan Manning, Finance Director Date 

BOARD OF WATER/SEWER COMMISSIONERS 

John Tom asz, Chair 

Roger Jones 

E. Larry Kelley 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

City Solicitor 

A TRUE COPY, ATTEST: 

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 

Respectfully submitted, 
BETA Group, Inc. 

Andrew Dennehy, PE 
Senior Project Manager 

(]][J[)[i) 

Dat e 

Dat e 

Date 

Dat e 

Dat e 

ENGINEER: BETA GROUP, INC. 

Anthony T. Lion etta 
Senior Vice President 

Robert Cook, Vice Chair 

Brendan Coffey 

Date 

Date 

Date 



STANDARD CONDITIONS TO ACCOMPANY LETTER FORM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGfNEER FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

OWNER: CITY OF l\lf.WBURYPORT. 157 WATER STREET. NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 
ENGINEER: BETA GROUP. I C.. 315 NORWOOD PARK SOUTH. NORWOOD. MA 02062 
ASSIGNMENT: ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM CAPACITY 

ANALYSIS 

OWNER and ENGINEER agree on professional engineering services by ENGINEER and the payment for those services by 
OWNER as set forth below. 

BASIC SERVICES Of ENGINEE R 

General 

ENGINEER shall provide professional services in a ll 
phases of the Project to which this Agreement applies 
pursuant to the Scope of Services in the Letter Agreement 
to which these Standard Conditions are attached. These 
services will include serving as OWNER's professional 
representative, providing professional consultation and 
advice and furnishing customary services incidental 
thereto. 

Study and Report P hase 

ENGINEER shall: 

Consult with OWNER to define requirements for the 
Project and review available data. 

Provide analyses of OWNER's needs, studies of 
prospective solutions, and economic analysis applicable 
to various alternatives. 

Prepare a Report containing schematic layouts, sketches 
and conceptual des ign criteria with exhibits to indicate the 
considerations involved and the alternative solutions 
available, setting fo1th ENGINEER's findings and 
recommendations. This Report will be accompanied by 
Engineer's opinion of probable costs for the Project. 

Furnish five cop ies of the Study and Rep01t documents. 

Design Phase 

ENGINEER shall: 

On the basis of the accepted documents and the opinion of 
probable costs, prepare final drawings and specifications 
to show the general scope, extent and character of the 
work to be furnished and performed by Contractor(s). 

Furnish to OWNER a revised opinion of probable Total 
Project Costs. 

Prepare for review and approval by OWNER, its legal 
counsel and other advisors contract agreement forms, 

general conditions and supplementary conditions, and bid 
forms, invitations to bid and instructions to bidders. 

Furnish fi ve copies of the above documents and of the 
Drawings and Specifications. 

Bidding Phase 

ENGINEER shall: 

Assist OWNER in adve1tising for and obtaining bids or 
negotiating proposals for construction, materials, 
equipment and services. 

Issue addenda as appropriate to interpret, clarify, or 
expand the Bidding Documents. 

Consult with OWNER concerning the acceptability of 
subcontractors, suppliers and substitute materials and 
equipment proposed by Contractor(s). 

Attend the bid opening, prepare bid tabulation and assist 
OWNER in evaluating bids or proposals and in 
assembling and awarding contracts. 

Construction Phase 

ENGINEER shall consult with and advise OWNER and 
act as Owner's representative as provided in the Standard 
General Conditions of the Construction Contract. The 
extent and limitations of the duties, responsibilities and 
authority of ENGINEER as assigned in said Standard 
General Conditions shall not be modified except as 
ENGINEER may otherwise agree in writing. All of 
OWNER's instructions to Contractor(s) will be issued 
through ENGINEER who will have authority to act on 
behalf of OWNER to the extent provided in said Standard 
General Conditions. 

ENGINEER shall make visits to the site at appropriate 
intervals as ENGINEER deems necessary in order to 
observe as an experienced and qualified design 
professional the progress and quality of the various 
aspects of Contractor(s)' work. 



The Resident Project Representative will be 
E GINEER·s agent or employee and under Engineer's 
Resident Project Representative is set for the in Exhibit B, 
"Duties, Responsibilities and Limitation of Authority of 
Resident Project Representative'' which wi ll be made a 
part of the Construction Contract Documents. 

The purpose of ENGINEER's visits to and representation 
by the Resident Project Representative at the site will be 
to enable ENGINEER to better carry out the duties and 
responsibilities assigned to ENGINEER during the 
Construction Phase, and, in addition, by exercise of 
ENGINEER's efforts as an experienced and qualified 
design professional, to provide for OWNER a greater 
degree of confidence that the completed work of 
Contractor(s) will conform generally to the Contract 
Documents and that the integrity of the design concept 
has been implemented and preserved by Contractor(s). 
ENGINEER shall not, during such vis its or as a result of 
such observations of Contractor(s) ' work in progress, 
supervise, direct or have control over Contractor(s)' work 
nor shall ENG INEER have authority over or 
responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction selected by 
Contractor(s), for safety precautions and programs 
incident to the work of Contractor(s) or for any failure of 
Contractor(s) to comply with laws, rules, regulations, 
ordinances, codes or orders applicable to Contractor(s) 
furnishing and performing their work. Accordingly, 
ENGINEER can neither guarantee the performance of the 
construction contracts by Contractor(s) nor assume 
responsibility for Contractor(s)' failure to furnish and 
perform their work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 

ENGINEER may reject Contractor(s)' work while it is in 
progress if ENGINEER believes that such work will not 
produce a completed Project that conforms generally to 
the Contract Documents or that it will prejudice the 
integrity of the design concept of the Project as reflected 
in the Contract Documents. 

ENGINEER shall review and approve (or take other 
appropriate action) Shop Drawings, samples and other 
data which Contractor(s) are required to submit, but only 
for conformance with the design concept of the Project 
and compliance with the information given in the 
Contract Documents. Such reviews and approvals or other 
action shall not extend to means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction or to safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto. 

ENGINEER shall act as initial interpreter of the 
requirements of the Contract Documents and judge of the 
acceptability of the work thereunder and make decisions 
on all claims of OWNER and Contractor(s) relating to the 

supervision. The duties and responsibilities of the 

acceptability of the work or the interpretation of the 
requirements of the Contract Documents. ENGINEER 
shall not be I iable for the results of any such 
interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. 

ENG INEER shall determine the amounts owing to 
Contractor(s) and recommend payments. Such 
recommendations will constitute a representation to 
0\VNER that the work has progressed to the point 
indicated, and that, to the best of ENGINEER's 
knowledge, information and belief, the quality of such 
work is generally in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. By recommending payment, ENGINEER 
will not represent that exhaustive, continuous or detailed 
reviews or examinations have been made by ENGINEER 
to check the quality or quantity of Contractor(s)' work. 
ENGINEER's review ofContractor(s)' work for the 
purposed of recommending payments will not impose 
responsibility on ENGINEER to make any examination to 
ascertain how or for what purposes any Contractor has 
used the moneys paid on account of the Contract Price, or 
to determine that title to any of the work, materials or 
equipment has passed OWNER free and clear of any lien, 
claims, security interests or encumbrances. 

ENGINEER shall conduct an inspection to determine if 
the work is substantially complete and a final inspection 
to determine if the completed work is acceptable so that 
ENGINEER may recommend final payment to 
Contractor. 

ENGINEER shall not be responsible for the acts or 
omissions of any Contractor, or of any subcontractor or 
supplier, or any of the Contractor(s)' or subcontractor' s or 
supplier's agents or employees or any other persons 
(except ENGINEER's own employees and agents) at the 
site or otherwise furnishing or performing any of the 
Contractor(s)' work. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Services Requi ring Authorization in Advance 

If authorized in writing by OWNER, ENGINEER will 
perform Additional Services related to the Project for 
additional payment as agreed upon when such services are 
authorized. 

Required Additional Se rvices 

During construction, when requi red by the Contract 
Documents in circumstances beyond ENGINEER's 
control, ENGINEER shall furnish Additional Services or 
obtain such services from others, as circumstances require 



and without waiting for specific authorization from 
OWNER. ENGINEER shall advise OWNER promptly 
after starting any such Additional Services. 

OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITI ES 

OWNER shall designate and advise ENGINEER of a 
person to act as OWNER's Representative who has 
complete authority with respect to the ENGINEER' s 
services for the Project. OWNER shall do the following in 
a timely manner so as not to delay the services of 
ENGINEER: 

Provide all criteria and full information as to OWNER's 
requirements for the Project and furnish copies of all 
design and construction standards, which OWNER wi ll 
require to be included in the Drawings and Specifications. 

Assist ENGrNEER by placing at ENGINEER"s disposal 
all avai lable information pettinent to the Project including 
previous repott s. 

Furnish to ENGINEER, as required for performance of 
ENGINEER's services, the fo llowing: 

• data prepared by or services of others, including 
borings, probings and subsurface explorations; 

• environmental assessment and impact 
statements; 

• property, boundary, easement, right-of-way and 
topograph ic surveys; 

• propetty descriptions; 
• zoning, deed and other land use restriction; 

all of which ENGINEER may use and rely upon in 
performing services under this Agreement. 

Provide engineering surveys to establish reference points 
for construction. 

Atnnge for access to and make all provisions for 
ENGINEER to enter upon public and private property as 
required fo r ENGINEER to perform services under this 
Agreement. 

Examine all studies, repotts, sketches, Drawings, 
Specifications, proposals and other documents presented 
by ENGINEER, obtain advice of an attorney, insurance 
counselor and other consultants as OWNER deems 
appropriate. 

Fumish approvals and permits from all governmental 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. 

Provide accounting, independent cost estimating and 
insurance counseling services required for the Project, 

such legal services as OWNER may require or 
ENG It EER may reasonable request with regard to legal 
issues. 

Attend the bid opening, construction progress and other 
job-related meetings and substantial completion 
inspections and final payment inspections. 

Require Contractor to purchase and maintain general 
liability and other insurance as spec ified in the Contract 
Documents and to cause ENGINEER and ENGINEER's 
Consultants to be listed as additional insureds with respect 
to such liability and other insurance purchased and 
maintained by Contractor for the Project. 

Give prompt written notice to ENGINEER whenever 
OWNER observes or otherwise becomes aware of any 
development that affects the scope or timing of 
ENGrNEER's services, or any defect or nonconformance 
in the work of any Contractor. 

PERIODS OF SERVICE 

Compensation for ENGINEER's services has been agreed 
to in anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress 
of the Project through completion of the Construction 
Phase. ENGINEER's obligation to render services will 
extend for a period which may reasonably be required for 
the design, award of contracts, construction and initial 
operation of the Project. If specific periods of time for 
rendering services are set forth or specific dates by which 
services are to be completed are provided and if such 
dates are exceeded through no fault of ENGINEER, all 
rates, measures and amounts of compensation shall be 
subject to equitable adjustment. 

If OWNER has requested significant modifications in the 
general scope, extent or character of the Project, the time 
of performance ofENGINEER"s services shall be 
adjusted equitably. 

If OWNER fai ls to give prompt written authorization to 
proceed with any phase of services after completion of the 
immediately preceding phase, or if the Construction Phase 
has not commenced within 365 calendar days after 
completion of the Final Design Phase, ENGINEER may, 
after giving seven days ' written notice to O'vVNER, 
suspend services under this Agreement. 

IfENGrNEER"s services are delayed or suspended in 
whole or in part by OWNER for more than three months 
for reasons beyond E1 GINEER's control, ENGINEER 
shall be paid as provided under provisions for 
termination. If such delay or suspension extends for more 
than one year for reasons beyond ENGINEER's control, 
or if ENGINEER for any reason is required to render 



Construction Phase services more than one year after 
Substantial Completion is achieved under that contract, 
the various rates of compensation provided for elsewhere 
in this Agreement shall be subject to equitable 
adjustment. 

PAYMENTS TO THE ENGINEER 

Methods of Payment for Services and Expenses of 
ENGINEER 

OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for services rendered as 
provided in the Letter Agreement. 

Times of Pavments 

ENGINEER shall submit month ly statements for services 
and Reimbursable Expenses. The statements will be 
based upon ENGINEER's estimate of the proportion of 
the total services actually completed or for the hours and 
rates of personnel who have provided services. OWNER 
shall make prompt payments in response to ENGINEER's 
monthly statements. 

Other Provisions Concerning Payments 

If OWNER fails to make any payment due ENGINEER 
for services and expenses within thi rty days after receipt 
of ENG INEER's statement therefore, the amounts due 
ENGINEER wi ll be increased at the rate of I% per month 
from said thi ttieth day, and in addition, ENGINEER may, 
after giving seven days' written notice to OWER, suspend 
services under this Agreement until ENGINEER has been 
paid in full all amounts due for services, expense, and 
charges. 

ffi..!Re event oftennitlation by 0\VNER, ENGI?>IEER will 
be paid fur services rendered on the basis of 
ENGP.J=EER's Salary Costs times a factor of 2.5 fur 
services renaered to date of termination Ef'IGrPIEER also 
will be reimbursed for the charges of independe-nt 
professional associates and consultants etTlp loyed by 
ENGINl!ER and paid for all unpaid Additional Services 
and 1:1npaid Reimbursaele El(penses, plus all termination 
e1cpenses. 

Wl1eneYer a factor is a~pl ied to Salary Costs in 
determining compensation payable to ENGINEER tl1at 
factor will be adj1:1sted periodically and equitably to 
reflect changes in the various eleffients that eotTJprise s1:1eh 
.faetef. 

Definitions 

The Salary Costs used as a basis for payment mean 
salaries and wages (basic and incentive) paid to all 

ENGINEER's personnel engaged directly on the Project, 
plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including 
but not limited to, social security contributions, 
unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, worker's 
compensation, health and retirement benefits, sick leave, 
vacation and holiday pay and other group benefits. 

The amount of customary and statutory benefits all of 
other personnel of ENGINEER will be considered equal 
to 42.5% of salaries and wages, subject to equitable 
adjustment to reflect changes in ENGINEER's overall 
compensation procedures and practices. 

Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses 
incurred by ENGINEER, directly or indirectly in 
connection with the Project, such as expenses for 
transpotiation and subsistence; CADD and 
telecommunications charges; reproduction of reports, 

- Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Documents, and 
similar Project-related items; and, if authorized in 
advance by OWNER, overtime work requiring higher 
than regular rates. 

OPINIONS OF COST 

Since ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, 
materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or 
over the Contractor(s)' methods of determining prices, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, 
ENGINEER's opinions of probable Total Project Costs 
and Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made 
on the basis of ENGINEER's best judgment as an 
experienced and qualified professional engineer. 
ENGINEER cannot and does not guarantee that 
proposals, bids or actual Total Project or Construction 
Costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost 
prepared by ENGINEER. If OWNER wishes greater 
assurance as to Total Project or Construction Costs, 
OWNER shall employ an independent cost estimator. 

GENERAL CONSID ERATIONS 

Termination 

The obligation to provide flltther services under this 
Agreement may be terminated by either patty upon thitiy 
days' written notice in the event of substantial failure by 
the other patty to perform in accordance with the tenns 
hereof through no fault of the terminating party. The 
0\VNER may terminate this Agreement for convenience 
upon thirty days' written notice 

Reuse of Deeumeftts 

All docmnents incl1:1ding Drawings and Specifications 
prepared or furnished by HIGI"?>IEER are instrutTJents of 



ser~·ice in respect of the Project and HIGfNEeR shall 
retain an ownership and property interest therein whether 
or not the Project is completed. Any ret~se v.·itlwHt 'n'Ji~en 
,.·erification or adaj:3tation I:Jy Ei'IGLNEER for the specific 
pt!FflOSe intended wilii:Je at OWNER's sole risk and 
withot~t liability or legal exposme to E~IGFHEER; and 
OWNER shall indeJl'IJlify and hold harmless E>iGrNEER 
from all claims, damages, losses and e)(penses inclHdiRg 
attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

Standa rd of Care 

In accepting this Agreement for professional services by 
E1 GINEER, OWNER acknowledges that ENGINEER's 
services often requ ire decisions that are based upon 
judgmental considerations. In perfom1ing ENGINEER's 
professional services, ENGINEER will use that degree of 
care and skill ordinarily exercised under simi Jar 
circumstances by members of the profession. The 
standard of care shall exclusively be judged as of the time 
the services are rendered and not according to later 
standards. 

Insurance 

ENGINEER shal l procure and maintain insurance for 
protection from claims under workers' compensation acts, 
claims for damages because of bodily injury includ ing 
personal injury, sickness or disease or death of any and all 
employees or of any person other than such employees, 
and from claims or damages because of injury to or 
destruction of property including loss of use resulting 
therefi·om. 

Indemnifica tion 

ENGINEER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, 
to indemnify and ho ld the OWER harmless from any 
damage, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys ' 
fees and costs of defense) to the extent caused by the 
ENGINEER's negl igent acts, errors or omissions in the 
performance of professional services under th is 
Agreement and those of his or her subconsultants or 
anyone for whom the ENGINEER is legally liable. 

The 0\l/NER agrees, to the fullest e1ctent J')ermitted I:Jy 
law, to indemnify and hold the ENGTII-IEER harmless 
fron'l any damages, liability or cost (inclt~ding reasonable 
attorneys ' fees and costs of defense) to the C)Etent caused 
by the OWNER's negligent acts, errors or o1nissions and 
those of his or her contractors Stlscontractors or 
consultaHts or aHyone for whom the OWNER is legally 
liai:Jle, and arising from the J')roject that is the sHbject of 
this Agreement. 

The EJ>IG!NEER is not obligated to iHdemnify the 0\VeR 
in any maRHer whatsoe~·er for the 0\VNER's own 
negligence. 
Limitation of Liabili tv 

Either Parties liability with respect to any claims arising 
out of this Agreement shall be absolutely limited to di rect 
damages arising out of the Services and neither Pmty 
shall bear liabil ity whatsoever for any consequential loss, 
injury, or damage incurred by each Party, including, but 
not limited to, claims for loss of use, loss of profits, and 
loss of markets. 

Cont rolling Law 

This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the 
principal place of business ofHIG INEER OWNER. 

Successors and Assigns 

OWNER and ENGINEER each is hereby bound and the 
partners, successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives of OWNER and ENGINEER are hereby 
bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the 
partners, successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives of such other pa1ty. 

Neither OWNER nor ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or 
transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the other. Nothing 
contained in this paragraph shall prevent ENGINEER 
from employing such independent professional associates 
and consultants as ENGINEER may deem appropriate to 
assist in the performance of services hereunder. 

Nothing under this Agreement shall be construed to give 
any rights or benefits in this Agreement to anyone other 
than OWNER and ENGINEER, and all duties and 
responsibil ities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement 
will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of OWNER and 
E G lNEER and not for the benefit of any other pa1ty. 

Dispute Resolution 

OWNER and ENGINEER agree to submit to the 
jurisdiction of any of its appropriate cowts for the 
adjudication of disputes arising out of this Agreement. 

If the pa11ies fail to resolve a dispute through negotiation 
or mediation, then either or both pa11ies may exercise 
their rights under law. 

Electronic ;\-ledia 



OWNER recognizes that data, plans, specifications, 
repo1is, documents, or other infonnation recorded on or 
transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable 
alternation, either intentional or unintentional. 
Accordingly, documents provided to OWNER in 
electronic media are for informational purposes only and 
are not an end product. 0 1NNER agrees to defend, 
indeJl'lnify, and hold ENGINEER harmless from an)' 
clain1s, lias ilities, losses or damages arising OH! of the 
reHse or altema!ion of electronic media. ENGINeER 
makes no warranties, either eJEpressed or implied, 
regarding the fitness or Stlitasility of the electronic media. 

Waste Materia ls 

Waste materials (including soil and water samples, 
drill ing cuttings, oil samples, water, and other materials) 
produced during the performance of these services are the 
prope1iy of OWNER. ENGINEER shall retain soil and 
water samples for no longer than f011y-five ( 45) days after 
sampling, un less other arrangements are agreed upon in 
writing. It is OWNER's responsib ili ty to select and 
arrange for lawful transp01iation, treatment, and disposal 
of the samples with appropriate licensed pa11ies. 

Meld!Bielegienl Pellutnnts 

O'NER agrees that ENGINEER shall have no liasility for 
any claim, direct or indirect, for bodily injmy or property 
damage, inelt1ding loss of Hse, arising fro1l'l alleged to 
arise from, or cat1sed by the presence of, or eJ<posure to, 
any i>.'lold or ether Biological Pollt1tants in or around any 
structure designed, modified, or affected by ENGI'NEER 
as part e f this Agreement. In addition, OW?-ffiR shall 
defencl, indemnify, and holcl harmless E!'·,'GINEER from 
third party claims fur damages arising from, alleged to 
arise fi·em, or caused IJy the presence of or expos1:1re to, 
any .Mold or other B iological Pol lt~tants in or aroHnd any 
str1:1c!t1re designed, modifiecl , or affectecl sy Ei'lGR-ffiER 
as part of this Agreement, e)(cept for damages arising 
from or caused sy ENGINEER's sole negligence. 

The term ''Mold and ether Biological Polltt!ants" 
includes, bt1t is not limited to, melds, fungi, spores, 
sacteria, and virttses, and the by products of siolegical 
organisJl'\S. 

Disclosure of Hazards (Right-to-Know) 

ENGINEER shall take reasonable precautions for the 
health and safety of ENGINEER's employees while at the 
work site. OWNER shall furnish ENGINEER, at the time 
that OWNER authorizes ENGINEER to proceed, all 
reasonably available information concerning oil, 
hazardous toxic, or radioactive or asbestos material in, on, 
or near the site. If a hazardous material or condition is 
discovered that had not been disclosed to ENGINEER, 
then, upon notification, OWNER and ENGINEER shall 
seek to determine an equitable adjustment to be made to 
this AGREEMENT. ENGINEER shall not be deemed an 
owner, operator, or generator with respect to hazardous 
materials di scovered at the work site, except to the extent 
that actions of the ENGfNEER cause or contribute to 
conditions at the work site. 

Disclosure 

OWNER may be required by federal, state, or local 
regulation or statute to report the results of services 
performed by ENGINEER under this Agreement or 
information uncovered by ENGINEER under this 
Agreement. It is agreed that OWNER shall be responsible 
for all such repmiing. ENGIKNEER shall, however, 
immediately disclose to OWNER any document or 
information that ENGINEER has reason to believe to be 
subject to a reporting obligation. 

Confidentia lity 

ENGfNEER agrees to keep confidential and not disclose 
to any person or entity, other than ENGINEER's 
employees and subcontractors, without the prior written 
consent of OWNER, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, delayed, or conditioned, all data 
and information not previously known to and generated 
by ENGINEER, or furnished to ENGINEER and marked 
"CONFIDENTIAL'' by OWNER in the course of 
ENGINEER's performance of the services contemplated 
hereunder; provided, however, that this provision shall 
not apply to data or information which is in the public 
domain or which was previously known to ENGINEER, 
or which was acquired by ENGINEER independently 
from third pa11ies not under any obligation to OWNER to 
keep such data and information confidential. These 
provisions shall not be interpreted to restrict ENGINEER 
from complying with any applicable law, rule, regulation, 
ordinance, code standard, or cou11 order. 



ATTAC HM ENT A - PROJECT BUDGET 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED TO SEWER CAPACITY ANALYSIS 

C ITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 
March 3, 2017 

Meetings/Data Collection 
Capacity Analysis 
Report, Map and QAIQC 
Totals 

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 
Project M anager 
Project Engineer 
Staff Engineer 

Total Direct Labor Costs 

SALARY COST 

SALARY COST X 2.6 

TOTAL LABOR COST 

DIRECT COSTS (printing, mileage, equip, etc.) 
Mileage, miscellaneous 

TOTAL EXPENSES w/ 10% MULTIPLIER 

TOTAL COST 

28 
44 

536 

Project 
Manager 

12 
8 
8 

28 

@ 
@ 
@ 

BETA Hours 
Project 

Engineer 
12 
16 
16 
44 

$53.00 
$40.00 
$35.00 

$22,004 

$25,305 

Engineer 
16 

400 
120 
536 

Sub Total 
40 
424 
144 
608 

$1,484 
$1,760 

$18,760 

$22,004 

1.15 $25,305 

2.6 $ 65 ,792 

$65,792 

$500 

$550 

$66,3·t2 



LICENSE & PERMIT COMMITIEE ITEMS 

COMM026_03_13_17 Outdoor Seating Application- The Purple Onion 
CO MM02 7 _ 03 _13 _17 Outdoor Seating Application - Atomic Cafe 



COMM027 03 13 17 - - -

r •. ·- . ..., ,_... ' ' • .._-

. ' : -
NEW FILING- :. -

-:-, --

· RENEW 

City of Newburyport -~ 

-· I . . 

Application 

ood Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

Date: ---r-::r--J'----~'-1--''---'-

Name of Business wner: .J~V: (.... c_(::;..:Q.ae_ (D , ·L L, (__ 
NameofPropertyOwner=q~:C:Jtf secb -f- ci,.._vh.-6 
BusinessName A!=__V:~ C_qfi._ 
Business Address: £3 {c J~ k. 7 t- ~ Business Phone: 

0 1'7f6 3§6 753~ 
Number of Tables Requested: __b__ Dimensions: :2 V 2-i..(Material: :::k-VC' V\. 

Number of Chairs Requested: / 'Jr Dimensions: ft._,[' 'k'-f Material: A)vkvt~lt\Ld./V\ 
D Applicant requests approval of outdoor seating for the sole purpose of food consumption. 

~Applicant requests approval of outdoor seating for food and alcohol consumption. 

*Please note propane is not allowed unless approved by the Fire Department* 

Application Requirements 

Please submit the following documents vvith the completed application to: 

City Clerk's Office 
Newburyport City Hall 

POBoxsso 
60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

1) Applicants must provide evidence of liability insurance to the City Clerk with minimum 
coverage in the amount of one million dollars, naming the City of Newburyport as co
insured. This insurance coverage must be in force for the duration of the approved period. 



Application - Food Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

2) 8 112 x 11 sketch of outdoor seating detailing: a) measurements of tables and chairs; 
b) total vvidth of sidewalk; and c) distance between proposed seating and sidewalk 

3) Obstacles such as streetlights, signs, trees, benches, and garbage barrels. 

4) Applicants seeking approval of outdoor seating for food and alcohol consumption must also 
submit: 

5) Written and dated approval of the Newburyport License Commission for the outdoor service 
of alcohol, including the information and sketch used for the basis of the License 
Commission approval. 

6) 8 112 x 11 sketch of outdoor seating cited aboYe must also include a depiction and 
information on the placement, dimensions, and materials used to create a demarcated area 
for the service of alcohol. 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 
I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, DISCHARGE, 
and HOLD HARMLESS, the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and its officers, employees, agents, and servants from all actions, causes of 
action, claims, demands, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated 
with the undersi~ed's us of the public way as described herein. 

crtJc ' 1- 11-
DATE 

~~ 
Signature of ADA Coordinator 
(Building Department) 



City of Newburyport 

Guidelines 

Food Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

1) A minimum of s-feet of pedestrian clearance must be maintained on the sidewalk. 
Tables, chairs, and all enclosure materials used to create a demarcated area may not 
infringe upon this pedestrian clearance. Tables, chairs and enclosure materials must 
maintain a minimum of s-feet of pedestrian clearance from streetlights, signs, trees, 
benches, garbage barrels, or other sidewalk obstacles. 

2) Tables, chairs, and enclosure materials used to create a demarcated area cannot 
interfere with curb ramps, driveways, fire escape and/ or doorway access. 

3) Care, custody, and control of tables and chairs are the sole responsibility of the 
applicant. 

4) All approved tables and chairs which are chained, roped, or otherwise tethered 
together at the end of business hours must be untethered during business hours. 

5) Placement of tables and chairs on the public way must conform to all federal, state, 
and local laws and regulations. 

6) Permission for outdoor seating on public property is revocable at the discretion of 
the City of Newburyport. 

7) Applications are subject to review and approval of the City Council. If approved, 
permission is in effect until the end of the approval year. Applications for outdoor 
seating must be renewed on an annual basis. 



ctlROMf 
PLATW Mfl'AL 
STANCHION 
AND RAIL 
SYSTEM WITH 
fABRIC 
~1\iRnNG 

~~11 '1-

24 X 24 
TABLE 
(T'rf' .) 

OUTDOOR 
SEATING 

• II 
n 

'fL___~-· ~ 
II 

3 • If 

. c 
J ~ 

~~=--=--=l:J 

OUTDOOR. SEATING 
AREA 
32350 fT 

STA TE S TREET 

Drawing Name 
1/8. = 1'...()" 

24.x 

OUTDOOR. 
5 EAT1NG 

.r-fl-\ T~U:: (TYP.) 

~1 2xi';A_ T . 

CHROME PLATED METAL 
STANCHION AND RAIL 5'(5Tf.M 
WITH FABRIC 5tc.IR.TlNG 

First Floor Plan 

~ 
b) 

U: _, 
cr 

Proposed 1 ~t Eloor & 
Base.ment PI· 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDD!YYYY) 

~ 11/22 / 2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, t he policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
t he terms and condit ions of the pol icy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER S2~~~cT Louis Levesque 

Archer Insurance ~~Jo.~tl: (978 ) 922-4600 I FAX iAIC No\: (978) 922 -9276 

271 CABOT ST E·MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER($\ AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

BEVERLY MA 01915 INSURER A MAPFRE Insu rance Co 23876 
INSURED INSURER B : 

Atomic Coffee Company Of Newburyport, LLC INSURER C: 

45 Mason St. INSURER D : 

INSURER E : 

Salem MA 01970 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERCL161122 02 30 6 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~.:'.; ~~~ LTR POLICY NUMBER 11~~)55~ ~g~6~~\ LIMITS 

X COMMERCIA L GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2 ,000,000 
- p CLAIMS·MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~~~?E~~~~uE~ncel A s 100,000 -

8008030000331 9/3/2016 9/ 3/2017 MED EXP (Any one person) s 1 0,000 -
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 2 ,000,000 -

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 4 ,000,000 

~ POLICY D ~~8-r D LOC PRODUCTS • COMPIOP AGG s 4 , 000,000 

OTHER: Liquor Liability s 1 ,000, 000 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fe~~~~~~~tf1NGLE LIMIT s 
t--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 
t-- ALL OWNED ~ "'"""-"' BODILY INJURY (Per accidenl) 

AUTOS AUTOS 
s 

t-- NON-OWNED fp~?~.?c~d~t?AMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 
s 

t-- s 
UMBRELLA LIAB 

HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 
1-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 
OEO I I RETENTIONs s 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

Y I N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N I A 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE s 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

Policy includes Liquor Liability o f 1 , 000 , 000 . 

Policy i ncludes the City of Neburyport as an addtiona1 insured. 

Coverage in accordance with policy terms & conditions. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant St 
Newburyport , 

ACORD 25 (2014/01 ) 
INS025 1?014011 

MA 01950 

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

lNea]_ bit:cll:ii.m!.s,flAiLlll:.D. ~~~ 
© 1988-2014ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved . 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



COMM026_03_13_17 

NEW FILING __ _ 

RENEW v-
City of Newburyport 

Application 

Food Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

Name~Bu~n~so~er: __ ~~~~·o~~~~A~n~A=r_J_\~-=~~~~v~'-c_s~--------------

~me~Pro~~~~r:_~~-~-~ __ t_~-s~I_L_- _J_~ -~~~--l~~IL'---~-~_r __________ _ 

Business Name: __ ...--r~_J_~_e__. --'~-- _J_r _._p_k_· _O_V'_~·-· o_\.__:__ _____ ____________ _ 

Business Address: L<"2- '-1 '"' ~"" ~ 1 Business Phone: q I&'" - L{<.. ~· - qe:, (;,) ..; 

Number of Tables Requested: 5 Dimensions: Zlf)( 1. 'f" "'~ '2 ~ Material: ----'-M-~_r._ .. _\ ___ _ 

Number of Chairs Request ed: \S Dimensions: ·1"" X l ~ ~~I Material: (\'\. z.f--~ ~ 

IJLJApplicant requests approval of outdoor seating for the sole purpose of food consumption. 

D Applicant requests approval of outdoor seating for food and alcohol consumption. 

*Please note propane is not allowed unless approved by the Fire Department* 

L!J 

= ;~ 
s .';~ 
......... :_:; ;:::_:) 
....., ... -"') - ....,- ..... _ 

L.....; -::::->-
:~ ~===~ 
--=~.0 ~5 

.. -
.J 

v 
M 

Application Requirements 

P:l:ease submit the following documents with the completed application to: 

City Clerk's Office 
Newburyport City Hall 

POBoxsso 
6o Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

1) Applicants must provide e-vidence of liability insurance to the City Clerk with minimum 
coverage in the amount of one million dollars, naming the City of Newburyport as co
insured. This insurance coverage must be in force for the duration of the approved period. 

ctP ~ 



Application- Food Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

2) 8 112 x 11 sketch of outdoor seating detailing: a) measurements of tables and chairs; 
b) total width of sidewalk; and c) distance between proposed seating and side"valk 

3) Obstacles such as streetlights, signs, trees, benches, and garbage barrels. 

4) Applicants seeking approval of outdoor seating for food and alcohol consumption must also 
submit: 

5) Written and dated approval of the Newburyport License Commission for the outdoor service 
of alcohol, including the information and sketch used for the basis of the License 
Commission approval. 

6) 8 112 x 11 sketch of outdoor seating cited above must also include a depiction and 
information on the placement, dimensions, and materials used to create a demarcated area 
for the service of alcohol. 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 
I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, DISCHARGE, 
and HOLD HARMLESS, the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and its officers, employees, agents, and servants from all actions, causes of 
action, claims, demands, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated 
with the undersigned's use of the public way as described herein. 

Signature of Business Owner 

ig ure of ADA Coordinator 
(Building Department) 

L.. ['-z_ 1 It ) 

DATE 

?-r--1 J 
DATE 



City of Newburyport 

Guidelines 

Food Establishment Outdoor Seating on Public Property 

1) A minimum of s-feet of pedestrian clearance must be maintained on the sidewalk. 
Tables, chairs, and all enclosure materials used to create a demarcated area may not 
infringe upon this pedestrian clearance. Tables, chairs and enclosure materials must 
maintain a minimum of s-feet of pedestrian clearance from streetlights, signs, trees, 
benches, garbage barrels, or other sidewalk obstacles. 

2) Tables, chairs, and enclosure materials used to create a demarcated area cannot 
interfere with curb ramps, driveways, fire escape and/ or doorway access. 

3) Care, custody, and control of tables and chairs are the sole responsibility of the 
applicant. 

4) All approved tables and chairs which are chained, roped, or otherwise tethered 
together at th e end of business hours must be untethered during business hours. 

5) Placement of tables and chairs on the public way must conform to all federal, state, 
and local laws and regulations. 

6) Permission for outdoor seating on public property is revocable at the discretion of 
the City of Newburyport. 

7) Applications are subject to review and approval of the City Council. If approved, 
permission is in effect until the end of the approval year. Applications for outdoor 
seating must be renewed on an annual basis. 



, 
' 

PURPL-4 OP 10· AC 

ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDNYYY) 

~ 02127/2017 

T HIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS N O RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THf POUCIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 1 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may requ ire an end o rsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer r ights to the 

certificate ho lder in l ieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~cT Select B usiness Unit 
Chase & Lunt LL C 

r~gNJo Extl: 978-462-4434 I [ffc No}: 978-465-6204 65 Parke r Street 
Ne wburyport, MA 01950 E-MAIL 
Select Bus iness Unit 

ADDRESS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIClJ 

INSURERA : Guard Insurance Group 

INSURED Purple Onion Newb uryport, LLC INSURER B: 
Tom Andruskevich 
2 White hall Road INSURER C: 

South Hampton, NH 03827 INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
I NDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT IMTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS ~ 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\M\1 MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE r~~i ~B; LTR POLICY NUMBER ~~%~, ~~%~! LIMITS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
r-

X PUBP700017 03/05/2017 03/05/2018 ~~~~~~s ?E~~~~.;~ncel 250,000 A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 
r-0 CLAIMS-MADE 00 OCCUR 5 ,000 MED EXP (Any one person) s 
7 Business Owners PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 
I--

2,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE s 
I--

2,000,000 
ril'L AGGREnE ~~~ APnS PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

POLICY JECT LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILIE UABILITY ~~~:~~~~INGLE LIMIT s r-
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

1--- ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

'---- - NON-OWNED rP~Wf&'7o~~'f\AGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS s 
r- -

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAS 
H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 

'--
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I J RETENTIONS s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N 

IT~~TAT¥5 I LIMIT .rJ: 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N/A E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE S 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERA 110NS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLIES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, ff more space is required) 

Cer tificate Holder i s recognized as Additional I nsured for Gener al Liability 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCE LLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~j ~43i:C 
I 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



-

Purple Onion 
Seating Plan - 2014 
Key 

• IIIII Table and chairs 

• 



PLANNING & DEVELPOMENT COMMITTEE ITEMS 

COMM014_01_30_17 30% Garage Design Docs (COW) 

COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: Process for Building Commissioner 

COMM091 10 1116 Ltr to Council from J. Sweet on ZBA -- -



COMM014_01_30_17 

r' ·':. ,_, ;; • : . :t ·,l!\, r \; ... f.) 

--- -

FULL TEXT AVAILABLE IN CLERK'S OFFICE 

MVRTA Newburyport lntermodal 
Parking Facility 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 

· ..... 

Code Analysis 
12/9/2016 

By: 

DESMAN, Inc. 

- ~ .. ~ 

- I .• · 

I l I 

D''~J 
l /\ l 

, , 



r 

Desman Associates 
18 Tremont Street, Suite 300 
Boston, MA 02108 

Attention: Wesley Wilson 

Re: Newbury lntermodal Transit and Parking Facility 

Dear Wesley, 

Please find enclosed our draft cost estimate for the above project based on 30% design documents. 

New 

Area (sf) 
···r 

77,339 

T"fuf" ----
! 96 

$,DOD's 
7,397 

This estimate includes all direct construction costs, general contractor's overhead and profit, and design contingency. Cost escalation assumes current rates. 

November 7, 2016 

Excluded from the estimate are: hazardous waste removal, loose furnishings and equipment, construct ion and p roject cont ingency, architect's and engineer's fees, moving, administ rative and 
financing costs. 

Bidding condit ions are expected to reflect 6 to 8 pre-qualified general contractors, open bidding for sub-contract ors, open specifications for materia ls and manufactu rers. 

This estimate is based on bids received in this market for comparable work. Projected changes in design and inf lation are covered by contingency. Variances from these projections can occur due to 
lack or surplus of bidders at t ime of bid, proprietary specifications, contractual and procurement practice, documentation and t endering changes, cont ractor's errors and omissions etc. We expect 
bids received to be within 5- 10% of estimated values 19 times out of 20 recognizing the above. 

If you have any questions or require further analysis please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours very truly, 

James Vermeulen, PQS 
Co-CEO 

-i ·,\; "l.tl.•'ll,, .~ •.. "': 1111•' , ilh II· •'' (l,o,_ l•,••l. f..F\ l;; _l hi (.j / ,: : • <:·1 'd " ~!;.; t t.v.l~o ~t,._·.•l !•."""'''- :.'l·ll·IU ~";.1 ~ r') :~/ l$~l• • J•l !r~ 'l Pr..;-.h,u R,,,,~i. !JIIIl': •.(1. t::,li,lh I i\, .-. ~ . .:!.1. ~u ..: -~~.:* ':> H 1 • to~, WI; •·"'' 1 !IIi~.· t .•!· I 1-'~·• .. 1 •-~ ~·• ; -·1·! i ·*· lstJI t• t t I o_t '•I 



MVRTA:NEWBURYPORT 
INTERMODAL PARKING FACILITY 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 

I 1 }, 

ENERGY DESIGN NARRATIVE 

D-ecember 9, 2016 

Prepared for: 

Desman Associates 



MVRTA Newburyport Intermodal 
Parking Facility 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

30% SCHEMATIC DES1GN PACKAGE 
DECEMBER 9, 2016 

('J \'II. 
( '·:! I.AHHIT ANIJ 1\1,\ '1 t :N.I.\U' I' I.AN 
( ".J ( ;HA lliN(;.~ UMAI NA<a: ri ~·\N 
C-~ 11111.r1U:S I'I.AN 
(".~ 0\ 'FHAI.I. 1.. \NIJ~C't\ l't-: I'I.AN 
C'-fo UI-:T AII.EU 1..·\ NUS('Art-: PI.,\N 

t\ HCII ITJo:(TIIHAI . 
,\ -IINI 1.0\\'t: H. l.I·:VEI . S'l KII'IN(: I' I.AN 
. \ · 1111 ( : M \ li t-: l.t-:vt-:1. STMII'INt : t'I.AN 
.\·Ill~ St"('ONI>I.t-:Vt-:1. !-n'IUI'fN(; .. I.AN 
A·IUJ IHHn"l.t:Vt-:1. STHII'IN ( ; l'l.t\N 
,\ ·:!111 ll ll ll .llJ NC: El.t-:\' ;\ I'IU NS 
A·.!lll AXONOI\IETlUC' El.t:V,\TION 

STit I I(TIIRA I . 
~-INI! TVriC'i\1 . Ut:TAIUi 
S· lfll FUl iNUA' IION I'I.AN 
S·!IHI I.OW t: lt l.t·.VY. I. r HAf\.IIN(; 1'1.,'\N 
S-!111 (;!tAUt-: U 'Vt-:1. FUM\IINf; PLAN 
S-2U! S J<:( 'UNU u :v .. :J. FltAMINt; I'I.AN 
S-::W.l HOOt' u ;vt:l. FHAM IN(; I'I.AN 
S-JUI T\' I'I(' A I , l'ltt:('AS'r IU·:'I' AI I.S 
S-Jfl2 T YI' IC'A I. l' l<t :CAST 1u-:·1 •\II .S 
S·.WIJ ' r\' PI( 'AI. l'llfo:( 'AS r IJf~IA I I.S 

11 \'AC 
11· 111111 11 \'A(' f;FNfltAI. NOTES AN U A RRitEVIATIO NS 
II-IIIII I I VA(' ~( 'lffo:UUU:S 

11· 1111:! 11 \':\( " UI-:T AII .S 
II· IIHI II V,\C ' I.U\\'1-' It I.EV Io~l. PI.AN 
11- 1111 11 \'.\( " l.t)Wt:lt l.t:Vt:I . I'I.AN 
11 · 1111 11 \',\(" H.UUI· l .f.VEI.I'L\N 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT & MYRTA 
DESMAN, Inc. 
FENNICK MCREDIE ARCHITECTURE, Ltd. 
R.W. SULLIVAN 
ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, Inc. 
TETRA TECH, Inc. 
GOTECHNICAL PARTNERSHIP, Inc. 

I•: I.I~CI'IUCi\1. & I'IHE ALAR~ I 
1-:- IHHI 
t;.IICII 
._:.wn 
fo:.JCJI 
1-:·102 
l-:·1fB 
I->2CIU 

t:.Jou 
t:-JUI 

t>::m 
r-:.:;m 
fo'.-\-liUI) 
1-"r\- I UU 
I'A-1111 
f J\ - 111:! 

t :l.t:tMf'ltl (',\l. l.f•:c: t:N U ANU (;t:~ t: U ,\1. NO'It-:S 
t:I ... ~ ("I'Jti('A I. S I"n: I'I .AN 
Jo:U ·:C'Titl(",\1 , I.OWI-: H l ,t:v t-: 1. POWI-:H .~ l ,I(; JITING Pl .t\N 
1-:1,1-:t'TitH 't\l. t 'l ltS'I' Uo:V I-:1.1'0\\'1-;It t\ N U I.U:IITIN<: 1'1.:\N 
EI.I-:C"I'IUC'.\1. S I·:('ON U 1.1-:VI-:1 . PO\\' I·: It ANili .H:II"IINc: 1'1, \N 
1-:1.1-:C'TUI( 'AI. IU HW U :V I-:Ll'OWEit AN IJ I.IC:IJ"I I NC; I'I.AN 
t :l.l-:l"TIU( 't\ 1.1.0\Vt-:lt 1.1-:VI-: I.I'U\VI-: It ,'(, I.I(;IITING 
t:NI.AIU:I-:n I'I.AN 
t :I .I-'CMI UIC'AI. NH\' Io: Jt R IS f..lt OIA(;UAI\t 
1-:1.1·:("·1 Ulf't\1. «; n()ti NII INf; ltiS t:Jt UI AC:Iti\M 
t:I.I-:C"IICI(',\I. JJI-:T AIL"i 
1-:I.I~C "I'Itl(".\1 . UET AII .S 
1-'IHI-: A l ./\ ltl\'l l . r-:c ; r•:N I I ANU r.t-:N I·: UI\1 . N(fl'fo:S 
1-'Utl-: A I.AKM 1.0\\'1-:H I.I•:V I·:I. 1'1..-\N 
··un: A I.A Hl\1 l' lltST 1.1-:V E I. 1'1./\N 
t ' IHt: AI .M«M Sf.:("UNU 1.1-:Vt: l. I'I.AN 

t "A· IIIJ t'mt: AI.J\ RI\·1 HOUt" 1.1-:V I-: l. I' I.AN 
... J\.JUII t'lltt; AI.AIU\IIUSt:J( J)I ,U ; H; ,.\1\1 

FIHE PROTECTION 
t"l'- 1111 t 'I Rt : rttUTH, 101"1 t.t:( :t-:NJl,S( 'II t :nlll , l-:.'i ANU NOTES 
1-"P. IIMI I.()W I-: U U :V I-:1. 1-' IIUo' P IHlTt:C I"ION PI .AN 
t "l'-1111 HftS 'f U :VJ.: I. t 'lltt: I' IUJTECrln N 1' 1 .. \ N 
1-"1'· 111 2 S I·,C'O N II U :V I-:1. FIIU' I'IU lTt-:<"TION 1' 1..!\N 
I•"I'·IIIJ HOCWI .t:V I~I.I'I.AN Flllf-~ l'ltcl"n:C'TION 1'1 .1\N 

l'l .li~ IIIINC; 

r . lHI I 1'1,111\IIHNC: l .t:Ct-:N f),S( ' II t:IHII .E." . Ntrl t-:.S, A Nil I'AI(T I'I.AN 
l'· llHI I.OW I-:H 1.1-:V t•: l . I'UII\I III N(; l' I.AN 
P-1111 FIHST u :VEI.I'I.IH\IUIN(; 1'1.,\N 
1'- 1112 Sl-:niNU I.EV EI.I1 1.1 l i\111 1Nt : l'l.M~ 
I'· IIIJ ltHOF 1.1-:V EI.I'I.III\IUIN(; 1'1.:\N 

OWNER 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEERS 

CONCEPT ARCHITECT 
MEP/HVAC ENGINEER 

SITE/CIVIL 
TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER 



Traffic Impact and Access Study 

MVRTA lntermodal Parking Facility 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 
Prepared for: 

Desman Associates 
November 2016 



Traffic Impact and Access Study MVRTA lntermodal Park ing Facility 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 

6.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS 

Tetra Tech has completed a Traffic Impact and Access Study for the proposed lntermodal Parking Facility 
to be located at the southwest quadrant of Merrimac Street and Titcomb Street in Newburyport, MA (the 
project). The project consists of 207 parking spaces in a three level garage. 

Conceptual level designs for site access and the Merrimac Street!Titcomb Street and Titcomb 
Street/Pleasant Street intersections were developed through coordination with City of Newburyport and 
include new crosswalks, handicap ramps and curb extensions. A new 100 foo t long bus turnout will be 
located adjacent to the proposed garage on Merrimac Street. The sidewalk is designed to include fu lly 
accessible landing areas for passengers alighting from buses. 

The intermodal parking facility will provide additional parking for MVRTA transit riders potentially reducing 
veh icular traffic to and from Newburyport. It wi ll also provide replacement parking for parking spaces 
expected to be lost when improvements are made to the Merrimack River waterfront. 

The study concludes that the proposed project will not have a significant impact to the study area 
intersections. 

P:\32030\ 143-32030-15001\00CS\REPORTS\2016.11.29 FINAL TRAFFIC IMPACT ST UDY (30%).00CX 

~TETRA TECH 25 



, 
., ' 

(1 [f{ l 
I 

C ITY ()j.' N!·:WBURY!JOIU ' 

O t ; l :ICI~ OF 'llll·: I\i\ YOR 

DO\JN.\ D. f·JOL \ D.\ y 

COMM020_02_08_16 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

(,() Pl.l·:.\ S.\ NT STIU \l ·T • P.O . KU :\ 550 
l\:1 ·:\'i'BL'RYPORT, M.-\ 1950 

(, 

(978) 465-4413 • (978) 4 402 (i·.\X) 
\'i ' \'\.\ \ .. CJ"IYl > F~F\X' Il l.' lt._]'< llfi'.C< l.\1 

~\~ · 
President and Members of the City ~o~;~c il 

I. \ \ 

Donna D. Holaday . t~ 
\ ' ,:;i 

2/2/16 \ ·., ~· 
,\ ) ., 

Hiring Process for the City's Next Building Commiss ioner 

· ~ :~ ::u t:o 

·: '3 CFFICE 
•: •• 1. r ' .. : !·~ r. t ·~/\ 

~n 1h FEB -? P 1 3' 

As most of you are aware, I wi ll be commencing a hiring process in the next cou ple of months to fill a 

critical position with in our local government- that of the City's Building Commissioner. With the 
impending retirement o f a long-time, dedicated employee, I have asked our Human Resources 
Department to update the position' s j ob description and draft a job advertisement. 

Given that a key part of serving in th is ro le requires coord ination and communication wi th many boards, 
commissions, employees, developers and members of the public, I wish to inform you of my intention to 
convene a search committee to review resumes of qualified applicants, conduct interviews and make 
recommenda t ions of not fewer than three (3) final candidates to me. 

The Search Committee w ill have ten (10) mernbers consisting of the Chief Administrative Officer who 

shall serve as chair; the Hurnan Resources Director; a representat ive from the Planning Department; a 

rep resentat ive f rom the Fire Departm ent; the Health Department Director; one member each from t he 
City Counci l, Planning Board , Zoning Board of Appea ls, and Historical Commission or Newburyport 

Preservation Trust, each of whom shall be named by the President/ Chair of those bodies; and one 

member of the public chosen by me. 

It is my intention to start this process by the end of this month. 



City Council 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

lfi I h OC\ -l\ p 2: S 3 

COMM091_10_11 16 

Jennifer Sweet, P.E., LSP 

10 Chain Bridge Drive 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

29 September 2016 

I attended the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting on the evening of 27 September 2016. I was 

attending as an abutter for one of t he proposed projects at 2-6 Elmira Avenue fo r which a variance 

application was filed. I also listened to t wo other applicants that were on the agenda for projects 

on properties located at 14 North Atkinson Street and 15-19 Williamson Avenue. All three of these 

projects are located in the R-2 Zoning District with in the north end. I feel the need to express my 

concerns with the apparent disregard for the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Board of Appea ls 

regu lations by the ZBA. 

There were several residents in attendance at the meeting th at raised concerns about subdivision of 

propert ies and construction of homes with significant dimensional variances from the Zoning 

Ord inance. They also raised concerns about how approval of recent variances have set precedent 

for on-going and continuing development in the City and in particular within the north end which is 

designated as an R-2 district. 

The zoning districts and dimensional controls for each district are established by the "Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts" under the "Code of Ordinances, City of 

Newburyport, Massachusetts" authority granted by M.G.L.A. c. 40A. 

Section 1-C of the Zoning Ordinance states the following: 

"The purpose and intent of this ordinance is to: 

1. Promote the health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the inhabitants of the City 

of Newburyport, 

2. To conserve the value of property, with due consideration for the character of the zones 

and their peculiar suitability for particular uses, 

3. To lessen congestion in the streets, 

4. To secure safety from fire, flood, panic, and other dangers, 

5. To provide adequate light and air, 



City Council 

September 29, 2016 

Page 2 

6. To preven t overcrowding of land and to avoid undue concentration of population by 

regulating the height, number of stories and size of buildings and other structures, the 

percentage of the area of the lot that may be occupied, the size of the yards, courts, and 

other open spaces, 

7. To control the density of population by regulating the location and use of buildings, 

structures and land for trade, industry, residence or other purposes; and the height, size and 

location of these uses within the limits of the City of Newburyport." 

Section X-H, Board of Appeals, allows the appointed Board members the right to hear and decide 

appeals as well as to grant a variance "where the zoning board of appeals finds that, owing to 

circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such land or structures and 

especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting generally the zoning district in which it 

is located, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would involve substantial 

hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and that desirable relief may be 

granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without nullifying or substantially 

derogating from the intent or purpose of this ordinance. " 

However, paragraph 6.C. also states that "The power to vary the application of this zoning ordinance 

must be sparingly exercised and only in rare instances and under exceptional circumstances 

peculiar in their nature, and with due regard to the main purpose of this zoning ordinance to 

preserve th e property rights of others. " Additionally, paragraph 6.E. provides several following 

factors that shall not be construed as eligible for consideration as hardship cases, one of which 

states "The applicant with or without knowledge of the provisions of this chapter has acquired the 

site subsequent to the effective date of this chapter". 

What I observed during attendance at the 27 September 2016 ZBA meeting was the Board's 

apparent disregard to both the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance as well as specific 

requirements of granting variances. In regards to the 2-6 Elmira application, the owner purchased 

t he property in 2013 which as noted above excludes them for consideration of a hardship condition. 

In at least 2 of the cases that I listened to, hardship cases were argued based on the shape of the 

lot. These lots were already deve loped with residential structures. The applicants were simply 

looking to subd ivide the lots to construct additional residential structures solely for financial 

benefit. The fact that a lot is not perfectly rectangular is not a hardship in the spi rit and intent of 

the Zoning Ordinance. It was apparent that this argument for hardsh ip based on lot shape has 

become a frequently used "loopho le" through the zoning regulations. In dialogue with the ZBA, 

there appeared to be no consideration to how these variances would affect the zon ing dist rict, the 

public good, preserve property rights of others, increase density and overcrowding of land, or 

derogate from the intent or purpose of the ordinance. 

Even more concerning was how the ZBA responded to concerned residents in these cases. Some 

residents asked why we have zoning regulations if they are not upheld and expressed concern that 



City Council 

September 29, 2016 

Page 3 

the R-2 district dimensional controls were not being complied with. In summary, the ZBA responded 

that the ordinance is outdated, that these applications are a result of "supply and demand" because 

the south end and downtown areas are out of space, and to expect to conti nue to see this kind of 

denser development to occur in the north end. When asked again about zoning regulations and 

processes, they explained how the City has been considering changes to the Zoning Ordinance but 

haven't gotten around to it, that there are a lot of non-conformities in town, and if attendees take 

issue with the zoning laws that they should talk to their City Councilors. 

I don't believe that anyone in attendance, including myself, "takes issue" with the existing R-2 

zoning requirements. What we take issue with is the fact that the ZBA seemingly continues to 

disregard these zoning laws and grant variances in violation with hardship requirements and the 

intent of the Zoning Ordinance. It is the ZBA's responsibility to ensure that the dimensional controls 

and requirements under the current Zoning Ordinance are upheld and all regulat ions are complied 

with and to grant variances only in rare and exceptional circumstances. A property owner and/or 

developer simply looking to subdivide lot(s) and construct additional residential structures for sole 

financial benefit is not a rare and exceptional circumstance. Until changes to the Zoning Ordinance 

are made and adopted through legislation, the ZBA is required to review appeals as they relate to 

the current Ordinance and not to presume they should be something different. To opine on "supply 

and demand" in the City of Newburyport is completely inappropriate and should not be a 

consideration of the ZBA in reviewing appeals. 

It is alarming t o see how the ZBA is conducting business and I am disheartened to think that the City 

of Newburyport would allow this type of behavior. I particularly have concern about current and 

future projects within the north end that substantially deviate from the existing R-2 dimensional 

controls and what serious impacts this could have to those of us who reside here. The quick and 

easy approvals for variances that the ZBA are granting are short-sighted, have no consideration for 

the collective good of the district, and have the potential to destroy the un ique attributes of north 

end neighborhoods for the sole benefit of a few individuals. I urge you t o take serious 

consideration for the concerns raised herein, to review the ZBA's decisions, and to observe the 

ZBA's practices directly for yourse lves. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Sweet, P.E., LSP 

cc: Office of the Mayor, Attn: Mayor Holaday 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes 03_13_17
	Transfers
	Communications
	Appointments 1st Reading
	James McCarthy
	Robert Uhlig


	End Consent Agenda / Begin Regular Agenda
	Communications
	Appointments 2nd Reading
	Orders
	ORDR009_02_27_17
	ORDR014_03_28_17

	Ordinances
	ODNC013_07_11_16
	ODNC002_03_28_17

	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	License & Permit
	Planning & Development






